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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

March 4, 2022 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Administrative Offices: 
25 Linwood Place 

North Brunswick, N.J. 08902 
Tele. (732) 289-3000 

District Web Site: www.nbtschools.org 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

North Brunswick Township School District 
North Brunswick, New Jersey 08902 

Dear Board Members: 

It is with pleasure that we submit the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) of the North 
Brunswick Township School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 . This ACFR includes 
the District's Basic Financial Statement prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board Statement 34. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness 
and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the District. To the best of our 
knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is 
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the 
District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's 
financial activities have been included. 

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report is presented In four sections as follows: 

• The Introductory Section contains a table of contents, Letter of Transmittal, List of Principal 
Officials and an Organizational Chart of the School District; 

• The Financial Section begins with the Independent Auditor's Report and includes the 
Management's Discussion and Analysis, the Basic Financial Statements and Notes and an overview 
of the School District's financial position and operating results, and other schedules providing 
detailed budgetary information; 

• The Statistical Section includes selected economic and demographic Information, financial 
trends, and the fiscal capacity of the School District generally presented on a multi~year basis; 
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• The Single Audit Section - The District is required to undergo an annual audit in conformity 
with the provisions of the Title 2 US Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unlfonn 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Polley for Recipients of Federal 
Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Information related to this single audit including the 
independent auditor's report on compliance for each major federal and state program and report on 
internal control over compliance along with findings and questioned costs If any, is Included In the 
single audit section of this report. 

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES 

The North Brunswick Township School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria 
adopted by the GASS as established by Statement No. 14. All funds of the District are included In 
this report. The North Brunswick Township Board of Education and all its schools constitute the 
District's reporting entity. 

The District provides a full range of academic programs and extracurricular activities, appropriate for 
all students in grades Pre - K through 12. An early childhood center, four elementary schools (Pre­
K-4), an intermediate school (5-6), a middle school (7-8), and a high school (9-12) comprise the 
District's educational facilities. 

The District's enrollment at October 15, 2021 was 6068 students. The following details the changes 
In enrollment over the last five years: 
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2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

A tax levy cap of 2% is in place for all New Jersey school districts, which will limit the amount of 
revenue that can be raised through taxation. 

3. MAJOR. INITIATIVES 

Facilities Improvement Plan 

The North Brunswick Township Middle School, 7th & 8th grades, opened September 2020. This new 
construction was the cornerstone of the 2016, $77.4 million referendum to address overcrowded 
facllltles. Included In this referendum was nearly $9 million to renovate the Linwood School beginning 
2020. Phase I of the renovation, completed in June 2020, now houses the 5th and 6th grades. 
Phase II of the project included renovations to the Linwood building to accommodate the new Early 
Childhood Center (ECC) and space for the Board of Education/Central Office. Phase II renovations 
allowed the district to move the ECC from a rented location In Milltown and provided updated and 
expanded BOE offices. Phase II was completed In August 2021. 

The District continues to follow Its roofing plan, initiated In 2018, to replace existing school roofs. The 
final phase of the roofing plan is slated for the North Brunswick Township High School, with a 
completion target date of Spring 2022. The majority of the funding for these projects was through the 
use of capital reserves. Some of the roof replacement projects were funded 40% through Regular 
Operating District (ROD) Grants. The roof projects did not require the collection of additional taxes. 
All of the projects noted above received approval from the New Jersey Department of Education 
(NJDOE) and were included in the District's Long Range Facility Plan. 

In February 2019, an Energy Savings Improvement Program (ESIP) lease-purchase was granted in 
the amount of $13,500,000. The ESIP funds were appropriated for solar panel installation, LED 
lighting district-wide, installation of water conservation systems, and for the improvement of the high 
school HVAC units. 

Personnel Management 

The Office of Human Resources uses an established protocol to ensure that all candidates are 
properly credentialed and certified as per New Jersey law. To find the best possible candidates, 
district staff participated in job fairs and advertised through New Jersey Schools Jobs, the Star­
Ledger, the district website as well as the use of the software program Applitrack. Applitrack was 
used successfully, again this year, to manage job applicatlons, screen candidates for credential 
review, and the tracking of the interview process. 

Human Resources manuals are used by administrators to provide better oversight of the 
supervision/evaluation process; for new hires to aid in their orientation to District policies, 
procedures. and expectations: and for mentors to support new hires to the teaching profession in 
the District's mentoring and induction program. 

In collaboration with the Curriculum and Instruction Office, the Human Resources Office provided 
professional development activities so that teachers and support staff could meet district and state 
requirements. 
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Personnel policies and specified job descriptions were reviewed and revised as necessary in 
collaboration with the Board's Personnel Committee. The Office of Human Resources is continually 
revising the faculty and administrator evaluation process annually to meet the changing state 
requirements as well as developing innovative methods for enhancing classroom instruction. The 
Marshall Model of Supervision and Evaluation process was approved by the District's Evaluation 
Advisory Committee (DEAC) as the teacher practice platform to meet the NJDOE observation and 
evaluation requirements under NJ Achieve and continues to serve as the district model for teacher 
and administrator practice; this model is reviewed and approved annually by the NJDOE. 

Educational Program 

The District's rigorous academic program prepares students for college and career choices, enabling 
them to compete with high school graduates nationwide for enrollment in the most prestigious 
colleges and universities. Technology and college/career readiness are embedded throughout the 
curriculum. The general education program Includes language arts, mathematics, science, social 
studies, visual and performing arts, health and physical education, and world languages, reflecting 
the New Jersey Student Learning Standards. 

The District's exemplary academic program goes beyond state standards. The district's music 
program Involves most of the district's diverse student population. The District offers pre and post­
school STEAM enrichment programs as well as the use of adaptive technology to address the needs 
and challenges of all children. The district continues to "prepare students for their future" with the 
implementation of Coding and Robotics throughout the K-12 curriculum. All of our elementary 
schools are fully equipped with science labs, computer labs, 1: 1 Chromebooks, and school libraries. 
All middle and high school students may choose from a wide range of rigorous courses that address 
their individual ability and not their grade level. 

The District provides resources for continuous professional learning of its staff; engages community 
organizations, businesses, and local government agencies as partners in the educational process, 
encourages parent and family involvement in school and district activities and committees; and 
participates with other school districts and higher education institutions in research and programming 
for closing the achievement gap between minority and economically disadvantaged students and 
their peers. 

Additionally, the District is now receiving preschool expansion aid from the State of New Jersey, 
targeting our youngest learners, helping to stop the achievement gap at its earliest. 

4. LONG TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING 

Due to the impact of COVID, capital projects were initiated in the fiscal year 2020-2021 but were 
delayed to the fiscal year 2021-2022 Including the NBTHS roof and transformer replacements and 
the installation of solar panels at the North Brunswick Township Middle School. District 
administrators continue to evaluate the long-term financial impact of increased charter school 
enrollment, increased state-mandated initiatives, state health benefit plans costs, 
upgrades/replacement of facility mechanicals and equipment, and the S2 SFRA state aid funding 
formula. 
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5. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an Internal control 
structure designed to ensure the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to 
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial 
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control 
structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are 
met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1 ) the cost of a control should not 
exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires 
estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring 
that an adequate internal control structure is In place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic 
evaluation by the District management. 

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are performed to determine the adequacy 
of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance 
programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and 
regulations. 

6. BUDGETARY CONTROLS 

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of 
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual 
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are 
adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund and the debt service fund. Project-length 
budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for In the capital projects fund. The 
final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected In the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system ls used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line­
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations 
of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as 
reservation of fund balance on June 30, 2021 . 

7. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS 

The accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is 
organized on the basis of funds and account groups and is in compliance with GASS Statement 34 
standards. The funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements", 
Note 1. 

8. DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

The District's outstanding debt issues as of June 30, 2021 included $94,510,000 of general 
obligation bonds. Under provisions of New Jersey statutes, school districts may not incur 
indebtedness greater than 4% of the average equalized valuation of taxable property. On June 30, 
2021 the District's outstanding debt issues are well below the legal debt margin. The District 
continues to be committed to providing the debt rating agencies and all other interested parties with 
annual audited financial statements and other pertinent credit information relevant to our outstanding 
securities. 
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9. .FINANCIAL STATUS 

The Business Administrator and the Business Operations Committee continue to guide the District 
with fiscal prudence while working within the limitations imposed by the state's 2% cap on the annual 
Increase of the tax revenue collected from North Brunswick Township. The business office utilizes 
purchasing co-operatives, state contracts and bids to purchase the materials needed to operate the 
District at the lowest possible price. 

10. OTHER INFORMATION 

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public 
accountants or registered municipal accountants who are licensed, publlc school accountants. 
Gerard Stankiewicz, CPA, PSA of Samuel Klein and Company, Certified Public Accountants was 
selected by the Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state 
statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Title 2 US Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. The 
auditor's report on the general-purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund 
statements and schedules are included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports 
related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

11. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

We would like to express our appreciation of the members of the North Brunswick Township Board 
of Education for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the 
school district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our 
financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the 
efficient and dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff. 

Respectfully submitted, 

\ ·'\ ,. 

,,ftl'-\;t~ CLct1vco~ct... ....... 
~a;e~iarrocca 

.. t\~ting Superintendent of Schools 
Rosa Hock 
Business A inistrator/Board Secretary 

Dr. Brian Faf(ro.wski 
Assistant Bus\ess Administrator 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

North Brunswick Township Board of Education 
County of Middlesex, New Jersey 

Regort on the Financial Statement 

36 WmiVl' M.\1::-.' S •p1rni-:•1', St ' !' [' l!; :~ O::l 

~' 1rn1m o 1. 1J, N .. J . 07728-22.fn 
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F ,\ X (7S2) 780-1030 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business type 
activities each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the 
North Brunswick Township School District, County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2021 and the related Notes to Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the 
District's basic financial statements, as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibilitl'. for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of 
School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal control relevant to the District's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements In order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the District's internal control. 

Mi;;Mei.Rs AME:RICAN INSTITUT E or CERT1r11:0 PuaL1c AceouNTANTS 

www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business type activities each major fund and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the North Brunswick Township 
School District, as of June 30, 2021 , and the respective changes in financial position and where 
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended In accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

RBquirBd Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management 
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information and schedule of the District's 
proportionate share of the net pension liability - PERS, schedule of District contributions, schedule of the 
State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District - TPAF, the District's 
proportionate share of the net OPES Liability - PERS and TPAF, schedule of District's contribution PERS 
and TPAF and budgetary comparison information as identified In the table of contents be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquires, the basic 
financial statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the North Brunswick Township School District's basic financial statements. The introductory 
section, combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules, and 
statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis, as required by the Division of 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial 
Assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by US Office of Management 
and Budget Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and New Jersey OMB's 
Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, 
respectively, and the other information such as the introductory and statistical sections are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
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.INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
- {°CONTINUED) 

The accompanying Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements, Noncurrent Debt Schedules 
and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying Combining and Individual Fund Financial 
Statements, Noncurrent Debt Schedules and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State 
Financial Assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements 
as a whole. 

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on It. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 4, 2022, 
on our consideration of the Board of Education of the North Brunswick Township School District's internal 
control over financial reporting and on our tests of Its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report solely is to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness on the North Brunswick 
Township School District's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
North Brunswick Township School District internal control over financial reporting compliance. 

Freehold, New Jersey 
March 4, 2022 

Gerard Stankiewicz 
Certified Public Accountant 
licensed Public School Accountant #912 

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY, LLP 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART I 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Administrative Offices: 
25 Linwood Place 

North Brunswick, N.J. 08902 
Tele. (732) 289-3000 

District Web Site: www.nbtschools.org 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

The discussion and analysis of North Brunswick Township School District's financial performance provides 
an overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 . The 
intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial performance as a whole; 
readers should also review the basic financial statements and notes to enhance their understanding of the 
School District's financial performance. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is Required Supplementary Information specified in 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements 
and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments issued in June 1999. 
Certain comparative information between the current year (2020-2021) and the prior year (2019-2020) is 
required to be presented in MD&A. The District has elected to prepare comparative data which includes 
prior year's financial statements. 

Overview of Financial Statements 

The District's basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial 
statements, 2} fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial statements. This document 
also contains required and supplementary information and other Information in addition to the basic 
financial statements themselves. 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for 2020.2021 are as follows; 

• General revenues accounted for $148,855,046 In revenue or 94.11% of all revenues. Program 
specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and 
accounted for $9,309,744 or 5.89% to total revenues of $1581164,790. 

• Total net position of governmental activities increased by $13,763,627. 

• The School District had $144,131,061 in expenses, of which only $9,309,744 of these expenses 
were offset by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues 
(primarily property taxes of $91, 163,284 along with Federal and State aid were adequate to 
provide for these programs. 

• The Governmental - General Fund had $130,257,526 in revenues and $121,074,561 in 
expenditures. The General Fund's fund balance Increased $7,905,623 compared to 2020, as 
adjusted. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED) 

Using this Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These 
statements are organized so the reader can understand the North Brunswick Township School District as a 
financial whole; an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly 
detailed look at specific financial activities. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the 
whole school district, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a longer term 
view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, 
these statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future 
spending. The fund financial statements also look at the School District's most significant funds with all 
other non-major funds presented In total In one column. In the case of the North Brunswick School District, 
the General Fund is by far the most significant 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 

Comparative Statement of Net Position and Comparative Statement of Activities 

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs 
and activities, the view of the School district as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the 
question, "How did we do financially during 2021 ?" The Comparative Statement of Net Position and the 
Comparative Statement of Activities answer this question. These statements include all assets and 
liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting used by most private-sector 
businesses. This basis of accounting takes into account all of the current year's revenues and expenses 
regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the School District's net position and change to those position. This change 
in net position is important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole, the financial 
position of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of 
many factors, some financial and some not. Non-financial factors include the School District's property tax 
base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth, facility condition, required educational 
programs and other factors. 

In the Comparative Statement of Net Position and the Comparative Statement of Activities, the School 
District is divided Into two kinds of activities: 

Governmental Act!Vities - All of the School District's programs and services are reported here 
including, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil 
transportation and extracurricular actiVitles. 

Business Type Activities - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover 
all the expenses of the goods and service.s provided. The Food Service enterprise fund is reported as 
a business activity. Other Business Type Activities are school facilities, integrated Pre-K, Summer 
Enrichment and After School. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED) 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a group of related accounts that Is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District, like other state and local governments, uses 
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the 
funds of the District can be divided Into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and 
fiduciary funds. 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial 
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such 
information may be useful in evaluating government's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing 
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balance provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between 
governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The District maintains four Individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and In the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and 
changes in fund balance for the general fund, special revenue fund, capital projects fund and debt service 
fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. 

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund, special revenue fund and debt 
service fund . Budgetary comparison statements have been provided as required supplementary 
information tor the general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund to demonstrate compliance 
with this budget The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 30-36 of this 
report. 

Proprietary Funds 

The District maintains one proprietary fund type. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions 
presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The District uses an 
enterprise fund to account for the operations of its food service program, child care initiative, preschool 
enrichment and outside organization use of facilities. The basic proprietary fund financial statements can 
be found on pages 37-39 of this report. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED) 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional Information that Is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the 
District-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 
40-94 of this report. 

Other Information 

Combining fund statements can be found on pages 32-39 and schedules on pages 95-125 of this report. 

The School District as a Whole 

Recall that the Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole. Net 
position may serve over time as a useful indicator of government's financial position. 

The District's financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net results of 
activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital assets and the 
depreciation of capital assets. 

The Statement of Net Position provides the financial perspective of the District as a whole. Table 1 
provides a comparative summary of the School District's net position for 2021 and 2020. 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
District's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The statement of net position presents information on all of the assets, deferred inflows and outflows and 
liabilities of the District, with the difference between the four reported as net position. Over time, increases 
or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District 
is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the net position of the District changed 
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying 
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flow. Thus, revenues and 
expenses are reported In this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal 
periods (e.g., earned but unused vacation leave). The Government-wide financial statements can be 
found on pages 30-31 of this report. 
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The Statement of Net Position provides the financial perspective of the District as a whole. 

Table 1 provides a comparative summary of the School District's net position for 2021 and 2020. 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In 
the case of the District, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of 
resources by $58,947,581 at the close of fiscal 2021 . The following table provides a summary of net position 
at June 30, 2021 and 2020 relating to the District's governmental and business-type activities: 

Assets 
Current and other assets 

Capital assets, net 

Total Assets 

Deferred outflows of resources 

Table 1 - Comparative Summary of Net Position 

Governmental Activities 
2020·2021 

$ 19,761,029 

180,560,605 

$ 200,321,634 

2019·2020 

$ 20,735,328 

173, 142,220 

$ 193,877,548 

Buslness-!Ype Activities 
2020-2021 2019-2020 

Total School District 

2020-2021 

$ 400,393 $ 375,516 $ 20, 161,422 

139,312 185,931 180,1399,917 

$ 539,705 $ 561 ,447 $ 200,861 ,339 

2019-2020 

$ 21 ,110,844 

173,328,151 

$ 194,438,995 

Loss on Defeasance of Bonds $ 900,893 $ 1,578.408 $ 900,893 $ 1,578,408 

Pension 5,305, 142 5,768,205 

Total Deferred outflows 
of resources 

Liabilities 

Current and other liabilities 

Net pension liability 

Long-term liabilities 

outstanding 

lotal Liabilities 

Deferred Inflow of resources 
Pension 

Net Position 

Net investment in 

capital assets 

Restricted 

Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total Net Position 

$ 6,206,035 $ 7,336.613 

$ 5,536,049 

21 ,867,154 

111.483,27 4 

$ 6,941 ,523 

23,297,785 

118,216,946 

$ 138,886.477 $ 148,456,254 =$~==~ 

$ 9,233,316 $ 8,578,236 

$ 73,856,712 

8,597,708 

(24,046,544) 

$ 58.407,876 

$ 60,015,523 $ 139,312 

14,888,846 

(30,724,699) 400.393 

$ 44,179;670 $ 539,705 
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5,305,142 5,758,205 

$ 6,206,035 $ 7,336,613 

$ 128,020 $ 5,536,049 $ 7,069,543 

23,297,785 21,867,154 

111.483,274 118.216,946 

$ 128,020 $ 138,886.477 $ 148,584,274 

$ 185,931 

247,496 

$ 433,427 

$ 9,233,316 $ 8,578,236 

$ 73.996,024 

8,597,708 

(23,646, 151) 

$ 58,947,581 

$ 60,201,454 

14,888,846 

(30,477.203) 

$ 44,613,097 
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The District's combined net position were $58,947,581 on June 30, 2021 . This Is an Increase of $14,334,484 
or 32.1 % from the prior year. 

The largest portion of the District's net position is its net investment in capital assets (e.g., land, construction­
in-progress, buildings and improvements, and machinery, equipment and vehicles), less any related debt 
(bonds payable) used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets 
to provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the 
District's investment in its capital assets Is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources 
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources (namely, property taxes), since the capital 
assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

Capital assets, net increased from the prior year due to the amount of new additions associated with the 
District's capital projects having exceeded the amount of depreciation of capital assets in the current year. 

Long-term liabilities decreased due to the scheduled payment of principal on debt. 

Restricted net position increased mainly due to the net increase In the capital reserve and maintenance 
reserve. 

Unrestricted net position decreased mainly due to a planned higher level of expenditures. General fund 
encumbrances at June 30, 2021 totaled $1 ,469,282 as compared with $712, 188 at June 30, 2020. 

Encumbrances In the capital projects fund increased due to the award of a construction contract for the new 
middle school $466,042 remain outstanding at June 30, 2021 . 
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Table 2 shows the comparative changes in net position from fiscal year 2021 and 2020. 

Table 2 - Comparative Changes in Net Position 

Governmental Activities Business·T~E?e Activities Total Sctiool District 

2020-:2021 2019·2020 2020·2021 2019·2020 2020·2021 2019·2020 

Revenues: 
Program Revenues: 

Charges for Services $ 253,419 $ 18,436 $ 1,161,330 $ 18,436 $ 1,414,749 

Operating Grants and Contributions 9,309,744 5,290,949 1,890,890 1,881,001 11,200,634 7, 171 ,950 

General Revenue: 

Property Taxes 91,163,284 88,904,219 91,163,264 88,904,219 

Federal and State Aid 57,043,661 46,467,306 57,043,661 46,467,306 

Miscellaneous 6461007 119921766 646,007 11992,766 

Total Revenue 158.164,696 142,908,683 1,909,326 3,0421331 160,074,022 145 951 014 

Expenses: 

Instruction 77,671,922 75,036,620 77,671,922 75,036,620 

Tuition 761,294 1,294,958 761,294 1,294,958 

Student and Instruction 

Related Services 24, 775,517 27,354,628 24,775,517 27,354,626 

School Administration 8,243,511 8,068,967 6,243,511 6,066,967 

General Administration 3,230, 141 2,692,276 3,:230, 141 2,69:2,276 

Operation and Maintenance 

of Facilities 12,766,629 12,363,963 12,766,629 12,363,953 

Pupil Transportation 7,729,326 8,216,916 7.729,326 6,216,916 

Interest on Debt 3,852,790 4,439,058 3,852,790 4,439,058 

Charter Sctiools 5,078,028 4,247,611 5,078,028 4,247,611 

Su5iness Type Actives 116111033 313591769 116111033 313591769 

Total Expenses 144 131,060 1431916,987 1,811,033 3,359,769 145,942,093 147,276,756 

Special and E;xtraordinary Items, Net (2701103) 1i3671006 7 965 1161679 (262111 8) 1i5051667 

Change in Net Position $ 13,763,533 $ 376,704 $ 106,276 $ (19M59l $ 1316691611 $ 1601145 

Net Position • beginning 44, 179,670 43,800,966 433,427 631,966 44,613,097 44.432,952 

Prior Period Adjustment 464,673 464,673 

Net Position, beginning as Adjusted 44,644,343 43,600,966 4331427 631i966 45 077 770 4414321952 

Net Position • ending $ 58,407,876 $ 44.179,670 $ 639,706 $ 433.427 $ 56,947,561 $ 44,613,097 
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The District budget is prepared according to New Jersey Statutes. The most significant budgeted fund is the 
general fund. During the fiscal year, there were several differences between the original budget and the final 
amended budget as a result of transfers being applied to certain line items. These transfers were made 
between line items as part of the normal process as permitted by State guidelines. Readers should refer to 
Section C of the financial report for comparisons between actual and budgeted amounts. 

Described on the next page are explanations for variations in revenues and expenditures for certain lines 
where the modified budgeted amounts differ from the original budget by significant amounts. All other 
fluctuations were considered Immaterial and no explanations were deemed required. 

Revenues 

• Actual miscellaneous revenue was in excess of the modified budgeted amount by approximately 
$95,554 or 22.22% as a result mostly of a refund of E-Rate Funds, Tuition and Insurance 
proceeds. 

Expenditures 

• Total regular programs - instruction final budget was lower than the original budget by $2,206,257 
or 7.24%. Actual expenditures of $26,542,407 represented 9.39% of budget. The decrease In the 
budget was caused by less of a need expenditures for undistributed instruction. 

• Total special education - instruction final budget was lower than the original budget by $221,211 
or 2 .11 %. Actual expenditures of $10,099,724 represented 98.0% of budget. The decrease in the 
budget was caused by less of a need expenditures for undistributed instruction. 

• Total instructional expenditures final budget was lower than the original budget by $2,515,051 or 
5.36%. Actual total instructional expenditures were $41 ,624,401 or 93. 79% of the budget. The 
decrease in the budget was caused by reduced need for teacher related salaries. 

• Total undistributed expenditures final budget was lower than the original budget by $2,452,832 or 
4. 11 %. Expenditures, net of on-behalf payments, were $50, 765,320 or 88.88% of final budget. 
This was aided by favorable health benefits and lower than anticipated operations and 
maintenance costs and student transportation services. 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED) 

• Total undistributed expenditures - other support students - extraordinary services final budget 
was less than the original by $514,313 or 26.01%. Actual expenditures were $809,542 or 55.34% 
of final budget. 

• Total undistributed expenditures - unallocated benefits final budget was less than the original by 
$721,402 or 3.85%. Actual expenditures were $19,222,066 or 96.16% of final budget. 

• Undistributed - student transportation final budget was lower than the original budget by $28, 134 
or 4.50%. Actual expenditures of $4,670,377 represented 75.22% of budget. 

• Undistributed - other operating and maintenance of plant expenditures were less than the final 
budget by $394, 133 or 4.31 %, primarily due to lower than anticipated cleaning and maintenance 
costs. Actual expenditures were $7,727,354 or 88. 16% of the final budget. 

• The capital outlay portion of the budget was adjusted based on the needs of the District. 

• The current expense portion of the budget as modified (final) was $4,567,883 less than the 
adopted budget. Total expenditures net of on-behalf payment was $92,389,721, or 97.21 % of the 
budget. 
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Governmental Activities 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED) 

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirement to annually seek voter 
approval for the School District operations. Property taxes of $91, 163,284 made up 57.64% of revenue for 
governmental activities for the North Brunswick School District for fiscal year 2021 . Federal, state and 
local grants of $57,043, 754 accounted for another 36.07% of revenue. The District's total revenues were 
$158, 164,697 for the year ended June 30, 2021 . 

Revenue for Fiscal Year 2021 

Grants and 
Entitlements-----1 

36.07% 

Other 
0.40% 

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 
5.89% 

Property 
Taxes 

57.64% 

Expenses for Fiscal Year 2021 

The total cost of all programs and services was $144, 131 ,061 . 

Plant 
Operations & 
Maintenance 
of Facllltles 

8.87% 

Other 
Administration 

2.25% 
School 

Administration 
5.72% 

~--Instruction 
53.89% 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Business-Type Activities 

Food Service 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - {CONTINUED) 

• Revenues for the District's business-type activities for the food service program are comprised 
of charges for services and federal and state reimbursements. 

• Food service expenditures exceeded revenues by $136,954. 

• Charges for services represent $1 7,345 or 9.08% of revenue. This represents amounts paid 
by patrons for daily food service, as well as special functions. 

• Federal and state reimbursement for meals, Including payments for free and reduced priced 
lunches and donated commodities was $1,890,890 or 90.92% of revenue. 

School Facilities 

• Operations were less than the prior year due to COVID restrictions . 

• Revenues for the District's business-type activities for the school facilities program are 
comprised of charges for use of District's facilities. 

• School facilities expenditures exceeded revenue by $26,221 

Integrated Pre-K/Summer Enrichment 

• Revenues for the District's business-type activities for the integrated pre-K/summer program 
are comprised of charges for pre-K/summer services. 

• Integrated pre-k/summer expenditures exceeded revenues by $12,440. 

• Operations were lower than prior years. 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Governmental Activities 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED) 

The Comparative Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services 
and grants offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of services. 
The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these 
functions. 

Table 3 - Comparative Statement of Activities 

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services 

2020-2021 2019-2020 %Change 2020-2021 2019-2020 % Change 
Regular Instruction $ 43,926,951 $ 44,671,009 -1.67% $ 43,926,951 $ 44,671,009 ·1.67% 
Special Education 25,499,570 21,510, 173 18.55% 19,975,974 19,277,381 3,62% 
Other Special Education 6, 195,446 6,582,676 -5.88% 6, 195,446 6,582,676 -5.88% 
Other Instruction 2,049,955 2,272,762 -9.80% 2,049,955 2,272,762 -9.80% 
Tuition 761 ,294 1,294,958 ·41.21% 761,294 1,294,958 ·41 .21 % 
Student and Instruction 
Related Services 24,775,517 27,354,628 -9.43% 21,113,690 24,296,471 ·13.10% 

General and Business 
Administrative Services 3,230, 141 2,892,276 11.68% 3,230,141 2,892,276 11.68% 

School Administrative Services 8,243,511 8,068,967 2.1 6% 8,243,511 8,068,967 2.16% 
Plant Operations and 
Maintenance 12,788,529 12,363,953 3.43% 12,788,529 12,363,953 3.43% 

Pupil Transportation 7,729,328 8,218,916 ·5.96% 7,729,328 8,11 7,163 ·4.78% 
Charter Schools 5,078,028 4,247,611 19.55% 5,078,028 4,247,611 19.55% 
Interest and Fiscal Charges 31852?90 414391058 -13.2 1% 317281469 41287,392 ·13.04% 

Total Expenses $ 144.131.060 $ 143.916.987 0.15% $ 134,821,316 $ 138,372,619 ·2.57% 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED) 

Regular instruction expenses Include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the 
interaction between teacher and student, Including extracurricular activities. 

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and process 
of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development. 

General administration, school administration and business operations include expenses associated with 
administrative and financial supervision of the District. 

Plant operations and maintenance of facilities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and 
equipment in an effective working condition . 

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school, as well 
as to school activities, as provided by State law. 

Interest on debt Involves the transactions associated with the payment of Interest and other related 
charges to debt of the School district. 

The School District's Funds 

All governmental funds (i.e., general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund presented in the 
fund-based statements), exclusive of the capital projects fund, are accounted for using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. Total revenues amounted to $148,341,712 and expenditures exclusive of the 
capital projects fund $139,640,816. 

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, 
the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedules 
present a comparative summary of the revenues of the general fund, special revenue fund and debt 
service fund for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, and the amount of Increase and 
decreases in relation to prior year revenues. 

Comparative Summary of Revenues 

Increase/ 
2020-2021 2019-2020 (Decrease) 

Percent Percent from 2019-2020 
Revenue Amount ofTotal Amount Qf.IQm! to 2020-2021 

Local Sources $ 92,265,033 62.20% $ 90,527,520 66.64% $ 1,737,51 3 
State Sources 50,626,571 34.13% 42,435,001 31.24% 8,191 ,570 
Federal Sources 5,450,108 3.67% 2,892,344 2.12% 2,557,764 

$ 1481341,712 100.00% $ 135,854,865 100.00% $ 12,486,847 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED) 

Local revenues increased by $1,737,513. The increase in local revenue was due to an increase in the tax 
levy for 2020-2021, of $2,259,065 offset by a decrease In miscellaneous revenue. 

Federal source revenues increased by $8, 191,570 due mostly to increase in COVID related revenue. 

State sources revenue increased $2,557,764 due mostly to an increase in on-behalf pension payments 
and offset with an Increase in other state aid in the General Fund includes Pre-School Education Funding. 

The following schedule presents a comparative summary of general fund, special revenue fund and debt 
service fund expenditures for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, and the increases 
and decreases in relation to prior year amounts. 

Comparative Summary of Expenditures 

Increase/ 
2020·2021 2019-2020 (Decrease) 

Percent Percent from 2019-2020 
Expenditures Amount ~ Amount of Total to 2020-2021 

Current Expense: 
Instruction $ 46,603,643 33.38% $ 46,986,029 34.88% $ (382,386) 
Undistributed 

Expenditures 74,770,697 53.55% 72,111,847 53.54% 2,658,850 
Capital Outlay 3,814,086 2.73% 2,726,459 2.02% 1,087,627 
Charter School 5,078,028 3.64% 4,247,611 3.15% 830,417 

Debt Service: 
Principal 6,258,000 4.48% 4,995,000 3.71% 1,263,000 
Interest 3,116,362 2.22% 3,630,379 2.70% ~514 , 017) 

$ 139,640,816 100.00% $ 134,697 ,325 100.00% $ 4,943,491 

Changes in expenditures were the results of varying factors. Current expense increased due to increased 
personnel and benefits costs, additional students and capital projects. 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED) 

General Fund Budgeting Hlghllghts 

The School District's budget is prepared in accordance with New Jersey Law, and is based on accounting 
for certain transactions on a cash basis of receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most 
significant fund is the General Fund. 

Over the course of the year, the District revised via transfer the annual operating budget several times. 
Revisions in the budget were made to recognize revenues that were not anticipated and to prevent over­
expenditures in specific line itern accounts. 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2021, the School District had $255,613,645 invested in land, buildings, 
furniture and equipment and vehicles. Table 4 shows fiscal 2021 balances compared to 2020. 

Table 4 - Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) at June 30 

Governmental Activities Business~ T)!P~ ,l\ctlvltles Total Sctiool District 
. -

2020-2021 2019-2020 2020-2021 2019·2020 2020-2021 2019·2020 

Land $ 10,865,232 $ 10,865,232 $ 10,865,232 s 10,865,232 

Construction 

In Progress 13,305,381 8,971,079 13,305,381 8,971,079 

Building and Building 

Improvements 150, 175,692 147,331 ,570 150, 175,692 147,331,570 

Machinery and 
Equipment 6,214,300 5,974,339 : $ 139,312 $ 166,649 613531612 611601968 

Total Capital 

Assets - Net of 

Depreciations $ 180,560,605 $ 173, 142,220 $ 139,312 $ 1861649 $ 1801699.917 $ 1731328.869 

Refer to Notes to Financial Statements (Note 6) for more detailed information. 

Overall Governmental Activities capital assets increased by $7,418,385 from fiscal year 2020 to fiscal year 
2021 . The increase in capital assets is due to the acquisition of various assets and construction in 
progress as a result of a voter approved referendum to construct a new middle school in excess of annual 
depreciation. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Debt Administration 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED) 

At the end of the fiscal year 2021 , the School District had noncurrent outstanding debt as follows: 

Compensated Absences 
Capital Leases 
Serial Bonds 

Totals 

Table 5 - Debt Administration 

2021 

$ 3,878,488 
12,860,000 
94,510,000 

$ 111 ,248,488 

June 30 
2020 

$ 3,511 ,841 
13,500,000 

100,768,000 

$ 117,779,841 

Refer to Notes to Financial Statements (Note 7) for more detailed information. 

For the Future 

The school district is proud of the support that the community has demonstrated with the approval of the 
$77.4 million referendum to address the district's overcrowded schools. The referendum included funding 
to build the North Brunswick Township Middle School, which opened in September 2020, housing 7th and 
8th grades. Linwood School was renovated to house 5th and 6th grades, the new Early Childhood Center, 
and the Board of Education/Central Office. The board was seeking relief for its current overcrowded 
schools as well as the flexibility of meeting the projected increases in enrollment due to the approved 
Transit Village that is currently being built on the former Johnson & Johnson property. 

State Aid and Charter Schools are other areas of concern. The district is substantially underfunded 
according to the School Funding Reform Act (SFRA) formula and is spending below the adequacy amount 
determined by the New Jersey Department of Education. Charter Schools have tripled their enrollment by 
recruiting selective students to fill out their rosters. This expense has had a detrimental Impact on the 
district's budget. 

The North Brunswick Township School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many years. 
The district systems for financial planning, budgeting, and internal financial controls are well tested and 
highly regarded. The school district Is unwavering in its practice of sound fiscal management to meet the 
challenges of the future. 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED) 

Contacting the School District's Flnanclal Management 

This financial report Is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general 
overview of the School District's finances and to show the School District's accountability for the money it 
receives. Questions regarding this report or if additional information Is needed, kindly contact the School 
Business Administrator's Office at the North Brunswick Township School District. P.O. Box 6016, North 
Brunswick Township, NJ 08902. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~Let 0ct'VL0Ct~· 
~an;t Ciarrocca 
, Af.ting Superintendent of Schools 

Rosa Hock " 
Business Admirillstrator/Board Secretary 

Dr. Brian Falko ski 
Assistant Busin~ss Administrator 

\ 
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DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



l;:!!blt!il A· 1 

BOARD Qf i;;ouca TION 
~QBTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHle S~t:!QOL DISTRICT 

~Q!.!~D'.: QF MIDDLESEX 
STATEMENT OF Mi;! eQ§ITION 

J!,.!NE 30, 2021 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities 6S<lil£111~:i Total 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 12,474,998 $ 140,027 $ 12,615,025 
Receivables - Net 4,862,010 160,657 5,022,667 
Inventory 99,709 99,709 
Prepaid Expenses 15,000 15,000 

Restricted Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,409,021 2,409,021 

Capital Assets, Net 
Nondepreciable 156,389,992 156,389,992 
Depreciable 24,170,613 139,312 24,309,925 

Total Assets $ 200,321,634 $ 539,705 $ 200,861 ,339 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OE RESOURCES 

Loss on Dereasance of Debt $ 900,893 $ 900,893 
Pension 5,305,142 5,305,142 

$ 6,206,035 $ 6,206,035 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable $ 2,801,927 $ 2,801 ,927 
Other Current LlablHUes 182,647 182,647 

Intergovernmental Accounts Payable 520,056 520,056 
Unearned Revenue 670,952 670,952 

Accrued Interest 1,360,467 1,360.467 
Net Pension Liability 21,867,154 21,867,154 

Noncurrent Debt: 
Due Within One Year 7,929,639 7,929,639 

Due Beyond One Year 103,553,635 103,553,635 

Total Liabilities $ 138,886,477 $ 138,886.477 

DEFERRED INFLOWS Of RESOURCES 

Pension $ 9,233,316 $ 9,233,316 

NET POSITION 

Invested In Capital Assets $ 73,856,712 $ 139,312 $ 73,996,024 
Restricted 8,597,708 8,597,708 

Unrestricted (Deficit) (24,046,544) 400,393 (23,646, 151 ! 

Total Net Position $ 58.407,876 $ 539,705 $ 58,947,581 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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ExhlbjtA-2 

eoaB12 QE i;12!.!~a112~ 
1:1.QBJli ~B!.!~l!lQll!"IS IQWNljtJIP ~CHOOL DISTRICT 

CQ!,!NTY OF MIDDLESEX 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Proarem Revenues Net (Ex~ense) Revenue and Change In Net Position 
Operating 

Charges for Grants and Governmental Business· Type 
fynctlons/Programs Expenses Servjces Contrlbyl!ons Ac!lyl!les Activities Total 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction: 
Regular $ 43,926,951 $ (43,926,951) s (43,926,951) 
Special Education 25,499,570 $ 5,523,596 (19,975,974) (1 9,975,974) 

Other Special Education 6 ,195,446 (6, 195,446) (6 , 195,446) 
Other Instruction 2,049,955 (2,049,955) (2,049,955) 

Support Services; 
Tuition 761 ,294 (761 ,294) (761 ,294) 
Student and Instruction Related Services 24,775,517 3,661 ,827 (21 , 113,690) (21 , 113,690) 
Gene!'al Administrative Services 3,230,141 (3,230, 141) (3,230, 141) 
School Administrative Services 9,243,511 (8,243,511 ) (8,243,511) 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 12,788,529 (12, 788,529) (12,788,529) 
Pupil Transportation 7,729,328 (7, 729,328) (7,729,328) 

Chartar Schools 5.078,028 (5,078,028) (5,07tl,026) 
lnlerest on Long Term Debi 3,852,790 124,321 (3,728,469) (3, na .469> 

Total Governmental Activities $ 144,131,061 $ 913091744 s p34.821 .31 7) s (134.821 ,317) 

Business-Type Acllvllle&: 
Food Serv!co $ 1,771,281 $ 17,345 $ 1,890,890 $ 138,954 $ 136,954 

School Facilities 27,312 1,091 (26,221 ) (26.221) 
Integrated Pre·K/Summer Enrichment 12440 (12,440) !12,440) 

Total Business-Type Activities s 1,81 1,033 $ 18438 $ 11890,890 $ 98,293 s 981293 

Total Primary Government s 145,942,094 $ 18.436 $ 11 .200,63<1 $ (134,821 ,317) s 98,293 s (1 :34,723,024) 

Genel.lll B§~ao1.1a11 
Property Taxes Levied tor: 

Generel Purposes $ 82,721.433 $ 82,721,433 
Debt Service 8,441 ,951 8,441,851 

Federal and State Aid Not Restrictod 57,043,661 57.043,661 
Interest on lnvestmonts 32,284 32,264 
Miscellaneous Income 615,724 615,724 

Total Generel Revenues :i; 148,6541953 $ 148 .854,953 

Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures 14,033,636 98.293 14.131,929 

Special and Extraordinary Items !270,103) 7 965 !282, 11a1 

Change In Net Position $ 13 7133 533 $ 106,278 $ 13,869,811 

Net Position - Beginning 44,179,670 433,427 44,613,097 
Prior Period Adjustment 464.673 464,673 

Net Posl"on • Beginning as Adjusted 44,8441343 433,427 45,077,770 

Net Position • Ending $ 58,407,876 $ 539 705 s 5819471581 

See accompanying notes to nnanclal statements. 
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Exhibit B-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION Paae 1 of2 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Special Capilal Debt Total 
General Revenue Projeds Se1Vice Governmental 

Fund Fun<l Fun<l Fund Funds 
ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 13,303.345 $ 177,618 s 13,480,963 
Cash with Fiscal Agenls s 2,409,021 2,409,021 
lntergovemmenlal Accounts Receivable 2,654,037 $ 1,316,391 3,970,428 
Prepaid 'Expense 15.000 15,000 
lnterfunds Receivable 501.732 501 ,732 
Olher Receivables 389,850 389,850 

Total Assets $ 16,362,232 $ 1,316,391 s 2,409.021 $ 679,350 $ 20,766,994 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
I 

(,) Liabailies: 
N Cash and Cash Equivalent $ 467,706 s 538.260 $ 1,005,966 

Accounts Payable $ 386,209 743,538 86,932 1,2.16,679 
Other Currenl Liabilities 142,491 40,156 182,647 
lnlergovemmenlal Accounts Payable 18,324 18,324 
lnterfunds Payable 501 ,732 501 ,732 
Unearne<l Revenue 21.656 649,296 670,952 

Total Liabilities s 52£,700 s 1,251 ,224 $ 1,816,375 $ 3,596,299 

Fund Balanoes 
Restrieled: 
Capital Reserve s 8,167,948 $ 8,167,948 
Maintenance Reserve 6,174,532 6,174,532 
Debt Service s 679,350 679,350 
Student Activities s 386,433 386,433 
Scholarship 43,327 43,327 

Committed for Yearend Encumbrances 1,469,282 s 446,042 1,915,324 
Special Revenue Fund (Deficit) (364,593) (364,593) 
Unassigned 21.770 146,604 168,374 

Total Fund Balances $ 15,833,532 s 65,167 s 592,646 $ 679,350 s 17.170.695 

Total Liabmties and Fund Balance $ 16,362,232 $ 1,316,391 s 2,409,021 $ 679,350 s 20,766,994 

See accompanying noles to financial statements 
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(A) 

Total Fund Balances above 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
JUN.E 30, 2021 

Amounts reported for governmental activilies in lhe Slalement of Nel Posilion (A-1) are differenl because: 

Capital assets used in governmental aclivilies are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in lhe 
governmental funds. The cost of capita! assels is $254,634,870 and the accumulated deprecialion is $74,074,265. 
(see Note5) 

Deferred loss on defeasance of deb!, unamortized (see Nol.e 70} 

Noncurrenl liabilities, incil.lding bonds, loaos, leases payable and wmpeosaled absence are not dLJe and payable in the 
current period and therefore are not reported as liabilJties in the funds. (see Note 7) 

Certain liabilities are not due and payable in the current period, and therefore are nol reported in the funds: 
Accrued Interest PayabJe 

(Accrue<! interesl. is a current liability that will be paid from lhe debt service fUll!d. 
Theref0re, lhe liabmty reduces the restricled for debt sei:vice nel asset baf:an.ce .. } 

Accrued Pension liability 
(Accrued pension is a current 5abi6ty that will be paid fram the general fund, attnbuted to the fiscal 
year ending June 301h, .2020, however will be raised in lhe budget for lhe fiscal year ending 
June 30th. 2022} 

Net pension liabirity is not due and payable in the currenl period and lherefore is not reported as a liabilily in fhe funds. (See 
Note9) 

Net position of govemmenlal activities (A-1) 

See accompan~ng ootes lo financial statemenls 

$ 
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Tolal 
Go,.remmenla~ 

Funds 

17,170,695 

180,560,605 

900,893 

(111 ,483,274) 

(1,360,467) 

(1,585,248) 

(25,795,328} 

s 58.407 ,876 



Exhibit B-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION Sheet 1 of 2 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Special Capital Debt Total 
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 
REVENUES 

Local sources: 
Local tax levy $ 82,721,433 $ 8,441,851 $ 91,163,284 
Transportation Fees 42,435 42,435 
Interest on Investments 1,000 s 31 ,284 32,284 
Miscellaneous 525,559 s 532,755 47,730 1,106,044 

Tolal- local Soorces $ 83,290,427 $ 532,755 s 79,014 s 8,441 ,651 $ 92,344,047 

State Sources 46,387,756 3,670,296 568,517 50,626,571 
Federal Sources 579,250 4,870,858 __ 5,450, 108 

I Tola! Revenues $ 
w 

130,_257,433 $ 9,073,911 s 79,014 s 9,010,368 s 148,420,726 

.s:.. 
EXPENDITURES 

Current 
Regular Instruction $ 26,542,467 s 26,542,467 
Special Education Instruction 10,099,724 s 4,979,242 15,078,966 
Other Special Instruction 3,743,543 3,743,543 
Other Instruction 1,238,667 1,238,667 

Support Services and Undistributed Costs: 
Tuition 761,294 761,294 
Student and Instruction Related Services 11,451 ,377 3,300,952 14,752,329 
Other Administrative Services 1,951 ,784 1,951,784 
School AdminislJalive SefVices 4,981 ,068 4,961,068 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 7,727,354 7.,727,354 
Pupil Transpo.rtatio:n 4,670,377 4,670,377 
Employee Benefits 39,021,262 905,229 39,926,491 

Transfer to Charter Schools 5,078,028 5,078,028 
Debt Service: 

Principal $ 6,258,000 6,258,000 
Interest 3, 116,362 3,116,362 

Capital Outlay 3,807,616 6,470 $ 9.197,795 1.3,011,881 

Total Expemfitures $ 121,074,561 s 9,191 ,893 s 9.197,795 $ 9,374,362 $ 148,838,611 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
,STATEMENT OF REVEN u ES I E.XPENDITU RES I ANO c HANGE liN FUND .BALANCE 

GOV;ERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Excess/(Deflciency) of Revenues 
Overl(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sourc:es/(Uses): 
Transfer ln/(Oul) 

Transfer tol(from} Capital Projects 

Tolal Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Prior Period Adjusbnent 

Fund Balance - July 1 

Fund Balance, July 1 as Adjusted 

Fund Balance - June 30 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

$ 

$ 

s 

General 
Fund 

9,182,872 s 

9,182,872 s 

6,650,661 

6,650,661 

Special 
Revenue 

Fuocl 

(117,982) s 

--

(117,982) s 

464,673 

(281,524) 

183. 149 

65.167 15,833,533 s --·. s 

See accompanying notes to financial stal.ements 

Capital 
Projects 

Fund 

(9, 118,781) s 

p1,284) 

~31,284) 

(9, 150,065) s 

9,742,711 

9,742,711 

592,646 s 

Debt 
Service 
Fund 

Exhibit B-2 
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Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

(363 ,994 > s ( 417 ,885) 

31,284 

31,284 

(332,71 O} s (417,885} 

464,673 

1,012,060 17, 123,908 

1,012,060 17,588,581 

679,350 s 17,170,696 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Total Net Change In Fund Balance - Governmental Funds (from B-2) 

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities 
(A-2) are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported In governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful 
lives as depreciated expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded 
depreciation In the period. 

Capital outlay 
Write-off of Capital Assets 
Donated Assets 
Depreciation expense 
Miscellaneous Adjustments 

Governmental funds report the effect of premiums and similar Items when the debt ls first 
Issued, whereas the amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. 
This represents the following related to the premiums on bonds. 

Amortization of premium 

Governmental funds report the effect of defeasances and similar items when the debt is 
first issued, whereas the amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of 
activities. This represents the following related to the deferred loss of refunding. 

Amortization of deferred loss 

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the 
repayment reduces long-term llabllities In the statement of net position and Is not reported 
In the statement of activities. 

In the statement of activities, Interest on noncurrent debt is accrued, regardless of when 
due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The decrease In accrued 
interest is an addition in the reconciliation. 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g. compensated absences 
(vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental 
funds, however, expenditures for these Items are reported in the amount of financial 
resources used (paid). Whe11 the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference 
Is reduction in the reconciliation; when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount, the 
difference is an addition to the reconciliation. 

Net pension obligation related to PERS which Is attributable to June 30, 2020 (the 
measurement date) not reported in governmental funds; however, it is reported in the 
statement of activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (A·2) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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Exhibit 8-4 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
PROPRIETARY fUND§ - ENT§RfRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2021 

Integrated 
School Pre-K/Summer Total 

Food Service Facilities Enrichment Ea!~rn~i§e 
ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 39,124 $ 3,702 $ 97,201 $ 140,027 
Accounts receivable: 

State 6,606 6,606 
Federal 154,051 154,051 

Inventories 99,709 99,709 

Total current assets $ 299,490 $ 3,702 $ 97,201 $ 400 ,393 

Noncurrent assets: 
Furniture, machinery and equipment $ 627,182 $ 211 ,796 $ 139,787 $ 978,765 
Less: accumulated depreciation 619,975 107 734 111,744 839,453 

Total noncurrent assets $ 7,207 $ 104,062 $ 28,043 $ 139,312 

Total assets $ 306,697 $ 107,764 $ 125.244 $ 539,705 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets $ 7,207 $ 104,062 $ 28,043 $ 139,312 
Unrestricted 299,490 3,702 97,201 400,393 

Total net position $ 3061697 $ 107,764 $ 125,244 $ 539,705 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Exhibll 8-5 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY QF MIDDLESEX 

PROPRIETARY FUND - ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENI OF BEVEf:l!!:!!;§, !;XPE~SES BND CHANGE IN FUND NET POSITION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Business-Type Activities 
Enter2rise Fund 

Integrated 
School Pre-K/Summer Total 

Food Service Facilities Enrichment/ Enter1;1rise 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Local Sources: 
Daily sales - reimbursable programs: 

School lunch program $ 17,345 $ 17,345 
Tuition and services $ 1,091 1,091 

Total operating revenues $ 17 345 $ 1 091 $ 18,436 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Cost of sales - reimbursable programs $ 752,257 $ 752,257 
Cost of sales • non-reimbursable programs 9,291 9,291 
Salaries 597, 176 597,176 
Employee benefits 174,338 174,338 
Insurance 58,685 58,685 
General Supplies 30,385 30,385 
Depreciation 6,868 $ 27,312 $ 12,440 46,620 
Management Fee 97,021 97,021 
Other 45,260 45,260 

Total operating expenses $ 1, 771,281 $ 27,312 $ 12,440 $ 1,811,033 

Operating income/(loss) $ (1 , 753,936) $ (26,221) $ (12,440) $ (1.792,597) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 

State sources: 
State school lunch program $ 42,133 $ 42,133 

Federal sources: 
National school lunch program 884,053 884,053 
HHFKA 17,531 17,531 
National breakfast program 555,282 555,282 
Administrative Fees 3,063 3,063 
Commodities Donated 3881829 388,829 

Total nonoperating revenues $ 1,890,890 $ 1,890,890 

lncorne/(loss) before contributions and transfers $ 136,954 $ (26,221) $ (12,440) $ 98,294 
Operating transfers: 

Other Revenue/Reimbursements 71985 7,985 

Change In net position $ 144,939 $ (26,221) $ (12,440) $ 106,279 

Total net position - beginning 161,758 1331985 137,684 433,427 

Total net position • ending $ 306,697 $ 107,764 $ 125,244 $ 539,706 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS · ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Business-Type Activities 
Enterprise Fund 

Integrated 
School Pre-K/Summer 

E229 Service Facilities Enrichment/ 
Cash Flows from Or:2~rnliag 8"1ivili~!l 

Receipts from Customers $ 23,951 
Payments to Employees (597,176) 
Payments for Employee Benefits (174,338) 
Payments to Suppliers (812,694) 
Payment for Management Fee {97,021l 

Net Cash Provided by/(Used for) Operating Activities $ !1,657,278l 

Cash Flo~s f[Q!ll f:l21:!!;:ii![;!ijij!I Financing Activities 
State Sources $ 36,351 
Federal Sources 1,788,071 
Other Revenue $ 1,090 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities $ 1,824,422 $ 1,090 

Net Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 167, 144 $ 1,090 

Balances - Beginning of Year p28,020) 2,612 $ 97,201 

Balances/(Overdraft) - End of Year $ 39,1 24 $ 3,702 $ 97 201 

Reconciliation of 0Qerating lncome/{Loss) 12 ~~l Qij!§h 
Provided{!!.!§~!;!) tl~ Q[;!!i![ii!Jing Activities 

Operating Gain/(Loss) $ (1,753,936) $ (26,221) $ p 2,440) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Cash 
Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation $ 6,868 $ 27,31 2 $ 12,440 
Change in Assets and Liabilities: 

(lncrease)/Decrease In Accounts Receivable 92,978 
(Increase) In Inventories (3, 188J 

Total Adjustments $ 96,658 $ 271312 $ 12,440 

Net Cash Provided by/(Used for) by Operating Activities $ ~1,657,278) $ 1 091 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 

Exhibit B-6 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY 

The North Brunswick Township School District (the "District") is a Type II district located in the County 
of Middlesex, State of New Jersey. As a Type II district, the District functions independently through 
a Board of Education (the "Board"). The Board is comprised of nine (9) members elected to three (3) 
year terms. The purpose of the District is to educate students in grades pre-K-12. The District had 
an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2021 of 6,068 students. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units and other organizations 
that are included to insure that the financial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary 
government consists of all funds, departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate 
from the District. For the District. this includes general operations, food service and student related 
activities of the District. 

The primary criterion for Including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is 
whether: 

• the organization Is legally separate (can sue or be sued In their own name) 
• the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
• the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
• the District is able to impose its will on the organization 
• the organization has the potential to Impose a financial beneflUburden on the District 
• there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS) is the accepted standard~setting body for 
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The most significant of the 
District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a 
statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements that provide 
a more detailed level of financial information. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONilNUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1. Government.Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary 
government. 

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities of 
the District at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct 
expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the District's governmental 
activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program 
or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues 
include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program, grants 
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as 
general revenues of the District, with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct 
expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is 
self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

During the year, the District segregates transactions related to certain District functions or 
activities in separate funds In order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal 
compliance. 

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the District at this 
more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds. 
Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCiAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

B. Fund Accounting 

The District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined 
as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current 
financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds 
according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are 
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund 
assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the District's major 
governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It Is used 
to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for In another 
fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or 
noninstructional equipment that are classified in the Capital Outlay subfund. The General 
Fund also includes the payroll agency, payroll net and the flexible spending accounts. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes 
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GMP) as they pertain to governmental entities state that 
General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived 
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from 
unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New 
Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that 
result In the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets tor land, existing buildings, 
Improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodellng of 
buildings and the purchase of built-In equipment. These resources can be transferred 
from and to Current Expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Find is used to account for the proceeds 
of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major capital 
projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The Special Revenue Fund also 
includes the scholarship and student activities accounts. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial 
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other 
than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are derived from 
temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a 
separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

De.t>! Serv~ce Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of 
resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major 
property acquisition, construction and improvement programs. 

2. Proprietary Fund Tvpe 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income. financial 
position and cash flows. The accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following Is a 
description of the proprietary funds of the District: 

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the 
intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect 
costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or 
recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided that periodic 
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate 
for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other 
purposes. 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the following: 

Food Service: This fund provides for the cafeteria operation in all schools within the 
school district. 

Integrated Pre-K/Sum~~r_ Em:ichment: This fund provides for the attendance of 
regular education students within the preschool program and for the Summer 
Enrichment program. 

School Facilities; This fund provides for usage of school facilities within the school 
district. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Fund Tvpe (Continued) 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" 
measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or 
noncurrent, associated with their activity are Included on their statement of net position. Their 
reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into contributed capital and unreserved 
retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present 
increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net position. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an 
expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund 
statement of net position. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives 
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful fives of the equipment used in the 
operations of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 10 years. 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the District are 
included on the Statement on Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities 
generally are included on the balance sheet The statement of revenues, expenditures and 
changes in fund balances reports on the sources (I.e., revenues and other financing sources) 
and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This 
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government~ 
wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore 
include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the 
government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds. 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. 
With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these 
funds are included on the statement of net position. Fund equity (i.e., net position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type 
operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net 
position. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED ..!UNE 30, 20~~ 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating 
results of all governmental fund types, expendable trust funds and agency funds_ Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both 
measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined 
and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used 
to pay liabilities of the current period. State monies are recognized as revenue during the period 
in which they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for 
all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in 
which the fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general noncurrent debt 
which are recorded when due. 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount 
voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire 
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both 
measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established 
payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an ''accounts receivable''. 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are 
recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when 
they are incurred. 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the winter of each year for the general, special 
revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are approved and voted on by the Board of 
Education of the District, submitted to the County office for approval and if determined to be 
within the allowable tax levy cap and within the allowable appropriation cap, become effective 
upon the holding of a public hearing and final adoption by the District. In accordance with P.L. 
2011, c.202, which became effective 17, 2012, the district elected to move the annual School 
Board election to the date of the November general election thereby eliminating the vote on the 
annual base budget. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, 
except for the special revenue fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest 
(most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts 
referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1 . Transfers of appropriations may be made by School 
Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year subject to the !Imitation of N.J.A.C 6A:23A-2.3 
(et seq.) . All budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution and certain 
others requ ire approved by the County Superintendent of Schools. Budgetary transfers were 
made during the current year In accordance with statutory guidelines. The amendments made by 
the District were part of the normal course of operations. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control 
device during the year. For governmental funds, there are no substantial differences between the 
budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid 
payment for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the 
governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant 
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are 
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The over-expenditures related to on-behalf payments in the general fund are due to the inclusion 
of the non-budgeted on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey as District 
expenditures. There amounts are offset by related revenues and as such do not represent 
budgetary over-expend ltures. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund revenue and Special Revenue Fund 
revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General, Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All 
Governmental Fund Types. 

F. Encumbrances 
- . -- --

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open 
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as 
reservations of fund balances at fiscal yearend as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities 
but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, for which the District has received advances, 
are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be 
made at the beg inning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified 
budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTR.ICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets, _Liabilities and Equity 

1. Ca.sh. Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
Investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost. 
U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial 
Institutions they may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public 
funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit 
Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted In 1970 to protect Governmental Units 
from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a 
public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories 
include Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks 
the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having 
a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public 
funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it 
has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount 
of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, are recorded In the enterprise 
funds. All expenses In the other funds are recorded as expenditures during the year of purchase. 

Inventories In the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses In the Enterprise Fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2021 . 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded as all amounts are considered 
collectible. 

4, Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The 
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

5. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2019-2020 and 2020-2021 were based on rates established 
by the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been 
determined. 

6. Jnterfund Receivables/Payables 

lnterfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 

7. C9pitaJ Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position 
but are not reported in the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated hlstorlcal cost) and updated for additions 
and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market values as 
of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000. Improvements 
are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 
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NORTH B_RUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUl!Dl 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equitv (Continued) 

7. Capital Assets (Continued) 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over 
the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation Is computed using the 
straight-line method under the half year convention over the following useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Electrlcal/Plumblng 
Vehicles 
Office and Computer Equipment 
Instructional Equipment 
Grounds Equipment 
Food Service Equipment 

8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Estimated Lives 

50 years 
20 years 
30 years 

6-8 years 
5-20 years 
5-10 years 
5-15 years 
7-20 years 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of 
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will 
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to 
liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be 
recognized as an Inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 

9. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, 
sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability tor compensated absences that are attributable to 
services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the 
control of the District and Its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the 
benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on a 
specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are accounted for in the 
period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide financial 
statements. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity {Continued) 

9. Compensated Absences (Contjnuedl 

For governmental fund financial statements. the current portion of unpaid compensated absences 
is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These amounts are 
recorded in the account ''compensated absences payable" in the fund from which the employees 
who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion of the liability is not 
reported. 

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense and 
liability of the fund that will pay for them. 

10. Accrued Liabilities and Non current Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and noncurrent obligations are reported in the government-wide 
financial statements. 

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and In 
full from current financial resources are reported as obligations of the governmental funds. 
However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and bonds payable 
that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial 
statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable, 
available financial resources. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the 
life of the bonds using the straight-line method which approximates the effective interest method. 
Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. 

11. Deferred Loss on Refunding of Debt 

Deferred loss on refunding arising from the issuance of the refunding bonds is recorded as a 
deferred outflow of resources. It is amortized in a systematic and rational manner over the 
duration of the related debt as a component of interest expense. 

12. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets, deferred outflows, deferred inflows and 
liabilities in the government-wide financial statements. Net position invested in capital assets, net 
of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any noncurrent debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net 
position is reported as restricted in the government-wide financial statements when there are 
limitations imposed on their use through external restrictions Imposed by creditors, granters or 
laws or regulations of other governments. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

13. Unearned <Deferred) Revenue 

Unearned revenue In all funds represents program revenues that have been received but not yet 
earned. In the case of Food Service Fund, it is unused food distribution and student deposits for 
purchasing food in a future period. 

14. Fund Equity 

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds from 
other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for appropriation for 
expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent 
plans for future use of financial resources. 

15. Fund Balance 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balanoe Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
("GASB No. 54") established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based 
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the 
use of the resources reported in governmental funds. Under GASB No. 54, fund balances in the 
governmental funds financial statements are reported under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and classified into the following five (5) categories, as defined below: 

a. Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not 
In spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Assets 
included In this fund balance category include prepaid assets, inventories, noncurrent 
receivables and corpus of any permanent funds. 

b. Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated 
by constitution, external resource providers or through enabling legislation. 

c. Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes Imposed 
by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority. The 
District's highest level of decision-making authority Is the Board of Education (the 
"Board") and formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at publicly held meetings. 
Once committed, amounts cannot be used for other purposes unless the Board revised 
or changes the specified use by taking the same action (resolution) taken to originally 
commit these funds. 

d. Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but do 
not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Interest is expressed by 
either the Board or Business Administrator, to whom the Board has delegated the 
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes, including the encumbering 
of funds. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CCONTINUED)­

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets, Llabllltles and Equity (Continued) 

15. Fund Balance {Continued) 

e. Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications in 
the general fund. This classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned 
to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to specific 
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a 
position unassigned fund balance amount. In the other governmental funds, if 
expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted, committed or 
assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund 
balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it Is the District's policy to 
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the 
unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and 
finally, unassigned funds. 

16. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with a 
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the School 
District enterprise fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of food service. 
Operating expenses ft>r enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative 
expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition are reported as nonoperatlng revenues and expenses. 

17. Rebatable Arbitrage 

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or 
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield Incurred on the borrowed 
funds. In accordance with GASB No. 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or judgment. 
All interest income is reported as revenue of the capital projects fund. The liability, if any, is 
recorded as an accrued arbitrage rebate. 

18. Non-Monetary Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the district 
and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the food service enterprise fund at 
market value. The use of the commodities is included in cost of sales. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSt!IP SCl:IOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

19. Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses 
are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including the employer's 
share of social security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated 
based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is specifically 
Identified and allocated by function and is included in the direct expense column of the Statement 
of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific function is reported 
separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as "Indirect Expenses". 

20. Extraordinary and Special Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are uhusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of management 
and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. 

21 . Accounting and Financial Re1;'2orting for Pensions 

In fiscal year 2015, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 68. This Statement amends 
GASS Statement No. 27. The District has also implemented GASB Statement 71 , Pension 
Transition for Contributions made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB 
Statement No. 68. GASS Statement No. 68 relates to amounts associated with contributions, if 
any, made by a state or local government employer or nonemployer contributing entity to a 
defined benefit pension plan after the measurement date of the government's beginning net 
pension liability. 

Statement No. 68 requires a state or local government employer (or nonemployer contributing 
entity in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date (the 
measurement date) no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a defined benefit pension 
plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and the end of the 
government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government recognize its 
contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. In addition, Statement No. 68 requires 
recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred Inflows of resources tor changes In the 
net pension liabillty of a state or local government employer or nonemployer contributing entity 
that arise from other types of events_ 

22. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Other Post-Employment Benefits ("OPES") 

In 2018 the District implemented GASB Statement No. 75 which addresses accounting and 
financial reporting for OPEB that is provided to the employees of state and local governmental 
employers. This Statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, 
deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, revenues and 
expense/expenditures. The Statement GASS Statement No. 45 supersedes Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits with other than Pension. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. As_sets1 Ljabilities and Equity (Continued) 

22. Accou.nting and Financial Reporting for Other Post-Employment Benefits (';OPES") 
(Continued) 

The participating local education employer allocations included in the supplemental schedule of 
special funding amounts by employer are provided as each local education employer is required 
to record In their financial statements, as an expense and corresponding revenue , their respective 
amount of total OPEB expense attributable to the State of New Jersey under the special funding 
situation and to include their respective amount of total OPES liability in their notes to their 
financial statements. 

23. _GASB Statement No. 84 Fiduciary Activities 

The District implemented GASB Statement No. 84 Fiduciary Activities on July 1, 2020. The 
objective of this Statement is to improve reporting regarding fiduciary activities for accounting and 
financial reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This Statement 
establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities. The focus of the criteria generally is on ( 1) 
whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries 
with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify component 
units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. The District 
reclassified the payroll agency, payroll net and flexible spending accounts to the General Fund. 
The Special Revenue Fund was adjusted to include student activity and scholarship accounts. 
There was no adverse impact on the financial statements of the District. 

24. Management Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

H. other Accounting Standards 

• GASB Statement No. 87. Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the 
information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for 
leases by governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial 
statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously 
were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of 
resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning 
after June 15; 2021 . The District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial 
statements. 
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NOR.TH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

H. Other Accounting Standards (Continued) 

• GASB Statement No. 89. Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a 
Construction Period. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and 
comparabllfty of Information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period 
and (2) to simplify accounting for Interest cost Incurred before the end of a construction period. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning 
after December 15, 2020. Earlier application is encourage. The requirements of this Statement 
should be applied prospectively. The District does not expect this Statement to impact its 
financial statements. 

• GASS Statement No. 91. Conduit Debt Obligations. The primary objectives of this 
Statement are to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and 
eliminate diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by Issuers, (2) 
arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning 
after December 15, 2021. The District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial 
statements. 

• GASB Statement 92. Omnibus 2020. The objectives of this Statement are to enhance 
comparability in accounting and financial reporting and to improve the consistency of authoritative 
literature by addressing practice issues that have been identified during implementation and 
application of certain GASB Statements. 
Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective as follows: 

(a) The requirements related to the effective date of Statement 87 and Implementation Guide 
2019-3, reinsurance recoveries, and terminology used to refer to derivative instruments are 
effective upon issuance. 

(b) The requirements related to intra-entity transfers of assets and those related to the 
applicability of Statements 73 and 7 4 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. 

(c) The requirements related to application of Statement 84 to postemployment benefit 
arrangements and those related to nonrecurring fair value measurements of assets or liabilities 
are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021 . 

(d) The requirements related to the measurement of liabilities (and assets, if any) associated 
with AROs in a government acquisition are effective for government acquisitions occurring in 
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2020. Implementation has been postponed to June 
15, 2021 . The District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial statement. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTfNUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

H. other Accounting Standards (Continued) 

• GASB Statement 93. Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates. The objective of this 
Statement Is to address those and other accounting and financial reporting implications that result 
from the replacement of an IBOR. Some governments have entered into agreements in which 
variable payments made or received depend on an interbank offered rate (IBOR) - most notably, 
the London Interbank Offered Rate {LIBOR). 

Effective Date: The removal of LIBOR as an appropriate benchmark interest rate is effective for 
reporting periods ending after December 31 , 2021 . All other requirements of this Statement are 
effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021 . Earlier application is encouraged. 
The District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial statement. 

• GASS Statement 94. Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability Payment 
Arrangements. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by 
addressing issues related to public-private and public-public partnership arrangements (PPPs). 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2022 and all PPPs should be recognized and measured using the facts and 
circumstances that exist at the beginning of the period of implementation (or if applicable to 
earlier periods, the beginning of the earliest period restated). Implementation has been 
postponed to June 15, 2021 . The District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial 
statement. 

• GASB Statement 95. Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance. 
The primary objective of this Statement Is to provide temporary relief to governments and other 
stakeholders in light of the COVID-19 pandemic. That objective is accomplished by postponing 
the effective dates of certain provisions in Statements and lmplernentation Guides that first 
became effective or are scheduled to become effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2019 
and later. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective immediately. The District does 
not expect this Statement to impact its financial statement. 

• GASB Statement 96. Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements. This 
Statement provides guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for subscription-based 
information technology arrangements (SBITAs) for government end users (governments). This 
Statement (1) defines a SBITA; (2) establishes that a SBITA results in a righHo-use subscription 
asset - an intangible asset - and a corresponding subscription liability; {3) provides the 
capitalization criteria for outlays other than subscription payments, including implementation costs 
of a SBITA; and (4) requires note disclosures regarding a SBITA. To the extent relevant, the 
standards for SBITAs are based on the standards established In Statement No. 87, Leases, as 
amended. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

H. Other Accounting Standards (Contin1:1~d} 

• GASB Statement 96. (Continued) 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2022, and all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged. Assets 
and liabllities resulting from SBITAs should be recognized and measured using the facts and 
circumstances that existed at the beginning of the fiscal year In which this Statement Is 
implemented. Governments are permitted, but are not required , to include In the measurement of 
the subscription asset capitalizable outlays associated with the initial implementation stage and 
the operation and additional implementation stage incurred prior to the implementation of this 
Statement. 

• GASB Statement 97. Certain Component Unit Criteria and Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans - an 
Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a Supersession of GASS Statement 
No. 32. The primary objectives of this Statement are to ( 1) increase consistency and 
comparability related to the reporting of fiduciary component units in circumstances in which a 
potential component unit does not have a governing board and the primary government performs 
the duties that a governing board typically would performs; (2) mitigate costs associated with the 
reporting of certain defined contribution pension plans, defined contribution other 
postemployment benefit (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit plans other than pension plans or 
OPEB plans (other employee benefit plans) as fiduciary component units in fiduciary fund 
financial statements; and (3) enhance the relevance, consistency, and comparability of the 
accounting and financial reporting for Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 deferred 
compensation plans (Section 457 plans) that meet the definition of a pension plan and for 
benefits provided through those plans_ 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement that are related to the accounting and financial 
reporting for Section 457 plans are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. For 
purposes of determining whether a primary government is financially accountable for a potential 
component unit, the requirements of this Statement that provide that for all other arrangements, 
the absence of a governing board be treated the same as the appointment of voting majority of a 
governing board if the primary government performs the duties that a governing board typically 
would perform, are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021 . Earlier 
application of those requirements is encouraged and permitted by requirement as specified within 
this Statement. 

The Board considered the effective dates for the requirements of this Statement in light of the 
COVID-19 pandemic and in concert with Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates 
of Certain Authoritative Guidance, 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

I. Subseauent Events 

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions from June 30, 2021 
through March 4, 2022, the date that the financial statements are issued for possible disclosure 
and recognition in the financial statements, and no items have come to the attention of the District 
that would require disclosure. 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents include petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. Cash equivalents are defined as short­
term, highly liquid securities that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near 
their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest 
rates. Generally, only securities with original maturities of three (3) months or less meet this 
definition. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of 
deposit that have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from 
the date of purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as 
amended by GASB Statement No. 40. 

A. Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds In public depositories located in 
New Jersey that are Insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of 
the United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also 
permitted to deposit public funds In the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of 
collected public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital 
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 
100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
. . .. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

A. Deposits (Continued) 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve 
Bank of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a 
member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 

As of June 30, 2021 ; cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following: 

Checking Accounts - Interest Bearing 
NJARM Asset Management 
Certificates of Deposit 

Reconciliation: 
Governmental Funds 
Proprietary Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

$ 16,760,017 
1,499,450 

31,087 

$ 18,290,554 

$ 18,150,527 
140,027 

$ 18,290,554 

Of the total amount deposits of $8, 167,948 has been earmarked towards the Capital 
Reserve Account. Refer to Notes to Financial Statements Note 14. 

Allocation of Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Unrestricted 
Restricted 

$ 15,881,533 
2,409,021 

$ 18,290,554 

Custodial Credit Risk - The NJARM accounts are collateralized by U.S. government securities (both 
U.S. Treasury and Federal Agency) and other permitted money market instruments and not exposed 
to custodial credit risk. The checking accounts were on deposit in a bank which had the Government 
Unit Deposit Protection Act coverage ("GUDPA") as of June 30, 2021 which minimizes credit risk. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

B. Investments 

New Jersey statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities: 

• Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America. This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and 
bonds. 

• Government money market mutual funds. 

• Any federal agency or Instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures 
within 397 days from the date of purchase, and has a f ixed rate of interest not dependent 
on any index or external factors. 

• Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the school district Is a 
part. 

• Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division 
of Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury. 

• Local government investment pools. 

• New Jersey State Cash Management Fund. 

• Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special cond itions. 

Custodial Credit Risk - The District had no securities as of June 30, 2021 that would be considered 
investments as defined by GASS Statement No. 3 as amended by GASS Statement No. 40. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

5. 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 301 2021 consisted of Federal source, State source, 
transportation, a local project and other revenue. All recefvables are considered collectible in full. A 
summary of the principal items of intergovernmental receivables follows: 

Governmental Fund Business Type 
Financial Statements Activities 

General Fund 
Federal Aid: 

Title I (Alyssa Grant) $ 319,643 
State Aid: 

Extraordinary Special Education Aid 2,229,624 
Non Public Transportation 104,770 

$ 2,654,037 
Special Revenue Fund 

Federal Aid: 
Title I A $ 288,651 
Title ID 46,818 
Title I Reallocated 9,155 
Title 11 48,623 
Title 111 Part A 7,032 
Title Ill Immigrant 4,215 
Title IV 1,872 
IDEA Part B Basic Regular 346,288 
Perkins 347 
ESSER II 461,440 
Learn ACC 3,265 
Mental Health 9,232 
Cares Act 36,184 

Local Aid: 
ESCNJ - Refund NJ Non-Public Aid 3,085 
Remediation 50, 184 

$ 1,316,391 

$ 3,970,428 
Proprietary Fund 

Enterprise Fund: 
State Source $ 6,606 
Federal source $ 154,051 

INVENTORY 

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A of $388,829 (required by the 
Single Audit Act) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of 
the purchase and has been included as an item of nonoperating revenue in the financial statements. 
As of June 30, 2021 , the federal donated commodities food inventory of $55,956 was included in the 
year end food and supplies amount of $99,709. 



6. 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 was as follows: 

Beginning 
Balance Addltlons 

Governmental Activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ 10,865,232 
Construction in Progress 8,971 ,079 $ 4,334,302 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 19,836,311 4,334,302 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Building and Building Improvements 210,747,736 7,489,929 
Machinery and Equipment 12,053,441 1,283,077 $ 

Total at historical cost 222,801,177 8,773,006 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Building and Building Improvements (63,416, 166) (3,306,051) 
Machinery and Equipment (6,079.102) (711,258) 

Total accumulated depreciation (69,495,268) (4,017,309) 

Total capital assets being depreciated. 
net of accumulated depreciation 153,305, 909 4,755,697 

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 173, 142,220 $ 9,089,999 $ 

Business-Type Activities; 
Furniture, machinery and equipment $ 978,765 
Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Furniture, machinery and equipment ~792. 1161 $ (46.6201 $ 

Business type activities capital assets, net $ 186,649 $ (46,620) $ 

Petell of additions 
Governmental Activities: 

General Fund $ 3,607,616 
Special Revenue Fund 6,470 
Capital Projects Fund 9,197,795 
Other: 

Less Lease Expense (ESIP) (1,042,640) 
Additions 1, 138,267 

$ 13,107,308 
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Transfers Ending 
~Retirements! Balance 

$ 10,865,232 
13,305,381 

24, 170,613 

218,237,665 
(1.109,926) 12,226,592 

(1 , 109,926) 230.464.257 

(1 ,339,756) (68,061,973) 
778,068 (6,012,292) 

(561 ,688) (74,074,265) 

~1 .671 ,614) 156,389,992 

i1.671,614l $ 180,560,605 

$ 978,765 

717 ~839,453) 

717 $ 139,312 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

6. CAPITAL ASSETS, NET (CONTINUED) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 

Regular Instruction 
Special Education Instruction 
Other Special Instruction 
Other Instruction 
Support Services and Undistributed Cost: 

Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General and Business Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 

Total 

7. NONCURRENT (LONG-TERM) DEBT 

$ 1,321,525 
750,768 
186,388 
61,672 

7341505 
97,178 

248,003 
384,738 
232,534 

$ 4,01 7,309 ======== 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 the following changes occurred in liabilities: 

Beginning Ending Amounts Due Noncurrent 

Balance Additions Retirements Balance within One Year Portion 

~l!~W!D~Cli.!l.Aclll!lllS::i ' 
Bonds Payable -

General Obligalion Debt $ 100,768,000 $ 6,258,000 $ 9•1,510,000 $ 8,590,000 $ 87,920,000 

Add: Unamortized 

Premium on Bonds 332,652 97 866 234,786 97,866 136,920 

101,100.es2 El ,355,666 94,744,766 M87,8El6 a6,056,920 

ESIP Lease 13,600,000 640,000 12,860,000 660,000 12,200,000 

Compensated 

Absences Payable 3.5,\1,842 $ 366,646 3 878 488 581 773 3 296 716 

$ 116,11 2,494 $ 366,646 $ 6.995,866 $ 111 .483 ,274 $ 7.929 ,639 $ 103,553,635 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. NONCURRENT (LONG-TERM) DEBT (CONTINUED) 

A. Bonds and loans payable cu~mmtly outstanding are summarized as follows: 

School District Refunding Bonds. Series 2012 

The District issued $23,540,000 of bonds dated May 23, 2012 at a premium of 
$2,911,931 in order to provide sufficient funds for the refunding and costs of 
issuance of $14)81 ,000 of 2005 Series Bonds due on or after October 15. 
2025. The bonds maturing on or after January 15, 2023 were redeemed 
subject to the redemption provisions. The District issued 2020 Series B School 
Refunding Bonds in the amount of $12,010,000 in order to provide funds. 
Annual remaining maturity of $1,875,000 is due on January 15, 2022 with 
interest rate of 5.0%. $ 

Redemption: The bonds are not subject to redemption prior to their stated 
maturities. 

School District Refundin_g Bonds. Series 2014 (Portion of 2006 Bonds) 

The District issued $4,260,000 of bonds dated October 2, 2014 at a premium of 
$502,039 in order to provide sufficient funds to refund $4,431,000 the remaining 
portion of 2006 Series Bonds issued in the original principal amount of 
$7,391 ,000 and dated March 15, 2006 maturing on or after March 15, 2017. 
Annual maturities of $435,000 to $480,000 at interest rate of 4.00% with final 
maturity on March 15, 2026. $ 

Optional Redemption: The bonds maturing prior to March 15, 2025 are not 
subject to redemption prior to their stated maturities. The bonds maturing on or 
after March 15, 2025 are redeemable at the option of the Board in whole or 
in part on any date on or after September 15, 2024 at 100% of the principal 
amount plus interest accrued to the date of redemption upon notice as required 
herein. 
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1,875,000 

2,320,000 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. NONCURRENT (LONG-TERM) DEBT (CONTINUED) 

A. Bonds and loans payable currently outstanding are summarized as follows: (Continued) 

School District Bonds. Series 2017 

The District issued bonds dated September 20, 2017 in the amount of 
$35,000,000. The purpose of the bonds is to (i) provide $15,000,000 to 
currently refund the Board's $15,000,000 temporary notes dated January 18, 
2017 and maturing October 18, 2017, originally Issued to finance the acquisition 
of land for the construction of a new middle school; and (ii) permanently finance 
the acquisition of land, the associated design fees and the partial construction 
of a new middle school, including fixtures, furnishings and equipment; and (iii) to 
permanently finance design, partial construction costs including fixtures, 
furnishings and equipment associated with the renovation to the Linwood Middle 
School. The bonds are payable commending September 15, 2018 through 
September 15, 2042 ranging in maturing of $825,000 to $1 ,650,000 at Interest 
rates ranging from 2.5% to 3.0%. $ 

Redemotion: The bonds maturing prior to September 15, 2028 are not subject 
to redemption prior to maturity. The bonds maturing on or after September 15, 
2028 shall be subject to redemption at the option of the Board, in whole or in 
part, on any date on or after September 15, 2027 at a price of 100% of the 
bonds to be redeemed, plus unpaid accrued interest to the date fixed for 
redemption. 

School District Bonds. Serles 2019 

The District issued bonds dated February 7, 2019 in the amount of 
$42,348,000. The purpose of the bonds is to permanently finance the 
acquisition of land, the associated design fees and the partial construction of a 
new middle school, including fixtures, furnishings and equipment and to 
permanently finance design, partial construction costs Including fixtures, 
furnishings and equipment associated with the renovation to the Linwood Middle 
School. The bonds are payable commending August 15, 2020 through August 
15, 2043, ranging in maturing of $990,000 to $1,900,000 at interest rates 
ranging from 3.125% to 3.625%. $ 

Redemption; The bonds maturing prior to August 15, 2029 are not subject to 
redemption prior to their stated maturities. The bonds maturing on or after 
August 15, 2029 are redeemable at the option of the Board in whole or in part 
on any date on or after August 15, 2028 upon notice as required herein at par, 
plus in each case unpaid accrued Interest to the date fixed for redemption. 

32,525,000 

41 ,355,000 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. NONCURRENT (LONG-TERM) DEBT (CONTINUED) 

A. Bonds and loans payable currently outstanding are summarized as follows: (Continued) 

School Refunding Bonds Series 2020A and Series 2020B 

The Bonds are being issued for the purpose of currently refunding all of the 
outstanding callable principal amount of the originally issued $17,865,000 
Refunding School Bonds of the Board dated March 25, 201 o and maturing on or 
after July 15, 2021 which may be redeemed at the option of the District In whole 
or in part on or after July 15, 2020 upon required notice at a redemption price 
equal to the par amount of the 2010 Refunded Bonds to be redeemed plus 
accrued interest, if any, to the 2010 redemption date; advnce refunding all of the 
outstanding callable principal amount of the originally issued $23,540,000 
Refunding School Bonds of the Board dated May 23, 2012 and maturing on or 
after July 15, 2023, which may be redeemed at the option of the District in 
whole or in part on January 15, 2022 at a redemption price equal to the par 
amount of the 2012 Refunded Bonds to be redeemed plus accrued interest, if 
any, to the 2012 redemption date; and paying the costs of issuance with respect 
to the bonds. 

School District Refunding Bonds 2020 Series A 

The annual remaining maturity commencing July 1, 2021 of $2,220,000 
and $2,295,000 are finally due on July 15, 2022 at an Interest rate of 4.0%. $ 4,515,000 

Redemption: The Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to the stated 
maturities. 

School District Refunding Bonds 2020 Serles B [Federally Taxable) 

The annual remaining maturities of $245,000 to $4,740,000 are due 
through January 15, 2025 at interest rates ranging from 0.567% to 
0.954%. 

Redemption: The Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to the stated 
maturities. 

TOTAL: 
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11,920,000 

$ 94,510,000 
====== 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOW~SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. NONCURRENT (LONG-TERM) DEBT (CONTINUED) 

A, Bonds and loans payable currently outstanding are summarized as follows: (Continued) 

Bonds Pledge 

The Bonds are general obligations of the Board and are secured by a pledge of the full faith and 
credit of the Board for the payment of the principal thereof and the interest thereon and, unless 
paid from other sources, the Bonds are payable from ad valorem taxes to be levied on all taxable 
real property In the school district, without limitation as to rate or amount. The Bonds are 
additionally secured by the provisions of the New Jersey School Bond Reserve Act. 

Continuing Secondary Market Disclosure 

The District in conjunction with the issuance of the Bonds has agreed to undertake and provide 
certain information to Bondholders on a continuing basis. The Securities and Exchange 
Commission ("SEC") Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) "Continuing Disclosure'' requirements. which the District 
has adopted, requires that various financial information about the District and the Municipality be 
provided annually to various information repositories. The requirement effective for the fiscal 
years ended June 30, 2021. Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of 
the Municipality through referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the 
statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are general obligation bonds. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUEDl 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. NONCURRENT (LONG-TERM) DEBT (CONTINUED) 

B. Debt Service Requirements 

Debt service requirements on serial bonds payable are as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Endln~ June 30, Princi(;!al Interest Total 

2022 $ 6,590,000 $ 2,727,336 $ 9,317,336 
2023 6,790,000 2.472,935 9,262,935 
2024 6,995,000 2,341,541 9,336,541 
2025 7,035,000 2.228,982 9,263,982 
2026 4,060,000 2,082,813 6,142,813 

31,470,000 11 .853,607 43,323,607 

2027 3,580,000 1,953,737 5,533,737 
2028 3,580,000 1,843,863 5,423,863 
2029 3,580,000 1,733,987 5,313,987 
2030 3,580,000 1,624,113 5,204,113 
2031 3,580,000 1,513,000 5,093,000 

17,900,000 8,668,700 26,568,700 

2032 3,580,000 1,400,650 4,980 ,650 
2033 3,580,000 1,288,300 4,868 ,300 
2034 3,580,000 1,175,950 4,755 ,950 
2035 3,605,000 1,063,225 4,668,225 
2036 3,630,000 949,750 4,579,750 

17,975,000 5,877,875 23,852,875 

2037 3,630,000 834,662 4,464,662 
2038 3,630,000 718,338 4,348,338 
2039 3,630,000 600,775 4,230,775 
2040 3,630,000 481,975 4, 111 ,975 
2041 3,630,000 363,175 3,993,175 

18,150,000 2,998,925 21,148,925 

2042 3,565,000 245,512 3,810,512 
2043 3,550,000 128,063 3,678,063 
2044 1,900,000 34,438 1,934,438 

9,015,000 4081013 9,4231013 

Total $ 94,510,000 $ 29,807,120 $ 124,317,120 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. NONCURRENT (LONG-TERM) DEBT (CONTINUED) 

C. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2021 the District had unissued debt authorizations of $1 ,200,000 from the 
November 1994 Referendum: 

D. Defeasance 

E. 

As a result of the accounting requirement under GASB No. 23/65, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Refunding of Debt Reported by Proprietary Activities, the recording of the 
transaction related to the new vs. old debt and related costs resulted In accounting losses which 
in conjUnction with the premium will be amortized over the remaining life of the respective bond 
issues using the "straight-line". The Unamortized Loss on Defeasance is as follows: · 

Beginning Ending 
Refunding Bonds Amount Bii! l il!a~e Amortization Balance 

201 4 Series $ 331,039 $ 150,472 $ 30,094 $ 120,378 
2020 Series A 213,822. 106,911 53,456 53,455 
2020 Series B 1,308,707 1,017,883 290,824 727,059 

$ 1,275,266 $ 374,374 $ 900,892 

O(!erating Lease Obligation 

I. The District leases twenty eight (28) copy machines and related equipment of various sizes 
and capability which is part of a revolving lease plan that requires the Board to pay a monthly 
fee plus a factor for each copy over a certain amount for forty eight (48) months, commencing 
June 1, 2019 through May 31 , 2023. The lease payments charged to the operating budget 
and the minimum annual lease payments are as follows: 

2022 
2023 

Coov Machine 

$ 259,884 
64 971 

$ 324,855 

II. The District also has entered into eight (8) leases for various equipment, textbooks and 
computers. The leases do not qualify as capital; however the minimum lease payables are 
as follows included are leases. 

PrlncJQal 

2022 $ 1,386,561 
2023 1,019,046 
2024 850,065 
2025 512,869 
2026 306,814 

$ 4 ,075, 355 
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$ 

$ 

Interest 

82.,577 $ 
53,009 
30,024 
12, 197 
3,592 

181 ,399 $ 

Tota l 

1,469, 138 
1,072,055 

880,089 
525,066 
310,406 

4,256, 754 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

NONCURRENT (LONG-TERM) DEBT (CONTINUED) 

F. Capital Lease 

The District entered into a capital lease for an Energy Saving Improvement Plan (ESIP) to the 
District's buildings. The incentive is anticipated to generate sufficient savings to offset a portion 
of the cost. The payments are as follows: 

Year Principal lnt~!Sl§t Total 

2022 $ 660,000 $ 383,742 $ 1,043,742 
2023 790,000 364,048 1, 154,048 
2024 600,000 340,475 940,475 
2025 625,000 322,570 947,570 
2026 610,000 303,921 913,921 
2027 645,000 285,718 930,718 
2028 680,000 266,471 946,471 
2029 715,000 246,180 961, 180 
2030 755,000 224,844 979,844 
2031 795,000 202,315 997,315 
2032 835,000 178,593 1,013,593 
2033 880,000 153,676 1 ,033,676 
2034 925,000 127,417 1,052,417 
2035 970,000 99,815 1,069,815 
2036 750,000 70,870 820,870 
2037 790,000 48,490 838,490 
2038 835,000 24,916 859,916 

$ 12,860,000 $ 3,644,061 $ 16,504,061 

Contract Rate - the contract rate is 2.984% per annum. 
Purchase Option Commencement Date - for purposes of Section 10.01 of the Agreement, the 
Purchase Option Commencement Date is July 14, 2020. 

G. Compensated.Absences 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. , unused vacation, sick leave) as directed 
by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), ''Accounting for 
Compensated Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already 
rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and 
employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits. The District's employees upon 
retirement are compensated for their unused sick times at rates vary which with respective 
contracts and subject to statutory limits and dates of employment rate. The rate in all cases is a 
predetermined amount per day. 
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8. PENSION PLANS 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Description of Plans: All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public 
Employees' Retirement System or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund that have been 
established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits 
(Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems 
will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division of Pension 
issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension 
and Annuity Fund. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

The State of New Jersey, Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost sharing multiple~ 
employer defined benefit pension plan with a special-funding situation, by which the State of New 
Jersey (the State) is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contribution, excluding any local 
employer early retirement incentive (ERi) contributions. TPAF is administered by the State of 
New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits (the Division) . For additional information about 
TPAF, please refer to Division's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be 
found at www.state.ni-us/treasury/pensions/annrprts.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66, TPAF provides retirement, death 
and dlsablllty benefits . All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits , 
wh ich vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are 
always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become 
vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before 
retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

Tier Definition 

1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 

2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 

2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 201 O and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Description of Plans (Continued} 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund <TPAF) <Continued) 

Service retirement benefits of 1 /551
h of final average salary for each year of service credit is 

available to tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching 
age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1 /601

h of final average salary for each year of service credit 
is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. 
Early retirement benefits are available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 
and 4 with 25 or more years of service credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or 
more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that 
a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred retirement is 
available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

Public Ernpto.vees' Retirement System (PERS) 

The State of New Jersey, Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division 
of Pensions and Benefits (the Division). For additional Information about PFRS, please refer to 
Division's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at 
www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annrprts.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death 
and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, 
which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definition 

1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 

November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 

May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 

28, 201 1 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 
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8. PENSION PLANS 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Description of Plans (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Service retirement benefits of 1/551
h of final average salary for each year of service credit is 

available to tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching 
age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/601

h of final average salary for each year of service credit 
is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. 
Early retirement benefits are available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 
and 4 with 25 or more years of service credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or 
more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that 
a member retires prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in 
accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced benefit from 
age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred retirement is available to 
members who have at least 1 o years of service credit and have not reached the service 
retirement age for the respective tier. 

Funding Policy: The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Statutes and contributions are 
required by active members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions 
may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P. L. 2011, 
employee contribution rates for TPAF and PERS of employees' annual compensation is 7.5% of 
employees' annual compensation . Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined 
rate In both the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost­
of-livlng adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under 
current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF. 

During the year ended June 30, 2021 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding 
situat.ions, the annual pension costs equals annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost 
sharing multi--employer pension plan, the annual pension costs differs from the annual required 
contribution due to the enactment of Chapter 114, P.L. 1997. 

ThreepYear Trend Information for PERS 

Year Percentage 
Funding Net Cost of APC Employee 
June 30, to District Contributed Contribution 

2021 $ 1,489,912 100% $ 743,251 
2020 1,257,708 100% 727, 129 
2019 1,284,741 100% 703,958 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 . 

8. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Funding Policy: (Continued) 

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the District} 

Year Funding Cost APC Total Employee 
June 30 (APCl Contributed On-Behalf of Contribution 

2021 $ None 100% $ 12,354,386 $ 3,687,366 $ 
2020 None 100% 9,111 ,935 3,442, 153 
2019 None 100% 7,845,625 3,398,902 

TPAF 
FICA 

3,564,106 
3,153,445 
3,267,244 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the State of New Jersey contributed $12,354,386 to the 
TPAF for normal pension. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey 
reimbursed the District $3,564, 106 during the year ended June 30, 2021 for the employer's share of 
social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount 
has been included in the basic financial statements, and the individual fund statements and 
schedules as a revenue and expenditure In accordance with GASS 24. 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) 

The Information for PERS was abstracted from State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement 
System Schedules of Employer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer as of 
June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 Independent Auditor's Reports dated June 4, 2021 and June 5, 
2020, respectively. 

The District reported a liability of $21,867,154 and $23,297,785 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability as of June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, respectively. The net pension liability was 
measured as of June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 (the Measurement Date), and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that 
date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's 
long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all 
participating school districts, actuarially determined. 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - Increase 

June 30, [Measurement Date] 

0.1340935679 % 

0.0047941980 

0. 1292993699 % 

The contribution policy for PERS is set by N.J.S.A. 43.1 SA and requires contributions by active 
members and contributing employers. Employee contributions for 2021 were seven and 50/1001

h 

percent (7.5%) for PERS. Employer's contributions are actuarially determined annually by the 
Division of Pensions. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHtP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized pension benefit of $204, 158. At June 30, 
2021, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
PERS from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
of Resources of Resources 

Changes of Assumptions $ 709,395 $ 9, 155,984 
77,332 Difference between expected and actual experience 398, 165 

Net difference between projected and actual earnings 
on pension plan investments 

Changes in proportion 
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 

747,437 
1,864,898 
1,585,247 

Total $ 5,305, 142 $ 9,233,316 
=='="""""""= 

The $1,585,247 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school 
district contributions subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 
2019, the plan measurement date Is June 30, 2020) will be recognized as a reduction of the net 
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2021 . Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension 
expense as follows: 

Year Ended June 30 

2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 

Collective balances of local group are as follows: 

$ 

Ar'nount 

(2,743,928) 
(2,501,628) 
(1,429,617) 

(578, 113) 
(123,692) 

June 30, [Measurement Date] 
2020 2019 

Collective deferred outflows of resources 

Collective deferred inflows of resources 

Collective net pension liability 

$ 2,347,583,337 $ 3, 149,522,616 
7,645,087,574 

Collective total pension expense 

District's proportion (of Local Group) 
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7,849,949,467 
16,435,616.426 

407, 705,399 
0.1340935679 % 

18, 143,832, 135 
974.471,686 

0.1292993699 % 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED} 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS} (Continued} 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2020 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2019, which rolled forward to June 30, 2020. This actuarial valuation used the 
following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement. 

Inflation: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary Increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

Mortality Rates 

2.75% 
3.25% 

2.00-6.00% (based on year of service) 
3.00-7.00% (based on year of service) 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2000 General Below-Median Income Employee 
mortality table with an 82.2% adjustment for males and 101.4% adjustment for females , and with 
future improvement from the base year of 201 o on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality 
rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table 
with a 91.4% adjustment for males and 99.7% adjustment for females, and with future improvement 
from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled 
retirees were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 127.7% 
adjustment for males and 117.2% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base 
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2020. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019 valuation were based on the results of an 
actuarial experience study for one period July1 , 2014 to June 30, 2018. It Is likely that future 
experience will not exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience 
deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. 
The more the experience deviates, the larger impact on future financial statements. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Public Employees Rdirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Long-Term Rate gf Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at 
June 30, 2020) Is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the 
Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the 
actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in 
which best·estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense and Inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates 
of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation 
as of June 30, 2020 (measurement data) are summarized in the following table: 

Target Long-term Expected 
Asset Class Allocation R§!a! R9te of Return 

U.S. Equity 27.00 % 7.71 % 
Non~U . S. Developed Market Equity 13.50 8.57 
Emerging Market Equity 5.50 10.23 
Private Equity 13.00 11.42 
Real Assets 3.00 9.73 
Real Estate 8.00 9.56 
High Yield 2.00 5.95 
Private Credit 8.00 7.59 
Investment Grade Credit 8.00 2.67 
Cash Equivalents 4.00 0.50 
U.S. Treasuries 5.00 1.94 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 3.00 3.40 

100.00 % 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as of June 30, 2020 
(measurement date) . The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers and the nonemployer contributing entity will be based on 78% of the 
actuarially determined contributions for the state employer and 100% of actuarially determined 
contributions for the local employers. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position 
was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all projected 
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Sensitivity of The Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate. 

The following presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers as of June 30, 
2020 respectively, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the 
collective net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is 1 -percentage 
point lower or 1- percentage-point higher than the current rate: 

June 30, 2020 [Measurement Date J 

District's proportionate share 
of the pension liability 

Pension Plan Fiduciarv Net Position. 

1% Decrease 
6.00% 

$ 27,526,879 

At Current 
Discount Rate 

7.00% 

$ 21,867.154 

1% Increase 
8.00% 

$ 17,064.403 

Detailed Information about the pension plan's fiduciar-y net position Is available in the separately 
issued Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) or 
by visiting their website atwww.state.nj .us/treasury/pensions/pers1 . 

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund CTPAF) 

Data for the TPAF was abstracted from the State of New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
Schedules of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by 
Employer and Nonemployer as of June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 Independent Auditor's Reports 
dated June 4, 2021 and June 5, 2020. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the 
State in accordance with N.J.S.A 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are 
considered to be in a special funding situation as defined by GASS Statement No. 68 and the State is 
treated as a nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute 
directly to the plan (except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or 
deferred outflows or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. 
However, the notes to the financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the 
portion of the nonemployer contributing entities' total proportionate share of the net pension liability 
that is associated with the local participating employer. 

The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability that was associated with the District recognized at June 
30, 2021 (measurement date of June 30, 2020) was as follows: 

Net Pension Liability: 
District's proportionate share None 
State's proportionate share associated with the District $ 268,855,749 

$ 268,855,749 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020, and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019. The 
net pension liability associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's long-term 
share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating 
school districts and the State, actuarially determined. The proportion of the TPAF net pension liability 
associated with the District was as follows: 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - Increase 

June 30, 

0.40829257680 % 0.39073252900 % 

0.0175600478 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense and revenue of 
$14,280,034for contributions provided by the State. 

Actuarial Assumotions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2020 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2019, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2020. This actuarial valuation used 
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation Rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary Increases; 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

2.75% 
3.25% 

1.55% - 4.45% (based on year of service) 
2.75% - 5.65% (based on year of service) 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-201 o Teachers Above-Median Income 
Employee mortality table with a 93.9% adjustment for males and 85.3% adjustment for females, and 
with future improvement from the base year of 201 O on a generational basis. Post-retirement 
mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Healthy Retiree 
mortality table with a 114.7% adjustment for males and 99.6% adjustment for females, and with future 
improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability mortality rates were 
based on the Pub-201 O Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 106.3% adjustment for 
males and 100.3% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 
on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2020. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019 valuation were based on the results of an 
actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of R.eturn 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan Investments (7.0% at 
June 30, 2020) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the 
Division of Investments and DiVision of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the 
actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method In 
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates 
of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation 
as of June 30, 2020 are summarized in the table as follows: 

Asset Class 

US Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Market Equity 
Emerging Market Equity 
Private Equity 
Real Assets 
Real Estate 
High Yield 
Private Credit 
Investment Grade Credit 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

27.00 % 
13.50 
5.50 

13.00 
3.00 
8.00 
2.00 
8.00 
8.00 
4.00 
5.00 
3.00 

Long-term Expected 
Real Rate of Return 

7.71 % 
8.57 

10.23 
11.42 

9.73 
9.56 
5.95 
7.59 
2.67 
0.50 
1.94 
3.40 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.40% as of June 30, 2020. This 
single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
Investments of 7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of 2.21% as of June 30, 2020, based on the Bond 
Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal 
bonds with an average rating of ANAa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the 
discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member 
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the most recent fiscal 
years. The state contributed 50% of the actuarially determined contributions. Based on those 
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2062. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of 
return on plah investments was applled to projected benefit payments through 2062, and the 
municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date In determining the total 
pension liability. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF> (Continued) 

Sensitivity of !be Net Pension Liability to Changes iii the Discount Rate 

The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension llablllty associated with the District 
as of June 30, 2021 (measurement date June 30, 2020) calculated using the discount rate as 
disclosed above as well as what the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated 
with the District would be if It were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 
1-percentgae-point higher than the current rate: 

State's proportionate share of the net pension 

1% Decrease 
4.40% 

At Current 
Discount Rate 

At 
1% Increase 

6.40% 

liability associated with the District $ 315,802.460 $ 268,855,749 $ 229,874,223 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed Information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available In the separately 
issued TPAF financial report. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances of the Local Group are as follows: 

Collective deferred outflows of resources 

Collective deferred inflows of resources 

Collective net pension liability 

Collective pension expenses 

District's proportion (of Local Group) 

$ 
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2020 

9,589, 140,982 

14,409,361 ,877 

65,848, 796,740 

4, 114,319,534 

0.4082925768 

June 30, 
2019 

$ 10,077,460, 797 

17,525,379, 167 

61 ,370,943,870 

3,642, 191 , 152 

% 0.3907325290 % 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES-TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <CONTINUED> 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

9. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (110PEB") 

Data for the TPAF was abstracted from the State of New Jersey Local Education Retired Employees 
Plan as of June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 Independent Auditor's Report dated January 21, 2022 
and June 4, 2021, respectfvely. 

The State funds post-retirernent rnedlcal benefits on a "pay-as-you-go'' basis , which means that the 
State does not pre-fund or otherwise establish a reserve or other pool of assets against the PRM 
expenses that the State may incur in future years. For fiscal year 2020 the State contributed $1 .5788 
billion to pay for pay-as-you-go PRM benefit costs incurred by covered retirees_ The State's pay-as­
you-go contributions have remained consistent with fiscal year 2019 amounts. Reductions are 
attributable to various cost savings initiatives implemented by the State, Including new Medicare 
Advantage contracts. The State has appropriated $1.775 billion in fiscal year 2021 as the State's 
contribution to fund pay-as-you-go PRM costs. 

The State provides post-retirement medical (PRM) benefits for certain State and other retired 
employees meeting the service credit eligibility requirements. In fiscal year 2020 the State paid PRM 
benefits for 143,053 State and local retirees. 

In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits other than Pensions, the State is required to qualify and disclose its 
obligations to pay other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) to retired plan members. The new 
standard supersedes the previously issued guidance, GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits other than Pensions, effective for fiscal year 2018. 
The State is now required to accrue a llablllty In all Instances where statutory language names the 
State as the legal obliger for benefit payments_ For fiscal year 2020 the total OPEB liability for the 
State is $65.50 billion, a decrease of $10.5 billion or 13.8 percent from the re-measured total OPEB 
liability in fiscal year 2019. 

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act Is found in New Jersey Statutes 
Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et. Seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the 
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. No assets are 
accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GAS BS No. 75. 

Employees (statewide) covered by benefit terms. At June 30, 2019 the following employees were 
covered by the benefit terms: 

Active Plan Members 
Inactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 
Inactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries Not Yet Receiving Benefits 

Total Plan Members 

- 82 -

216,804 
149,304 
None 

366,108 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

9. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (CONTINUED) 

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF Medical {Paid on"'.behalf of the District) 

Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30, 

2021 
2020 
2019 

Post-Retirement Medical 

$ 3,571,813 
3,381,845 
3,558,763 

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make 
employer contributions to OPES for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The District's 
proportionate share percentage determined under paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASBS 
No. 75 is zero percent. Accordingly, the District did not recognize any portion of the collective net 
OPES liability on the Statement of Net Position. 

The District is required to record in their financial statements, as an expense and corresponding 
revenue, their respective amount of total OPES expense attributable to the State of New Jersey 
under the special funding situation. Accordingly, the District did not recognize any portion of the 
collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net Position. Accordingly, the following OPES 
liability note information is reported at the board of education level. Note that actual numbers will be 
published in the NJ State's CAFR (https://www.nl.gov/treasurv/omb/publications/archives.shtmJ). The 
portion of the PERS and TPAF OPEB Liability that was associated with the District recognized at 
June 30, 2020 was as follows: 

Net OPES Liability: 
Districts proportionate share None 
State's proportionate share associated with the District $ 257,925,977 

$ 257,925,977 

The proportion of the PERS and TPAF OPEB collective liability that was associated with the District is 
as follows: 

2020 

0.0038036590 % 

Total Nonemployer OPES Liability 

June 30, 
2019 

0.0037670833 % 

The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2020 was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of June 30, 2019, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2020. The actuarial assumptions vary for 
each plan member depending on the pension plan the member is enrolled In. This actuarial valuation 
used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods In the measurement: 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

9. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (CONTINUED) 

Total Nonemployer OPES Liability (Continued) 

Salary Increases: 
through 2026 

Thereafter 

TPAF/ABP PERS 
(based on service years) (based on service years) 

1.55-4.45% 

1.55-4.45% 

2:00-6.00% 

3.00-7.00% 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-201 O Healthy "Teachers" (TPAF/ABP), 
"General" (PERS), and "Safety" (PFRS) classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully 
generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2020. 
Postretlrement mortality rates were based on the Pub-201 O "General" classification headcount­
weighted mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central 
year using Scale MP-2019. Disability mortality was based on the Pub-2010 "General" classlflcatlon 
headcount-weighted disabled mortality tale with fully generational mortality improvement projections 
from the central year using Scale MP-2020. 

The actuarial assumptions used In the June 30, 2019 valuation were based on the results of actuarial 
experience studies for the periods July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2018 and July 1, 2014- June 30, 2018 for 
TPAF and PERS, respectively. 

100% of all retirees who currently have healthcare coverage are assumed to continue with that 
coverage, 100% of active members are considered to participate in the Plan upon retirement, having 
a coverage blend of 85% and 15% in PPO and HMO, respectively. 

Health Care Trend Assumptions 

For pre-Medicare medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 5.6% and decreases to a 4.5% long-term 
trend rate after seven (7) years. For post-65 medical benefits, the actual fully-insured Medicare 
Advantage trend rate for fiscal years 2021 through 2022 are reflected. The assumed post-65 medical 
trend is 4.5% for all future years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate Is 7.0% and 
decreases to a 4.5% long-term trend rate after seven (7) years. For the Medicare Part 8 
reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. The discount rate utilized was 3.87% for June 30, 2018 and 
3.50% as for June 30, 2019. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2020 was 2.21%. This represents the municipal bond return rate as 
chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which 
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. 
As the long-term rate of return is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the 
calculation of the discount rate, rather the discount rate ls set at the municipal bond rate. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 . 

9. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (CONTINUED) 

Sensitivity of Total Nonemployer OPES Liabil ity to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following represents the total nonemployer OPES liability associated with the District as of June 
30, 2020, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the total 
nonemployer OPES fiabfllty would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that Is 1-percentage 
point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate: 

$ 

June 30, 2020 [Measurement Date] 
At 1% 

Decrease (1.21 %) 

310,943,075 $ 

At Discount 
Rate (2.21 %) 

257,925,977 $ 

At 1% 
Increase (3.21 %) 

216,471 ,708 

Sensitivity of Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rate 

The following represents the total nonemployer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2020, calculated using 
the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the total nonemployer OPES liability would be if 
it was calculated using a healthcare trend rate that Is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point 
higher than the current rate: 

June 30, 2020 [Measurement Date ) 
Healthcare Cost 

1 % Decrease Trend Rate 1 % Increase 

$ 208,206,546 $ 257,925,977 $ 317,130,766 

The actuarial assumptions used In the June 30, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an 
actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016. Shown below are details 
regarding the Total OPES Liability associated with the District for the measurement period from June 
30, 2019 to June 30, 2020: 

Total OPEB Liability 

Balance as of June 30, 2019 Measurement Date $ 157,196,926 
Changes Recognized for the Fiscal Year: 

Service Cost $ 7,652,253 
Interest on the Total OPES Liability 5,694, 178 
Changes of Assumptions 47,114,213 
Gross Benefit Payments (4,490,279) 
Difference between Expected and Actual Experience (44,622,586) 
Contributions from the Member 136, 100 

Net Changes $ 11,4831879 

Balance as of June 30, 2020 Measurement Date $ 257,925,977 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 3.50% as of June 
30, 2019 to 2.21 % as of June 30, 2020. 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

9. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (CONTINUED) 

Sensitivity of Total Nonemployer OPEB Liaqility to Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rate 
(Continued) 

The components of the Net OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2020 are as follows: 

Total OPES Liability 
Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
Net OPEB Liability 
Net Position as a Percentage of OPEB Liability 
OPES Expense 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Measurement Date 
June 30, 2020 

257,925,977 
None 

257,925,977 
0.0% 

14,280,034 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
QPEB 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the board of education recognized OPEB expense of $14,280,034 
determined by the State as the total OPEB liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit 
OPES plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS 
No. 75 and In which there is a special funding situation. 

In accordance with GASBS No. 75, the District proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, 
there is no recognition of the allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources. At June 30, 2020, the State reported deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred Inflows of resources related to retired school employee's OPEB from the following 
sources: 

The following table illustrates the Deferred Inflows and Outflows as of June 30, 2020 under GASB No. 
75 prior to any reduction due to the Fiscal Year 2020 amortizations. 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 

Assumption Changes 43,872,359 $ 29,430,815 
Changes in Proportion $ 5,615,055 
Differences between Actual arid Expected Experience 39,159,882 34,882,230 

Total $ 88,647,296 $ 64,313,045 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

9. OTHER POST~EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (CONTINUED) 

O?EB E>rnense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPEB 

Amount recognized in the deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
OPEB will be recognized in the OPEB expense (revenues) as follows: 

Measurement Period Ending June 30, 

2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 

Total Thereafter 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

$ 165,233 
165,233 
165,233 
165,233 
165,233 

17.843.034 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued TPAF financial report. 

Addjtional lnforma.tion 

Collective balances of the Local Education Group are as follows: 

Deferred outflows of resources 
Deferred inflows of resources 
Net OPEB liability 
Total expenses - non-employer 

2020 
$ 24,023,298,802 

19, 101 ,933,244 
67,809,962,608 
3,337,755,596 

June 30, 

$ 1,921,145,183 
20,887,639,826 
41 ,729,081 ,045 

1,015,664,874 

The total nonemployer OPEB liability does not Include certain other postemployment benefit 
obligations that are provided by the local education employers. The reporting of these benefits are 
the responsibility of the Individual local education employers. 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

10. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PROGRAM 

Description of System 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established on July 1, 2007 for certain 
public employees under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007. The 
program provides eligible members, with a minimum base salary of $1,500.00 or more, with a tax­
sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, in addition to life insurance and disability coverage. 
The DCRP is jointly administered by the Division of Pensions and Benefits and Prudential Financial. 

If an eligible elected or appointed official will earn less than $5,000.00 annually, the official may 
choose to waive participation in the DCRP for that office or position. This waiver is irrevocable. 

This retirement program is a new pension system where the value of the pension is based on the 
amount of the contribution made by the employee and employer and adjusted for membership 
earnings or loses. ft is a Deferred Compensation Program where the employee has a portion of tax 
deferred salary placed into an account that the employee manages through investment options 
provided by the employer. 

The law requires that three classes of employees enroll in the DCRP, detailed as follows: 

• All elected officials taking office on or after July 1, 2007, except that a person who is 
reelected to an elected office held prior to that date without a break in service may remain in 
the Public Employee's Retirement System (PERS). 

• A Governor appointee with the advice and consent of the Legislature or who serves at the 
pleasure of the Governor only during that Governor's term of office. 

• Other employees commencing service after July 1, 2007, pursuant to an appointment by an 
elected official or elected governing body which include the statutory untenured chief 
administrative officer such as the Business Administrator, County Administrator or Municipal 
or County Manager, Department Heads, Legal Counsel, Municipal or County Engineer, 
Municipal Prosecutor and the Municipal Court Judge. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing requirements other employees who hold a professional license or 
certificate or meet other exceptions are permitted to remain in PERS. 

Contributions Required and Made 

Contributions made by employees for DCRP are currently 5.5% of their base wages. Member 
contributions are matched by a 3.0% employer contribution. Contributions to the plan were as 
follows: 

June 30, 

2021 
2020 
2019 

$ 

Employee 

31,483 
38,446 
45,616 
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$ 

Employer 

17,765 
62,912 
27,985 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

11. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

A. IRS Code Section 403(b) 

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in 
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by 
the entitles listed below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. 
Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, 
death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows: 

AIG Valle 
AXA Equitable 
Lincoln Investment Planning Inc. 
Security Benefit 

B. IRS Code Section 457 

FT J Fund Choice 
New York Life Insurance Company/ 

Mainstay Investments 
MetLife 

The District offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with 
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan which is administered by the entities listed below, 
permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under 
the plan are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable 
emergency. The plan administrator is AIG - VALIC Financial Resource. 

12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting 
from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal 
years. 

Property and Liability Insurance: The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for 
property, liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the 
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance: The District contributes to the State of 
New Jersey unemployment fund which requires quarterly remittances to the state for both employer 
and employee share. Benefits if any will get paid by the State. 

Health Benefits: The Board of Education has procured medical insurance coverage for its 
employees under a "monthly premium plan" where the employees have several options to select 
from; prescriptions are done under a self-insured plan. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

13. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

The interfund receivable/payable as of June 30, 2021 will be liquidated in the normal course of 
business in the succeeding year. 

Governmental Funds: 
Debt Service Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 

14. RESERVE ACCOUNTS 

A. CAPITAL RESERVE 

Receivable Payable 

$ 501,732 
$ 501,732 

A Capital Reserve Account was established by the Board by inclusion on October 10, 2000 and June 
25, 2011 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures In subsequent fiscal 
years. Analysis of Capital Reserve Activity since Inception: 

Contributions from Board 
Prior to June 30, 2020 
During year ended June 30, 2021 

Interest Earned 
Prior to June 30, 2020 
During year ended June 30, 2021 

Less Withdrawals: 
Prior to June 30, 2020 
DuringyearendedJune3~2021 

Balance June 30, 2021 

$ 25,455,663 

$ 

5,042,821 

112,174 
600 

$ 21,129,365 
1,313,945 

$ 30,498,484 

$ 112,774 

$ 22,443,310 

$ 8, 167,948 

Funds placed In the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects In the district's approved 
Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may 
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget 
certified for taxes or by transfer by Board Resolution at year end, if any, Unanticipated Revenue or 
Unexpended Line Item Appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additional 
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at 
budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-5.1(d) 7, the balance in the account cannot at any time 
exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINM..iciAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE ~01 2021 

14. RESERVE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) 

B. MAINTENANCE RESERVE 

The School District established a maintenance reserve accovnt for the accumulation of funds for 
use as required maintenance of a facility in subsequent fiscal years. 

Funds placed in the maintenance reserve account are restricted to maintenance projects in the 
School District's approved Maintenance Plan (M-1 ). A School District may increase the balance 
in the maintenance reserve account by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget 
certified for taxes or by transfer by Board resolution at yearend of any unanticipated revenue or 
unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. The balance in the account cannot at any 
time exceed four (4) percent of the replacement cost of the school district's school facilities for the 
current year. 

Balance, June 30, 2020 
Contributions from Board 

During year ended June 30, 2021 

Add: 
Transfer in 

Balance June 30, 2021 [Budgetary Basis] 

15. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

$ 1,250,000.00 

5,250,000.00 

$ 6,500,000.00 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $364,593 in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2021 
as reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the 
event a state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must 
record the last state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget 
year. The bill provides legal authority for school districts to recognize th is revenue in the current 
budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition 
(revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an 
asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last two (2) state 
aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the last state aid 
payment on the GAAP financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the 
timing difference of recording the last state aid payment, the Special Revenue Fund balance deficit 
does not alone Indicate that the district is facing financial difficulties. 

Pursuant to N.J.SA 18A:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that 
is reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is 
not considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor In need of corrective action. The 
District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $364,593 in the Special Revenue Fund Is equal to the 
last state aid payment In the Special Revenue Fund. 

- 91 -



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

16. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Of the $15,833,532 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2021 , $1,469,282 Is 
assigned - for other purposes (encumbrances); $8, 167,948 is restricted for the Capital Reserve 
Account, $6,174,532 is restricted for the Maintenance Reseive and $21,770 is FFCRA/SEMI funds, 
assigned designated of subsequent year's expenditures. 

Special Revenue Fund - The $65, 167 Special Revenue Fund fund balance at June 30, 2021 is a 
result of the net offset of $386.433 assigned - for student activities; $43,327 is for scholarships and 
reduced by a deficit of $364,593 related to grants (see Note 15). 

Debt Service Fund - Of the $679,350 Debt Service Fund fund balance at June 30, 2021, $470,449 
is included as revenue in the 2021 ~2022 debt service fund budget to offset expenditures. 

Capital Proiects Fund - Of the $592,646 Capital Projects Fund fund balance at June 30, 2021 is 
restricted for capital projects most of which have been committed. 

17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Grant Programs - The school district participates in federal, state and locally assisted grant 
programs. These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the granters or their 
representatives. The school district is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed 
pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items 
of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures. 

B. Pending Litigation" - As of the date of this report, in the opinion of the management, there was 
no litigation pending which, in the event of an adverse or unfavorable outcome, would materially 
impair the financial position of the District. There were several matters pending that are being 
handled by the Board's insurance carrier which should not have any adverse impact. 

C. lnterlocal Services Agreement - The District has an agreement with the Township for 
reimbursement for unforeseen soil remediation at the High School. The Township adopted an 
lmprov~ment Authorization to provide funds and the District actually awarded and managed the 
related contracts. The agreement also requires payment back to the Township for debt service. 

D. Contractual Commitments 

The District has contractual commitments at June 30, 2021 to various vendors, which are 
recorded In the general fund as fund balance assigned for other purposes In the amount of 
$446,042 and in the capital projects $1,469,282 for the construction of a new middle school and 
other improvements. 

E. Space Rental 

The District entered into a building lease agreement to seive as classrooms or its Early Childhood 
Education Center. The lease is from September 1, 2018 through August 1, 2023. The lease 
payments are $200,000 per year and the District is responsible for utilities. The District has 
embarked on a building construction program which when complete, will eliminate the annual 
rental obligation. 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

18. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance -
Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve 
General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required 
minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. There was no excess 
surplus as a result of the 2019-2020 or 2020-2021 school years at June 30, 2021 . 

19. RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE 

Current Fund 

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP basis and reconciliation to the budget basis is follows: 

Emergency Maintenance 
General Fund Reserve Unassign!ilQ Bfiserve 
Balance on a Budget Basis on 

the General Fund Budgetary 
Basic Comparison $ 52,461 $ 2,025,507 $ 6,500,000 

Less: Allocation of state aid 
payment Not recognized on a 
GAAP basis - $2.403.436 52,461 2,025,507 325,468 

$ None $ None $ 6, 174,532 

20. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The District receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state governments. A 
significant reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, could have an effect on the District's 
programs and activities. 

21 . NET POSITION - NET INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS 

Net investment in capital assets, Governmental Activities, consists of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or 
acquire the capital assets. The net investment in capital assets of $254,634,870 indicated as part of 
the Governmental Activities net position is calculated as follows: 

Capita! assets, net of depreciation 
Bonds payable (used to build or acquire capital assets) 
Deferred loss on defeasance of debt 
Unamortized deferred premium 
Capital Lease Obligation 
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$ 

Amount 

180,560,605 
(94,510,000) 

900,893 
(234,786) 

(1 2,860,000) 

$ 73,856, 712 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

22. TAX ABATEMENTS 

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS), a tax abatement is an 
agreement between a government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to 
forgo tax revenues and the individual or entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that 
contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the government or its citizens. However, 
the county or municipality In which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement 
agreements, and that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or 
municipality entered into tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the 
school district's local tax revenue because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that 
amounts so forgiven must effectrvely be recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the school 
district. 

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise 
their minimum tax levy using the required local share provision at N.J . S.A.18A:7F~5(b), the loss of 
revenue resulting from the municipality or county having entered Into a tax abatement agreement is 
indeterminate due to the complex nature of the calculation of required local share performed by the 
New Jersey Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth. 

The Township of North Brunswick provides for long-term tax exemptions, as authorized by New 
Jersey State Statutes. N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq. sets forth the criteria and mechanism by which 
property taxes can and are abated. The exemptions provided by the Township of North Brunswick 
are tor senior citizen housing projects and a technology center. Taxes abated include municipal , local 
school and county taxes. 

The Township of North Brunswick anticipated revenue of $3,605,610 from the annual service charge 
in lieu of payment of taxes in 2021 had the true amount been levied on these long-term tax 
exemptions, the school tax due would be substantially higher and a portion of the abatement would 
have been allocated to the District. 

23. SUBSEQUENT EVENT: COVID-19 CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC 

The COVID-19 Coronavirus outbreak in the United States has caused the Governor of the State of 
New Jersey to mandate closures and a curfew for all nonessential citizens and businesses. The 
management of the District (which is essential) has evaluated the impact of the situation and has 
determined that overall there is no adverse impact on !ts June 30, 2021 financial statements 
(audited). Financial impact for the year ending June 30, 2022 is uncertain at this time. A significant 
portion of the revenue to support the District operations is state aid and taxation; however, the 
outcome is uncertain at this time. It is not known at this time if there are any federal or state funds 
available for impact relief. 

23. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT - GASB No. 84 
-· -

The District implemented GASB No. 84 related to former Fiduciary Funds accounting being 
reclassified into the Governmental Funds. The reasoning related to the fact that the District has 
control of the funds and as such, are more properly reflected in the Governmental Funds. The 
reclassification was reflected as a prior period adjustment to the Governmental Funds (basic financial 
statements B-2) and the Statement of Activities (A-2). effective July 1, 2020, and no retroactive 
restatement of financial statements were done since financial statements are not comparative. The 
reclassification involved liabilities and fund balance with no adverse impact on the financial position of 
the District. · 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART II 



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 



REVENUES: 
Local soi.ces: 

Local 1aX levy 
fn!eresl on Capilal Resenre 
tnleresl on Mainlenance Reserve 
Transpor1alion Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Total - local sources· 

Sta1e sources: 
Special Educa1ion Categcncal Aid 
Equalization Aid 
Exlraordinary aid 
Searity Aid 
Transpor1al1on Aid 
Noo Public Trarn;pclf1atlon Aid 

<O On behall • TPAF - Pension C<intribution (NolHxJdgeted) 

U'1 On behalr • TPAF • Post Reliremenl Medical (Nc»tudg~) 
On behalr-TPAF- LOf>!>-Tenn !Asability lnStr.!tlOe (Non-Wdgeled) 
Reimbursed TPAF social security con1ributions (Non-budgeled) 

Tctal - stalle sources 

Federal soorces: 
FEA Pilot Program 
Alyssa's La,w 

Medical Assisla,nce Program 
Medicaid 
Sem~Arra 

Total - rederal sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWN'SHtf> SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MrDDLESEX 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Original Budget 
B~ Transfers. 

s 82,721,433 
600 
400 

110,000 
247,500 $ 182.505 

83,079,933 182,505 

5,372,023 
19.115,846 (4,071,809) 

1.250,000 
1.619,505 
2,310,618 

29.667.994 (4,071.809! 

319.774 

281,095 

281.095 319.n4 

s 113.029,022 $ (3.569,530) 

Final 
Bud!jel Actual 

$ 82,721,433 $ 62.721,433 
600 600 
400 400 

110,000 42,435 
430,005 525,559 

83.2fl2,438 83.29:>.427 

5,372,023 5,372.023 
15.044,039 15,044.039 
1;250,000 2,40<!.130 
1,619,505 1,619,505 
2,310,618 2,310.616 

104.no 
12,354,836 
3,871,613 

8,441 
3.,564,106 

~596.185 46.654,281 

17,500 
319,774 319,643 

281 ,095 220,337 
21.770 

600,669 579.250 

s 109.459,492 s 130,523,958 

s 

$ 

Variance 

Exhibit C-1 
Paoe 1o(10 

Final to Actual 

(67,565} 
95,554 

27.969 

1, 154,130 

104,770 
12,354,836 

3,671 .813 
6,441 

3,564.106 

21,058,095 

17.500 
(131} 

(60,758) 
21,770 

(21.619) 

21 .004,<166 



EXPENDITURES: 
CURRENT EXPENSE: 

Regular programs - instrucllon: 
Salaries ol teachers: 

Klndergarten 
Grades 1-5 
Grade$6-8 
Grades9-12 

Regular programs - home instruction: 
.Pu'chased professional .. education serlices 

Total regular programs - home instruction 

co Regul'ac programs - undl~ributed Instruction: 

O> Other salaries !or lnS11\Jction 
Purchased professional - educational services 
Other purchased services (4~00 Series) 
General suppfiies 
QI.her objects 

Total regular programs - tJndistrirluted instruction 

To1al regular programs- instnlctioos 

Special edlJcalicn l n~ruclion: 

Leaming and/Cr language disabifi1ies: 
Salaries of 1eactiers 
Other salaries for instruction 
General supplies 

Total teaming and/or langllage disabifities 

lldJayloral Oisabililies: 
Salaries or teachers 
Othef" salaries for lns1ruction 
General Supplies 

Tctal Behavicral Dlsabifllie$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWN:SH!P SCHOOL DISTRtCT 

COUNTY O F MIDDLESEX 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARJSON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Original ~et 
Bud9et Transfers 

$ 1,225,247 $ 35,,265 
10.769,940 (861 .464} 

6,567,075 (418,975) 
9.196,738 rs86~ 

27.759,000 C1 .B31 ,459) 

50,000 

S0,000 

357,435 (1 16,021) 
820.014 {257.0BO) 
615,900 200,303 
830.098 (201,550) 

27.045 (450! 

2.650,492 {374.79!!} 

:l0.459.492 {2.206.257) 

1.159,435 (123,000) 
489,543 (65,153) 

45.277 !220! 

1.694.255 _ (2()8.373) 

442.766 {159,369) 
110.070 (569) 

7.491 1.100 

560.327 ~.878) 

Final 
Budget 

$ 1,260,512 $ 
9,908,476 
6,148,100 
a.6 10,453 

25.927,541 

50.000 

50,000 

24 1.414 
562.~ 

816.203 
628.548 

26,595 

~275,694 

28 .2S3.2:35 

1,036,435 
404,390 
45.0 57 

1,485.862 _ 

2aa.3n 
109.481 

8.591 

___ 4 01.449 

Aciual 

1.194,487 s 
9,292.652 
5,866,193 
8,447.213 

24,800.545 

37.244 

37.244 

19,000 
562,934 
732,443 
382,752 

7,549 

1.704,678 

26.542.467 

1,025,747 
361,.346 

38,039 

___ t,125,134 

283,377 
109,481 

7176 

400,-034 

Variance 

Exhibit C-1 
Paqe2of 10 

Final to Actual 

(66.025} 
(615,824) 
(281 ,907) 
~ 163,240) 

(1.126.996) 

{12.756! 

(12.756) 

(222,414) 

(83,760} 
(245,796} 

(19,046) 

!571 ,016) 

(1 .710,768) 

(10,688) 
(43.042) 

(7.018! 

(60.[48} 

1.415) 

J1.415) 



MuDiple Oisabil~ies: 
Salaries of 1eachefs 
Other salaries for inslrudion 
General supplies 

Total ,..iple Oisablliies 

Resource room/resource center. 
Salaries of 1eact.efs 
O!l>er salaries for instruction 
General suppl fes 

Tolal resource room'resouroe center 

Autism: 
Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries fOr instrucft0n 

<O General Supplies ...... 
Tolal Autism 

Preschool d isabilities - part41me: 
Salaries of teachef's 
Other salaries for Instruction 

Total preschool disabi1i1ies·part-llme 

Preschool dlsallili1ies - ful time· 
Salaries of leacilers 
Other salaries for instruction 
General supplies 

Tolal preschool disallilities-~1ime 

Horne lnSlrudion: 
Purdlased prot'essional-educatlonal services 

Total home ins1ruction 

Total special educ:allon - instruction 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNlY OF MIDDLESEX 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FlSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

s 419,623 s 192,661 
136.522 139,046 
34.050 {1.100) 

590.195 330.607 

4,994.061 {90,624) 
682.714 Ct 13,"318) 

20,550 (200} 

5.697.325 (204.142} 

596,643 (2,6.95} 
434,153 (50,513) 

38.555 (3,000) 

1,069.3.51 (56.200) 

196,356 (196,356) 
187,464 !167,464~ 

363,820 !383.620} 

326,745 241,835 
95,476 217,768 
12,000 

434.223 459.603 

55,000 

55,000 

__ 1D.484A96_ (221 .211) 

Final 
Bildgel 

s 612..284 s 
275.558 

32..950 

920.802 

4,903,437 
569,396 

20,350 

5 ,493. Ul3 

593,948 
383,640 

35,555 

1.013, 143 

568,580 
313 ,246 

12,000 

893.826 

55,000 

56.000 

10,263285 

Actual 

610,185 $ 
275,549 
1e.131 

903,865 

4.903,437 
569,396 

10,590 

5.483.423 

589,eee 
378,490 

14.010 

9B2.,368 

568,337 
301 .316 

9,930 

B79.5a3 

25..297 

25,297 

t0,099,724 

Variance 

EXnibit C-1 
Page 3ol10 

Final lo Actual 

{2.,099) 
(19) 

(14.819) 

{16.937! 

(9.760} 

9.760 ~ 

(4,060) 
(5,150) 

(21,545) 

!30.755} 

(243) 
{11,930) 

(2.070) 

(t4,2~3) 

129.703) 

Q9,703) 

(163.561) 



Basic skills/remedial - lns1nJciion: 
Salaries of leathers 
General supplies 

Tola! basic skilfsi'remedial - Instruction 

Bilingual education - lnsU\Jdlon: 
Salaries of teachers 
Ottler salaries for instruction 
General supplies 

Total bi lingual educalion - lns1ruc:llon 

Sdlool sponsored Clllextra - curicular activilies - Instructions: 
Salaries 
Supplies and materials 

I 

<D Total school sponscred co/extra - curricular actiYilies - lns1ruction 
co 

Sct1col sponsored alh\etics - :Instruction: 
Salaries 
Purchased services (300-500 Series) 
Supplies and materials 
Other objeds 

Total school sponsored alhlellc ae1iv11ies 

Bef ore/Aftet School programs: 
Salaries 

T04al Before/After School Programs 

Total special programs 

Total lns1ruclional !ll'09Jart1S 

Undistributed expemfJlures: 
lns1ructJon.: 

Tuilion to other LEAs within 1he stale - regular 
Tuillon to other LEAs wittlin the stale - special 
Tuition lo CSSD and regular day schools 
TuitJon lo private schools-disabled wilhin !he Slate 
Tuilion - Slate facililies 

Tolal l.Sldisiribded expendilures- ins1nldion 

BOARO OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL 'DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
GENERAi. FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDUl.E 
FOR ntE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Original Budget 
~el Transfers 

s 2,941.510 $ (10,000) 
3.200 

2.944,710 !10.000) 

1,270,749 (17,730} 
17,730 

3,150 

1.273,699 

346,656 10,650 
77,SW !14.961} 

424.616 (.<l,311) 

744,450 (27,800} 
108,387 (18,613} 
223,750 (17,794) 

73.617 (9.065) 

1,150,204 (73.272) 

155,000 

155.000 

5.9411.429 (87,583) 

46.892,417 !2.515,05'1) 

100,000 (68.297) 
iwt.985 (96,038) 

65,000 12,837 
1.117.661 (50,000) 

84,496 

2,084,646 (117,000) 

Foal 
Buclgel Adual 

s 2,931 ,510 $ 2.481, 173 
3.2.00 1,200 

2.934,710 2,48Z,373 

1,253,019 1,243,689 
17,730 16,655 

3,150 826 

1.273 899 1,201,170 

357,306 296,493 
62.999 48.078 

420.305 344.571 

716,650 608,950 
89,774 83.428 

205,956 148.530 
64,552 46.513 

1,076,932 887.421 

155,000 5.675 

155,000 6.675 

5,860,84·6 4,982,210 

44,377,366 41.624,401 

31 ,703 28,333 
705,947 23,570 
77,837 11,279 

1,067,651 613,515 
64,498 84 497 

1,967,640 761 ,2~ 

s 

Variance 

Exhibit C-1 
Page 4or10 

Fnal to Actual 

(450,337) 
(2.000) 

.:52.3Jn 

(9,330} 
(1,075} 
(2.324! 

!12,729) 

(60,813) 
(14.921) 

(75.734) 

(107,700) 
{6.346) 

(57.426) 
(18.039) 

{189,511! 

(148.325! 

!148.325) 

(878.636) 

!2. 752.965! 

(3.370> 
(682.377) 

(66,558) 
( ~S'l,046) 

!1! 

(1,206.352) 



Altefldanoe and social work: 
Salaries 

Total a~endarr..e al'lll Soc'ial WOlll 

Heallh services: 
Salaries 
Purchased professional and technical setVices 
Olher purchased services (4()()..500 Series) 
&Jpp5es and materials 

Total health seniices 

Olher support services - Sluifen.'-related set\lices: 
Salaries 
Purchased professicnal - educational services 
Supplies and ma'lerials 

co 
co Total other suppor'I serviees- srudent-related services 

other suppon services - stullent extra services 
Salaries 
Purchased professional - educational services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total otllef sllflflOrt services • student-extra services 

Olher support services - studenls - regular: 
Salaries Of other professional staff 
Sataries Of secretarial & clerical assislaols 
Purchased professional - educational services 
Olher purdlased services (4()()..500 Series) 
Supplies ancl rnalerials 
Other Objects 

Total other support services - S11Jdents - regUlar 

01her support services - studenls - special: 
Salaries of other professional staff 
Salaries of secretarial & clerical assistanls 
Pllrchased professional. - educatlonal services 
Mist:ellafl.eoos purchased seivfoes (400-500 Series} 
Sllpfllies and rnalerials 
Other Objects 

Total other support services - S11Jdents - special 

BOARD OF EDUCATION. 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNlY OF MIDDLESEX 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE ASCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Orlglnal Suclgel 
Budget Transfers 

s 70000 

70.000 

820,798 s (1,687) 
13,000 

1,900 
81,420 

917,118 (1,667) 

715,415 (48,000) 
450,000 249,000 

11.280 

1, 176 .. £95 201 ,000 

746,519 {382,313) 
1,225,000 (132,000) 

2..600 

1,974.119 1514.31.3) 

1,408.~ (51,500) 
115.&64 60.000 

15,000 
80,000 38.876 

9,.500 (3.552) 
2.375 552 

1.631.517 44.376 

2,899,157 (467.8 18) 
294.553 (6,000) 
41 8.000 

5,000 
45,785 
10.400 

3 .672.905 (493.818} 

Final 
BUd<Jel 

s 70.000 s 

70,000 

819.111 
13.000 

1.900 
81 .420 

915.431 

667.415 
699,000 

11..280 

___ 1,377.695 

364,206 
1,093,000 

2,600 

i ,459.8C6 

t .357,338 
175,864 

15.000 
118,876 

5,946 
2,927 

1.675.953 

2..411,339 
288,563 
418,000 

5,000 
45,765 
10.400 

3.179,087 

Actual 

2.5,967 $ 

25.967 

809,599 
10,818 

64.780 

685. t 97 

659,547 
683,771 

11,274 

1.354,592 

321,520 
487,006 

1,Dt4 

809,542 

1,311,602 
120,564 

14,616 
118,580 

5,395 
2 ,152 

1.572,909 

2.339.338 
233,128 
316,912 

11¢ 
JD,412 

5,616 

2.925.520 

Variance 

Exhibit C-1 
!>age 5cf10 

Final to Actual 

~44,033) 

(44,033) 

{9,512) 
(2.182) 
Ct.900) 

!16.640) 

j30,234) 

(7.658) 
( 15,,229) 

(6! 

(23.103) 

(42.686) 
(605.992) 

!1..5861 

(650 . .2641 

(¢5.7"'..6) 
(55,300} 

(384} 
<296} 
(553) 
j775} 

(103.044} 

(72,001) 
(55.435) 

{101,088) 
{4,886) 

(15,373) 
(4,7841 

(253,567) 



lmpnwement of instrudional services: 
Salaries of supervisors of ins1nJdion 
Salaries of other professional staff 
Salaries of secrelarial & clerical asSistanls 
Travel 

Otner objects 

Total irnprovernenl Of instruc1ionaJ services 

Educational media serviceslsct.ool llbrary: 
Salaries 
Supplies and materials 

Total eduealional media services/school Ubrary 

lnSlructional staff 1rainklg services: 

..... Salaries al other professlonal s1all 

0 Pun:hased professional - educalional services 

0 Olller purchased pro[ and rech. services 
Other purchased services {400-500 Series) 
Supplies and materials 
Other Objeas 

To(al inslruc1ional s1alflraining services 

Support services - general admlnlS1ration: 
Salarles 
Legal services 
Audit fee 
Architects/Engineering seivices 
Other pt.Ccilase<l prOfessklnal services 
Purchased technical sesvices 
Communlcalions.ltelephcne 
BOE Olheo" purcbased sen.iCes 
Other pwchased services (4QO.SOO) 
General supplies 
Miscellaneous expendilures 
BOE membership dues and fees 

Total. SUPflOlt seivices- general actminis1ratlon 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
.NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DJSTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SOiEDULE. 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR E.NDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Original Buclgel 
Budget Transfers 

s 3,053,067 s 7,558 
40,000 {2,322) 

106,915 
3,,000 

19.000 

3,221 .982 5.236 

564.290 (6.000) 
24.531 3.159 

588.821 {2.841! 

70,000 (636) 
1.21,218 (8.345) 

400 (400) 
8.2,750 (27.832) 

2,000 500 
8,500 !7.950} 

284,868 (44,713} 

812,430 (187,629) 
149,BOO (8,414) 
57,800 58,9130 

7,534 
24,600 35,605 
49,000 20,297 

371,42(} (31, 147) 
5.350 (4,000) 

439,500 (22.500) 
20.600 (605) 
28.000 
36.500 

1,995.00ll (131.879) 

FiMI 
Budget. 

s 3,0€0.625 $ 
37Ji78 

106,915 
3,000 

19.000 

3.227.218 

556,29:> 
27,690 

585,980 

£9,364 
112.873 

54,868 
2 ,500 

550 

240.155 

624,601 
141.386 
116,780 

7.534 
60.205 
69.297 

340.,273 
1,350 

417.000 
19.995 
28.000 
36.500 

t .863. 12' 

Actual 

3,060,625 
34,108 

106,279 

3201.012 

470,821 
18,763 

489.56~ 

55.862 
1C6.992 

23,171 
479 
550 

187.054 

611.245 
133,386 

58.00.0 
7,534 

59,621 
57, 139 

214,122 
1,063 

412,173 
17,447 
21.707 
29.755 

1.623.222 

$ 

Variance 

Exhibit C-1 
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FiMI ID Actual 

(3.570) 
(636) 

(3.000) 
{19.000) 

!26.206) 

(87.469) 
(8,927) 

!96,396) 

(13,502) 
(5.881) 

{31,697) 
{2,021) 

{53.101) 

(f3,556) 
(6.000) 

(58.750) 

{SS4) 
(12.156) 

(126.1 51} 
(237) 

(~.827) 

(2.548) 
(6,293} 
!6.7~ 

(239.899} 



Support services - school adminlS1ration: 
Salarfes or prn:ipals/as.siS'lant principals 
Salaries of othel professional S1alf 
Salaries or secreiarlal and derical as.sis.tarrts 
Olher purchased services (40().600 Series) 
Supplies and materials 
Olher objecis 

Total supJ)Of1 serlrices - scOOol administration 

Cenlral services: 
Salaries 
Purcflased professional services 
Purchased technical seivlces 
~scellaneous ~sed seNices (400-500 Series} 
Supplies and materia.ls 

_.. lnleresl en lease purchase agreemeflts 

0 Olher Objec:ts 
........ 

Total cerrtral .services 

Admin. Info. lecflnology: 
Salaries 
Purchased technical services 
Other purdlased seivices (4-00-500 Series) 
Supplies and materials 
Other objeels 

Total admin. Info. lechnology 

Required maintenance for school facililies: 
Salaries 
Cleaning, repair and maintenance se.vices 
General .supplies 

T~al re'FJired manenance ror school facllltles 

BOARO OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK. TOWNSHlP SCHOOL OISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIOOLESEX 
GENERA.I.. FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED J UNE 30. 2021 

Original Budget 
&dget Transfer.; 

s 2,423,100 $ (196.663) 
164,700 (5,000) 

1,060,020 (99,687) 
2,900 (500) 

93,993 (13,338) 
14,610 !1 .600} 

3,759,323 !316.788) 

585,877 (17,022} 
68,300 
22,000 
4,000 

13,400 
76,068 58,024 
5,200 B0,000 

774 .845 121.002 

898,938 (25,365} 
263,2116 

3,500 (1,600} 
162,700 (74,044} 
20,000 43,2.71 

1.348,424 (57,738) 

1,161,557 (91,334) 
451,500 12 ,304 
3()2,200 200,273 

1.9 15,257 181.243 

Final 
Budget 

$ 2.226.437 s 
159,700 
960,333 

2,400 
80,655 
1S,010 

3.442.535 

ssa,a55 
68.300 
22.000 
4 ,000 

13,400 
134,092 
85,200 

895.647 

873,573 
263,286 

1,900 
88.656 
63.271 

1.290,666 

1,070.223 
463,604 
562,473 

2.006.,500 

Adual 

2,2.03,487 s 
159,050 
935,333 

59,976 

3,357.846 

556.120 
31,202 

2.075 

3,397 
134.,092 
46.052 

772,938 

830.793 
239.4-05 

66,598 
22.,050 

1.178.846 

1,032,904 
452,825 
347.311 

1.633.040 

Variance 

Ex:hibil C-1 
page 7of10 

Fnal to Adual 

(22,950} 
(660} 

(25,000} 
(2.400} 

(20,679} 
(13,010) 

84.6891 

(12,735) 
(37,09tl) 
(19,925) 
{4 ,000) 

(10,003) 

{39, 148) 

122.909) 

(42,760) 
(23,681 ) 

(1,900) 
(2.056) 

(41 .221) 

t 11.840 

(37.319) 
(10,979) 

(215.162l 

(263.460) 



...... 
0 
I\.) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL D.ISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE ASCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Original Budge! 
Budget Transfets 

Olher operation and maintenance ol plant: 
Sal<wles s 2.650,672 s (240,612) 
Salarlesof ~aids 666,733 (297,915) 
Cleaning, repair and mainlenance services 12Cl,OOO 15,921 
Rerrtal ·or land and bldg. olher than lease pwchase agreement 50,000 
Olher purchased properly services 129,375 
lnS\Jranoe 253,100 (22,193} 
Travel 4,000 (1,400) 
Miscellarleoos pun:hased services 1,000 
Gerieral supplies 314,135 (23,977) 
Energ~ (Natural Gas) 310,000 149 ,095 
Energy (EJeciricity) 1,386,967 (149 ,095) 
Olher Objects 5,000 (5,000) 
Interest on ESIP 402.840 

Tolal o1her operalion and mainlenance or plan! 6.293.822 (575,376) 
Care and upkeep Of gr<Ulds 

salaries 192,,559 
General SlJfflies 9.500 

Total care and upkeep or grounds 202.059 

Security: 
Salaries 337.835 (90,946) 

Purd:\ Prof & Tech Svcs 402,000 90,946 
General Sllflplies 8.000 

To1al securily 747.835 

Total opetation ancl rnanenance of plant services 9.158.973 (394,133) 

Stl.lden1 1ransponation services: 
Salaries of Pupil lransportallcn (between home and school) - regular 766,585 (12.6,601) 
5alaries of Pupll l ransportation (between home and school) - special edllca00n 584.114 (120.250) 
Salaries of Pupil l ransportation (between home and school) - non public 36,351 
Other purchased professional and technical services 7,329 
Cleaning, repair atld maiillenance services 22.725 (12,,084) 
Contracted seNices - aid in lieu of pa~ - nonpublic schools 254,000 95,000 
Contracted seNices (between home and school)- vendors 2,186,680 1,038.617 
Con1racted services {other than between ho~ and school) - vefl<IOfS 359,979 (129.159) 
Contracted services Cllelween home arid· schooj) - join1. agreements 585,580 (259,065) 
Contracted services (special educa1ion stu:lents) - uendOfS 1,306,410 (562.631) 
Trall'I!! 1,100 
~and Malerlals 160,510 (B.053) 
MtscellarleOuS expendaures 6,300 12.412 

Total s1udent 1ransportauan services __ 6.235,939 . ·-- C.2.B.!~! 

Final 
Budget 

s 2.409,860 s 
358,818 
135,921 
50,000 

129,375 
230,907 

2,600 
\,000 

200,158 
459,095 

1,237,872 

402..840 

5.718.446 

192.559 
9.500 

202,059 

246.889 
492,946 

8,000 

747.835 

8 .764,840 

639,984 
463,864 

36,351 
7,329 

10,641 
349.000 

3.225,297 
230,820 
326,521 
745,779 

1,1 00 
152,457 

18 ,712. 

6.207 ,1!55 . 

Adual 

2, 132,,748 s 
326Ji21 
131,182 

55,313 
228.625 

75 

267,.946 
374,455 

1,134,753 

402,640 

5,054.558 

158,658 
3,291 

161,949 

218,93S 
458,868 

677,807 

7.727,354 

504,621 
350,944 

31 ,91 4 
7,328 

166.,611 
2,710,217 

13,770 
264,005 
541,660 

64,537 
14.750 

4.670,377 

Varianoe 

~hibit C-1 
.Paqe 8of 10 

Final to Actual 

{277, 112) 
(42,197) 

(4,739) 
(50,000) 
(74 ,062) 

(2.282) 
{2,,525) 
{1,000) 

(22.212) 
(84.640) 

(103,119 ) 

!603.888! 

(33,901) 
~6.209~ 

!40.110} 

(27,950) 
(34,078) 

(8,000) 

170.02.B~ 

(1.037,486\ 

(135,363) 
{112,920) 

{4,437) 
(1) 

{10,641) 
(182,389) 
{515,080) 
(217,050) 
{62,516) 

(204,099) 
(1,100) 

(87 ,920) 
(3,962) 

(1,537.478) 



Unallocated benefits- Employtt benelils;: 
Social seQJ!ily contrill<Jfion 
Olher retlremefll contriboJfions - regular 
Unempio)'menl compmsation 
Wen.men's compensalion 
Health benelils 
Tuition relmbwsemenl 
Other employee benefis 

Total unalloca1ed benefits 

On behalf - TPAF' - Pens.ion Cootrlbulicn (Non-budgeted} 
On behalf - TPAF' - P051 Reliremenl Medical (Nl:Jno.budgeted) 
On behalf- TPAF' - long-Term Oisability lnSlll'8lloe (No!H>udgeled} 
Reimb<ned TPAF' scx:ial sea:rity contribu1ions (Noll-buclgeled) 

Tolal on behalf - Contribtltions 

~ 
Total personal services - employee benefits 0 

(,) 

Total undiStnlluled expenditures 

TOTALEXPENDnuRES-CURRENTEXPENSE 

CAPITAL ounAY: 
Undistributed expendittRs: 
Speciali·zed Equipmen= 
Planl. Sei:vlce Operat1on and Maintenance 
Oistrict Equipment Operation and Maintenance 
School Buses-Special 
Alyssa's Law - equipmeni 

Facilities acquisi1ion and amS1nJcilon services:: 
Other purd'lased professional a11d 1ecflnical services 
Constroc:tion seniioes 
lease pun:hase agreements • principal 
Assessment for Debt SeMc:e on SDA Funding 

Total facil~ies accpsition and construction sefYioes 

TOTAL EXPE~ITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Transfer of funds to chal1er schools 

Total transfer Of funds 10 charter schools 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
,NORTH BA:UNSWJCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MJDDLESEX 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE RSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Original 8udgel 
Budget Transfers 

s 1.250,000 s (59,149) 
1.320,000 194,577 

220,000 
400,000 15,000 

17.009,621 {967,203) 
15 1,000 {13,351) 
330,000 108,724 

20,710.621 ~1.402! 

20,710.621 (721.402) 

59,605.905 (2,452.,832) 

s 106.498.323 {4.967.833) 

$ 7.450 
479.597 
243,226 
1 27,911 
319.n4 

1,177,956 

50,000 (31,790) 
1.000.000 (171,429) 
1,530,699 979,110 

263,945 

2.844,644 775.891 

s 2;844.644 s 1.953,8.119 

5.000.000 156,692 

$ 5.000.000 s 156.692 

Flnal 
Budget 

s 1, 190,651 s 
1,5t4.577 

:220.000 
415,000 

16,0n.,416 
137.649 
438.724 

19,989.219 

19,989.219 

57.153.074 

101.530,440 

s; 7,450 s 
479,597 
243,226 
127,911 
319.n4 

u n.ss0 

18,210 
828.571 

2.509,809 
263,945 

3,620.535 

s -096.493 s 

5, 156.692 

s 5,156.692 s 

Actual 

1,033.195 $ 
1,489.912 

136.349 
372.017 

15 ,676,738 
76,098 

435,757 

19,222,066 

12.,354,836 
3.871,813 

8,441 
3.564.106 

19.799,196 

39.021,262 

70.564.516 

112.188,917 

7,306 s 
479,597 
123,496 

3 19.643 

930.044 

7,855 
95.963 

2,509,809 
263.945 

2.877.572 

3,8(}7,6 16 $ 

5,078.028 

5.078,026 s 

Variance 

Exhibit C-1 
Page 9of 10 

Final to Actual 

(157,656) 
{24,665) 
f63,651) 
(42,983) 

1395,680) 
(59.551) 

(2.,967) 

Q67.153) 

12,35-4.836 
3,87 1.813 

8.441 
3.564.106 

19 ,799.196 

19,032,043 

13.635, 122 

10.882.157 

(142) 

{1 19,730) 
(1 27,911 ) 

(131) 

{247,914) 

{10,355) 
(732.608) 

!742.,963) 

~990.877) 

j76.664) 

(78.664) 



-->. 

0 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNS'HIP SCliOOL ll1STRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
GENERAL FUNO 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE ASCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Original Bl.ldgel 
Budget Transfers 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES $ 114.342.967 s {2,857,342} 

Excessl(de!iciency) or reventJe'5 O'lled(under) expendiWres s _____l!.113.945) s (712,1.88} 

Excess/(defic'iency) or revenues and other finant*lg sources 
overf(uncler) expendilures and alher financing scucesl(uses) s ( 1 .313,!MS) s (712,188) 

Ft.nd balance, July 1 s 8.787,571 712,188 

Fini balance, June 30 S· 7.473,626 

Capital ReseNe appropriated pe1 budgel s 1,313,945 
Less: Interest Earned an Capital ReSeNe {400) 
Less: ln\eresl Earned an Maintenance Reserve !600) 

s 1.312.945 
Detail or budget translefS: 

Prier year-end ellCl:Jmbramces s 71 2,188 
Alyssa'.s Law a 19,n4 
Less: E<pllzatian Aid Reduction (4,071,809) 
A.dcilional MiSoellaneaus Reveooe 182,505 

Emergency ReseNe Appropialioned s ~,857,342) 

Recapitulation or fund balance: 
Committed for ye<ir-end encumbrances 
Emergency Resen1e 
Restricted: 
Capital Resenie 
Capital Resenie - Designated for subsequent years expenditures 

Maintenance Reserve - Unassigned 
Mainteiaice Resef\le - Designated for subsequent yeass expendilllres 
Reserve for FFCRA • SEMI - Undesignaled ror 5Ubsequerrt. years 
Unassigned Fund Ba!ar..oe (2%) 

Reconciialion 10 governmental funds slalements (GA.AP) : 
Less: Lasa Two (2) ~Aid Payments not recognized on GAAP basis 

Fund balance per govemmen1a l funds (GAAP} 

Final 
Budget 

s 111.435.625 s 

S __ (2)l26.133) s 

5 (2,026,133) s 

s 8,787,571 s 

s 6.761,438 s 

s 

s 6,854,01}3 
1.313.945 

5,909,137 
590,863 

s 

Actual 

121.074.561 

9.449 .397 

9,449,397 

8,787,571 

18,236.968 

1,469,282 
52.,461 

B,167.948 

6,500.000 
21.770 

2.025.507 
18,236.968 

___ 2_.403.436 

15.833.532 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

Variance 

Exhibit C-1 
Paoo 1Dof 10 

Final 1o Actual 

9.812,616 

11.475,530 

11.475,530 

11 .475,5·30 



Exhibit C-2 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL Dl~TBICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Final Variance 
Budget Actual Final to Actual 

REVENUES: 
Federal Sources $ 7,567,815 $ 4,870,858 $ 2,696,957 
State Sources 3,767,224 3,753,371 13,853 
Local Sources 990,816 532,755 458,061 

Total Revenues $ 12,325,855 $ 9,156,984 $ 3, 168,871 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries of teachers $ 2,373,015 $ 1,556,549 $ 816,466 
Salaries of other professional staff 397,659 295,195 102,464 
Purchased professional and technical services 133,583 115,090 18,493 
Other purchased services 1,013,203 954,392 58,811 
General supplies 2,298,845 2,055,695 243,150 
Textbooks 2,321 2,321 

Total Instruction $ 6,218,626 $ 4.979,242 $ 1,239,384 

Support Services; 
Salaries of teachers 390,818 31 7,706 73,112 
Salaries of program director 37,082 37,082 
Salaries of supervisors of Instruction 229,007 229,007 
Salaries of other professional staff 109,928 104,928 5,000 
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 84,528 77,483 7,045 
Other salaries 167,934 166,312 1,622 
Salaries of parents liaison 7,280 7,280 
Salaries of master teacher 83,501 83,501 
Personal services-employee benefits 1,053,825 905,229 148,596 
Purchased Educational Services 750,000 750,000 
Purchased professionalltechnical services 835,438 764,059 71,379 
Building Rental 264,521 263,980 541 
Other Purchased Services 797,008 19,284 777,724 
Supplies and materials 305,140 208,875 96,265 
Other objects 684,749 271.455 413,294 

Total Support Services $ 5,800,759 $ 4,206,181 $ 1,594,578 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 306,470 6.470 300,000 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 306,470 6,470 300,000 

Total Expenditures $ 12,325,855 $ 9, 191,893 $ 3,133,962 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures $ (34,909) 

Add: Prior Period Adjustment 464,673 

Beginning - Fund Balance as Restated 464,673 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 429,764 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SC.HEOULE 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and 
Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expendjtures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 

General 
Fund 

Exhibit C-3 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from the budgetary 
comparison schedule C-1 $ 130,523,958 C-2 $ 9,156,984 

Difference - Budget to GAAP; 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 

State aid payments recognized for GAAP statements in the current 
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 

State aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes, not 
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total expenditures" from the 
budgetary comparison schedule. 

Less: Budgetary expenditures that are not expenditures under 
GAAP - Capital outlay transfer to debt service fund 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not received 
Is reported In the year the order is placed for budgetary purposes, 
but in the year the supplies are received for financial reporting 
purposes. 

June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes In fund balances - governmental funds. 
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B-2 

C-1 

B-2 

None None 
None None 

2, 136,911 281,524 

(2.403.436) (364,597) 

$ 130,257,433 B-2 $ 9,073.911 

$ 121,074,561 C-2 $ 9,191,894 

None None 
None None 

$ 121,074.561 B-2 $ 9, 191,894 
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SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING 
FOR PENSIONS AND OPEB 



...->. 
0 
....... 

Year 

2021 

2020 

2019 

2018 

2017 

2016 

2015 

2014 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICrs PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTE.M (PERS) 

LAST EIGHT (8) FISCAL YEARS 

District's 
Proportionate Share 

of Net Pension 
Districfs Liability (asset) 

District's Proportionate Share Districfs as Percenta~ of 
Proportion of Net of Net Pension Covered-Employee Covered-Employee 
Pension Liabili!l._. Liability (asset) Payroll Payroll 

0.1340935679 % $ 21,867,154 $ 9,922,835 220.37 % 

0.1292993699 23,297.785 9,802,714 237.66 

0.1291616400 25,431,283 9,382,043 271 .06 

0. 1231599065 28,669,658 8,947,809 320 .. 41 

0.1175406110 34,812,158 8,820.428 394.68 

0.1169371652 26,250,050 8,296,804 316.39 

0.1 144388046 21,426,074 8,150,544 262.88 

0.1160444197 22,178,394 7,851,216 282 .. 4<! 

Schedule L-1 

Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position as 

Percentage of Tota l 
Pension Liability 

58.32 % 

56.27 

46.40 

48.09 

40.14 

47.92 

48.72 

52.08 

Note: Only the last eight (8) years of information are presented as GASS 68 was implemented during the year ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (10) 
year schedule wi.11 be compiled. 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information: 
Benefit Changes - there were none. 
Changes of Assumptions - the discount rate changed from 6.28% as of June 30, 2019 to 7 .00/o as of June 30, 2020. 



....... 
0 
co 

Contractually 
Required 

Year Contribution 

2021 $ 1,585,247 

2020 1,466,917 

2019 1,284,741 

2018 1,140,945 

2017 1,087,258 

2016 954,254 

2015 943,417 

2014 874,371 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT'S CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

LAST ElGHT (8} FISCAL YEARS 

Conlribulions in Relation 
to Contractually Contribution 

Required Deficiency 
Contributions (Excess) 

$ 1,585,247 None 

1,466,917 None 

1,284,741 None 

1,140,945 None 

1,087,258 None 

954,254 None 

943,417 None 

874,371 None 

Contributions 
Dislrict's as Percentage of 

Covered-Employee Covered-Employee 
Payroll Payroll 

$ 9,922,835 15.98 % 

9,802,714 14.97 

9,382,043 13.69 

8,947,809 12..75 

8,820,428 12.33 

8.,296,804 11.50 

8,150,544 11.57 

7,851,216 11.14 

Note: Only the l.ast eight (8) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. 
Eventually a full ten ( 10) years schedule will be compiled. 

Notes to Required Supplementary lnfonnatlon: 
Benefit Cha.nges - There were none. 
Changes of Assumptions - The discount rat.e changed from 5.60% as of June 30, 2019 to 5.40% as of June 30, 2020 

Schedule L-2 



~ 

0 
<O 

Districfs 
Proportion of Net 

Year Pension Liabili~ District 

2021 0.4082925768 % $ None 

2020 0.3907325290 None 

2019 0.3883126563 None 

2018 0.3764293042 None 

2017 0.3796856540 None 

2016 0. 366422657 4 None 

2015 0.3598476484 None 

2014 0.3677159608 None· 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF Ml DDL ESEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
TEACHERS PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (!PAF) 

LAST EIGHT (8) FISCAL YEARS 

Proportionate Share of District's 
Net Pension Liabiri~ (Asset) Covered-Employee 

State Total Payroll 

$ 2S8,855, 7 49 $ .268,855,749 $ 49,458,253 

239,796,241 239,796,241 46,585,768 

247,036, 169 247,036, 169 45,318,619 

253,802,214 253,802,214 38,611 ,684 

298,584,842 298,684,842 41 ,186,013 

231,594,767 231,594,767 38,953,673 

192,326,856 192,326,856 38,603,846 

185,840,754 185, 840, 754 37,328,236 

Schedule L-3 

District's 
Proportionate Share 

of Net Pension 
Liability (asset) Plan Fiduciary 

as Percentage of Net Position as 
Covered-Employee Percentage of Total 

Payroll Pension Liability 

None 24.60 % 

None 26.95 

None 26.49 

None 25.41 

None 22.33 

None 28.71 

None 33.64 

None 33.76 

Note: Only the last eight (8) years of information are presented as GASB S8 was implemented during the year ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (10) year 
schedule will be compiled. 

Notes to Required Supplementary lnfonn!'tion: 
Benefrt Changes - there were none .. 

Changes of Assumptions - The discount rate changed from 5.60% as of June 30, 2019 to 5.40% as of June 30, 2020 



->. 
....... 
0 

Total OPEB liability 

Service cost 

Interest 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE DISTRrcrs 

TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY FOR PERS AND TPAF AND RELATED RATIOS 

LAST FOUR 14} FISCAL YEARS • 

2021 2020 

$ 7,652,253 s 7,405,.544 

5,694,178 6,377,896 

Differences between expected and actual experience 44,622,586 (20,845, 936) 

Changes of assumptions or other inputs 47,114.213 2,241,234 

Benefit payments (4,490,279} {4,614,275) 

Cootribulions from members 136, 100 136,780 

Net dianges in tolal OPES liabmty 100,729,051 (9,298,757) 

Total OPES liability - beginning 161, 173,969 170,472.726 

Tolal OPEB liability- ending $ 261,903,020 s 161,173,969 

Covered-employee payroll (PERS and TPAF) $ 59,381,087 s 56,388,482 

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll None None 

Exhibit M-1 

2019 2018 

s 7,979,278 s 9,644,737 

7,297,528 6,293,116 

(18,834,008) (26,836,209) 

(19,562,598) 

{4,558,380) {4,587,105) 

157,545 168,909 

(27,570,635) (15,316,552) 

198,043,361 213,359,913 

s 170,472.726 s 198,043,361 

s 54,700,622 s 47,559.493 

None None -

Note: Only the last four (4) years of information are presented as GASB 75 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. Evenlllally a full ten (10) years 
sdiedule win be compiled. 

Notes to Requi red Supplementary Information: 
For pre-Medicare medical benefits, the trend rate js initially 5.6% and decreases to a 4.5% long-term trend rate after seven (7) years. For post-65 medical benefits, the actual 
fully-insured Medicare Advanlage trend rate for fiscal years 2021 through 2022 are reflected. The assumed post-05 medical trertd is 4.5% for all future years. For 
prescription drug benefits, the inilial trend rate is 7.0% and decreases to 1 4.5% long-term trend rate after seven (7) years. For I.he Medlcare Part B reimbursement, the trend 
rate is 5.0%. 

Changes of Assumptions - The discount rate utiflz.ed was 3.50% for June 30, 2019 and 2.21% for June 30, 2020. 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 



BOARD OF !;;D~TION 
NORTH BR!,!NSWICtl SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COMBINING SCHEDtJLE OF R~NUES AND EXPEllDfT!.!BE§ 
SPEC~ REVENUE AJND • BUDG~ABY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EttDED JUNE lO 2021 

Exhibit E-1 

Total LD.EAPart B Tille II 
Btoughl Tille I 
FC<Wa<d Regular Totals 

j!;:xh. E-tal Parl A fi!!LQ 13.§allcca~ ..£!£!l!i!IL Premhool ~ lQZ! 

REVENUES: 
State scurces s 3.753,371 s 3,7S3,371 
Federal soun:es 2.396,355 s 831,594 s 152,457 s 36.140 s 1,271,470 s 38,451 $ 144,391 4,87G,858 
local SOLJtOeS 512.755 .532.750 

Total "''"""'es s 6 ,682,481 $ 831.594 $ 152,457 s 36.140 s 1.271 470 $ 38,451 s ~391 s 9.156.984 

EXP£NDIT\JRES• 
Instruction: 

Salaries of lt!'acher.; s 1.0<13.757 s i!W,225 s 52,776 $ 50,791 s 1,555.549 
01/ler salaries far instn.K:IDrs 295,1S5 295,195 
P\.n:hased P<ofessional and ledlnical services 16,684 91,447 s 4,959 115,090 
Other purchased services 954,392 954,392 
General $1JPplies 1,922,.139 24,2.35 44.585 s 9,601' 50,443 4.692 2,055,695 
Te><lboolts 2,.321 2321 

TOia! instru:ticn 3 282.006 423.450 97.361 9.601 __ 1,157073 9.651 4.979.242 

--" 
Suppofl services: 

..... Salaries ol teacilers &i,970 159.456 24,032 15,953 51,295 317,7<:6 

--" Salaries ol program dlr~ct 28. 506 7,230 1.346 37,0&'2 
Salaries ct supervisors of 91s!ruction 2.c."'9,007 229,00i 
Salaries ol o1her P<Dft-.ssiooal staff 104,528 104,92.a 
Salaries ol .secrelarial arxt clerical assistanls $ 77,433 77.4'93 
00...r salaries 166,312 166,312 
Salanes ct parents fiaiscn 7.260 7,200 
Salanes 0: ~teacher 83,501 83,501 
Personal services....npk>fee benefiLs 590,901 220, 171 23,833 6.2~0 27,391 33,.693 905,229 
Purchas.ed ec*Jcalio.nal services 750.GOO 750.COO 
Purchased pro/es5'ona!/1""'1nical sarvicas 7~.250 3,000 13,493 25.000 16,300 764.059 
Buildlig ren&al 263,980 2!n,:Se0 
Oltler pirchast>d services 6 ,024 13,2&> 19,264 
Supplies ancl malenals 161,208 22.212 3.000 1,653 20S.675 
Other objecls 271.4$5 271,455 

Total support services 3426.826 406133 ss.oss 26,539 114.397 28.800 144 391 4.200,181 

FaoilHies acquisll!ioo and ocostruction services: 
111611'UC11ertal equipment 6.470 6 470 

Total fadilies acquisition and 
COOoSlnJdicn services 6.470 6.470 

T otal eJ<penditures $ 6,717,39.2 s 831.5!14 s 152 457 s 36..140 $ 1,271,47-0 $ 38 451 s ~391 s 9.191,894 

EmessJ(Defictt) of Revenues 
Overl(Unde1) E>pendttures (~.911) (34.911) 

fl.l'.d Balanoo,. July 1 
Prlo< Period Adj1JS1menl 464,673 464.673 

Fund Balance. July 1, Res&aled 464,673 464.673 

FUld B.all!noe,. Juoo 30 s ¢29,762 $ 429.762 



BOARD OF E!;!U<CATIO.M 
NQR!!l !IB!JNSWICK SCHQQL DISTRICT 

COMSINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
SPECIAL R~alUE FUNt> - !!UOGETARY B~IS 
FOR Tli!i FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2ig1 

Exhibil E-1 a 

Total T01a\s 
Brough! Title Ill Title IV earned 
Fmward Pc!rkins OigHal CARES CARES Foiward 

(Eiltl. E-1 bl Regular .l!!:!!!!a!l!!! .Jilil!!L lllim ~ BEUEF F!,.!ND ~ :mn 
REVENUES: 

Stale 50\M'CeS s 3,753,371 s 3,753,.371 
Federal sowces 12.497 s 37.9'11 s 4,980 s 47,643 s 40,69.2 s 7 14,684 s 639,726 $ 436,751 s 461,441 2,395.355 
Local soon:es 532.755 53?_755 

Total revenues s 4,298.623 s 37.9'11 s _ __ 4.980 s 47.643 s 40,692 s 714,684 s 639,726 $ 436.751 s 461.441 s 6,682..481 

EXPENOITURES: 
In Slruction: 
Salaries cl teachers s 722.451 s 7,035 $ 300.855 s 13,416 s 1,043,757 
·Diiler salaries fot ins\ructoJ:s 295.195 295, 195 
Purchased pmtessional and ledlnical servlces 14,959 s 3,725 18,684 
Other ptWt:tiased sl!fYOOeS 
General supplies 124,866 28,831 s 4,981> s 24,488 21,099 $ 714,684 $ 523,029 BS.746 393,416 1,922,139 
Texlbaoks 2..321 2321 

Total instrue1ioo 1.159.792 35.866 ___ 4_,900 24.488 24,824 7 14,684 523,02.9 387.601 4DS,832 3,2112,096 

....>.. 
S<Jpport seN·oces: 

-lo. Salaries cl teachers 206 1,289 7,580 4,536 53,359 66,970 

f\) Sal"""s ol pirogram director 
Salaries cl SUpeM:!!<ll S or in:s1rudicn 2.29,007 229,007 
.Salanes of other professi0r>al Slalf 104,928 104,92!1 
.Salaries ol secr<!larial and clerical ass~ants 
Oliler salaries 166,312 166,312 
Salanes ol parems liaison 7,280 7,280 
Salaries ol mas1ef 1eacher 83,501 63,501 
Personal se"'1ces-employee· benelils 569;331 636 572 347 23,()'IS 5&3,901 
Purchased educali:Jnal semoes 750,COO 750,,000 
Purchased prdes.sicnaUl:ethrical sl!Nices 683,256 15,003 4.750 1,25t 7~.260 

Buildflg reN!al 263,980 263,930 
OCl"olr pLC'dlased s...noes 1,359 150 4.515 6.024 
Suppies and materials 43,126 11',.947 26,135 181Zl8 
Olfler objects 271,455 271 .455 

T otaJ. S11jlpOd saNlces 3,173,742 2.G75 23 150 '9,398 '116.697 49;150 54 610 3.428.826 

Facililies acquisition and oonsltuction services: 
Instructional equipment 6,-470 _ _ 6._470 

TcW facimies acqws~ion and 
c:ons1ruction ser.f tCeS 6.470 6-470 

Total expendilUres s 4,333,533 s 37,941 s 4,980 s 47,643 s 40.692 s 714.684 s 639,726 s 436,751 s -461.441 s 6.717,392 

Exces~Delicll) of Rellt!nues 
Ov«J(llnd ... } ExpendHures (3'1,911} (34,9111 

Fund Balai>ce. July 1 
Prior Period Adjusl..,.nl 464,61'3 464.673 

Fund Balaooe, July 1, Resial.ed 464,673 464,673 

Fund BaliiJlOlt, June· 30 $ 429,762 s 429,762 



~QARD OF ED!.!CATlON 
NORTH BRU~WICK. ljCHQQl DIHRICT 

COM:BINING SCHED!,!LE OF REV§NUES AND EXP~CMTURES 
SPECIALREVENUEFUND · B~DGETARYBAsi5 

FOR THE AS!;;AL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 202:1 

Exhibil E-1b 

To&at Toials 
Broughl: CARES Carried 
fcrward CARES Mental NOnPubli:: NonPublic Non Public FOl'A'ilrd 

~ L!!1!!!!i!'!:I~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

REVENUES: 
$Qlle S00«:8$ s 3,739,736 s 2.321 s 4.1:19 s 7,175 s 3,753,371 
Fe<:leral souroes s 3,265 s 9,232 12.497 
Local sources 532.755 532.755 

Total reVeaJes $ 4 272,491 $ ___ 3.26S $ 9,232 s 2.321 s 4.139 s 7,175 $ 4,298.623 

EXPENDITURES. 
Instruction: 
Salaries of 1eadlers .s 719,892 .s 2,559 s 722.451 
Olher salaries kif irlstructors 295,195 2SS.195 
Purchased professional and 1ecl'llical services 14,959 14.959 
Olhe< pun:hased services 
General supplies 124,96S 124,866 
Tft!bool<s s 2.321 2.321 

Total inslruclion 1 .. 154.912 2.559 :2;321 1,159.792 

....... Support servi:les: 

....... Salaries or taadlers 206 206 

c..> Salaries of jlfOgram diect0< 
Salaries or S1.4J9rvis011S o1 instruetion 229,007 229,007 
Salaries ol oCher prcles:sional sla~ 1<l"l,9.26 104,928 
Salaries of seaetarla! ·and clerical assistants 
Olher salaries 166,312 166,312 
Salaries ol parents liaison 7.280 7,280 
Salaries ol master teacher 83,501 83,501 
Persooal services~ployee benefl1l5• 569.331 569.331 
Purchased edl.lcaliooal services 750 .. 000 750,000 
Purchased professionallledviicel services 662,21() 500 9.232 s 4,1 39 7.175 6!!3,256 
Buikfng renlal 263,!ll!O 263,960 
Other porchased services 1,l59 1,359 
Supplies and ma1erials 43,126 43,125 

Olher dljecis 271.455 271.455 

Total wpport set"i.ces 3.152.489 700 9,.232 '1, 139 7.175 3,.173,742 

Facilities acql.is~ionand~ services: 
lnstruc1ional ec.,;pment 

T ota l faciiliH acquisition and 
~l'Udton. sel"\lices 

Total expendilLl'l!s s 4.307.401 s 3..265 s 9,.232 s 2.321 $ 4,139 s 7.175 $ 4.333,533 

Excessl(Delicit} of Revenues 
0-.'ert(Under) E>per>c!iwres (34,9 11) (34..9 t 1) 

Fund Balance. July 1 
Prior Period At¥Jslmenl '164.673 464,673 

fund Balance, July 1, Res1a1ed 464,673 464.673 

Fund Balance, June 30 s 429.762 $ 429.762 



BOARD OF EIDJCATION 
NORTHBRUNSWICKSCH'OOlDISTR~T 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF R!il!!it!UES AND EXPBIOrTURES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND· BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE. FISCAL YE.AR ENDED ,!UNE 30, 2021 

Ellhibi! E-1c 

New Jersey Chap:er 192 New Jersey Chapter 193 
Tclal Auxili!!!i( HandicaEl!!!d Toeals 

Brought Pre-Schoel NooP!blic NooP\tllic Carried 
Fcrwaro Ed..:atlcn Comp. Nool'Vblic Ncnf'ublic Exam a:id Faward 

.(Exh. E-1d) Exi;!ansion !!\"!!! Ecluca00n Trans~. ~ll!frlst !;[ass- .2!111 

RE.VEUUES:: 
Slate sources s 3,723,418 s 1,742 s 1,359 s 4,857 s 8,360 s 3.739,736 
Fed'eral soortes 
Local sowces s 532.755 532.755 

T otal rEn'ellUes s 532,755 s _2,}23,418 s 1.742 s 1,359 s 4,857 s 8.360 s 4.272,491 

EXPENDllURES:: 
lns1ruc1ion: 
Salaries of leathers s 719,692 s 7 19,892 
Olhe< salaries for instructors 295.195 295,195 
PL6d>ased pulessional and 1ectncal services s 1,742 s 4,857 s B,36!1 H,959 
Olher purchased services 
G"""ral siwlies 124,1!66 124.866 
Telll!l<><*s 

T olal instruction s 1,139.953 1,742 s ___ 4_,857 s 8,360 1.154,912 

~ 
Support services: 

-" Salaries of 1eadlers 

~ Salaries of program dl'ecto< 
Salaries of s~rvisors of inslrUction 229.007 229.007 
Salaries of cUler prcless'ional staff 104.928 104.928 
Salaries of seaelana1 and cterical assislarrts 
Olher salaries Hl5.312 166.312 
Salaries of parents liaison 7,2a0 7.280 
Salaries of master teacher 83,.501 83,501 
Pe<sanal servlces-<em~e benefols. 569.331 569,331 
Pwd>ased educa1looal services 750.000 750.000 
Purd\ased professior.al/iedlnical services s 296.210 300.000 662.210 
Bu1klng rental 263.sao 263.980 
Olh.,. PUrd'lased services s t,359 t ,359 
Supplies and ma1erials 43,126 -0,126 
Olher abjecis 271.455 271.455 

Total sup,port services 567.665 2.563.465 1..359 3.152.489 

Facirnies acqi.isilicn and c:onstruc{r.n services: 
lns1rudiooal equipment 

Total a:iilies acQrisitiao and 
~ioo services 

Total expend~ures s 567,665 s 3,7.23,416 s 1,742 s t,359 s 4657 s 6.360 s $ 4,307,401 

Excess!(Defiol) o& Revenues 
Overf(Umier) Expcndiruras (34,911) (:3.4,911) 

Fund .Balance, Mt 1 
Prior Period Aqi.Jstmere 464.673 <164,673 

Fund Balance, Jiit t . Res1aled "164.673 '°54,673 

Funcl Balao:lce, J1>1e 30 .$ 429.762 s 429,762 



BOARD OE EDIJCATION 
!!2Rlli BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COMBINING SCHEDllLE QF REVENUES ANO ElCPBIDITUf!Eli 
SPECIAL REVENUE Fl1ND • BUDGETAf!Y BASIS 
FOR THE ASCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3!!., 2011 

&hibil E-1d 

S100en1 AdMly 
Tc&al Elementa~ Schools Totals 

Brouglll Carried 
Forward NJSBA Local Soil Forward 

~ J2ri!ll ~ (!emedi2:lion ~~rshi~ Judd .!2!JnAdams 2021 

REVENUES: 
State sources 
Federal sources 
L.ocal ~urces $ 199142 s 9 OBl $ 1'2,916 $ 296,210 s 13.32.5 s 1 026 s 1.0:53 s 532,755 

Total r!M!nues $ 199.142 $ 9,081 $ 12.918 $ 296.210 s 13.32.5 s 1.026 s 1053 $ __J!B:.7.55 

EXPENDITUR.ES: 
lnstruc1iDI\'.. 
Salaries or teachers 
Olher safaries for instruci= 
P\lrchased professional and ledlnical services 
Other purchased services 
General supplies 
Te>dbooks 

Tolal IMIJ'UC1ioo 

....... S~ SeJ\'tteS: 

....... Salaries Cl( teachers 
(.Jl Salari es Cl( program diredCl' 

Salaries Cl( supervi~rs of inSlnJdJon 
Salalies cl ather prafessiooal staff 
Salaries d secraarial and clerical assisianls 
Ofher salaries 
Sala."ies cl parenls liaison 
Salanes of rnasrer teach~ 
Personal services~ployee benefits 
Purchased ecl:lcalional services 
Purcl"om!d pmlessi:>nallteohnical services s 296,210 s 296,210 
Builcbig rental 
Oltler pwcllased services 
Supplies and materials 
Oiiier o!:jects $ 226,865 $ 9.081 s 12,918 s 17.074 s 2.174 s 1 343 $ 271.455 

Total support seMc:es 22S,865 9,081 12,918 296.2 10 17,07~ 2.174 1,343 ~E65 

Facilities acquiS~ioo and COOSINcbon services; 
lns1ru.."1ional eqtjpmem 

Total laatil ies acquisilion and 
tOJ\Si~ton services 

Total expendffures $ 226,BSS s 9.081 s 12.918 s 295,210 s 17,074 $ 2,174 $ _ _ _ 1,343 s 567,665 

Excessl(Deficit) of R.,.,..,nues 
Over/(Under) E.'lpendilures 429,723) 43,750) 41,148) (2SO) (34,911) 

Fund Balance. July 1 
PriCl' Period ~stment 368.945 47.on 34.~o 14'. 131 464,673 

Fund Balance, .lily 1, Res".a:ed 368.945 41.on 34.520 14.131 464 673 

Fund Balance. June JO s 339.222 s $ 43.327 $. 33,372 s 13.$41 s ¢29,762 



BOARD OE EDOCATION 
NQRD:! S!R\JNISWICK SCl!QQt ~IB!!,;T 

CQMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EJC~~NDITURES 
SPE<:tAL REVENUE FU!m • B!,!DGETARY BASIS 
FOR nu: !:§CAL YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30, 2021 

Ex~tE-1e 

Element!!}'. Sdiools 
Student Acfri!!J. 
Middle School High Sd1ool Totals 

Eady Carried 
li'lingston Clifdhood AlhleUc ~ Schoo.1 Alhleiic forward 
~ P'arson Cen1 .. lMwmod Accounl School ~ Account ~ 

REVENUES: 
Slale sources 
F~eral scurces 
local SDLl"OeS s 2~ $ 925 s 3.620 s 6.844 s 145Jl80 $ 25 s 41.499 $ 199.142 

Total re-.... nues s 249 s 925 s 3 .. 620 s ___ 6.844 s 1~"980 $ 25 s 41.499 s 199.142 

EXPENDfT\JRES· 
lnslruc1icn 
Saliaries o1' teachl!IS 
01her sa.'arie.s for inslrUctors 
Purchased prolessional and 1eclvlical services 
01her purchased services 
General Sl.IPPlies 
Textbooks 

Total instruciion 

~ Support services: 
~ Salaries o1' teache<s 

O'l Salaries of program cfi-ector 
S&~ries of :ru~ ol instruciion 
Salaries cf other pmfessional staff 
Salaries of seaelarjaJ, and .clerical assrslal)IS 

01her salaries 
Salaries of parents liaison 
Salaries o1' master leacher 
~nal sernces.-emp!oyee l>enef~s 
P<Jrttiased educalianal services 
Purchased professiooalltechnica! s""'ices 
Buildi'1!1 ren1al 
01her purchased services 
~piles and ma1erials 
Otherob,ec:ts $ 4 243 s 5,548 s 53 s 16,243 s 2.682 s 159,740 s 40.356 $ 228.l!SS 

To1al SUJlPDrl services 4.243 5,548 53 16,243 2682 159;740 40.3:56 228,l!S5 

Facililies aocJlisition and oonslJudian services: 
lnslJuctoonal eqlliprnenl 

TD1al facilibe$ ac:quisillon ar1d 
oonslnJclion seNlces 

T01al ~enditures $ 4.,243 s 5,548 s 53 s 16.243 s 2.682 s 159.740 s - 40,356 s 228.865 

E.llcess/f0elicl1) of ReveroJes 
O•erl(l.kldar) Expenditures [3.~) (4,6:23) (53) 412.6:2:3) 4;162 (13,760) 2S 1,143 [29,723) 

fuld Balanoe. July 1 
POo< Period Adjustment 14..201 10.788 2,393 32.186 1,248 266.419 19.400 310 3E8,!14S 

Fuid Balance. July 1, Reswed 14.201 10.788 2.393 32.11!S 1.248 286.419 19400 310 368.945 

Food Balanoe. June 30 s 10 . .207 s ___ 6,165 s 2,340 s 19.563 s 5,~0_ s 274,659 $ 19,.QS s 1,453 s 3"39,222 



Exhibit E-2 

NQBil:I BB!.!fl!§l!lllCK BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHOOL DISTBICI 
SPECIAL BEYENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION !ID s2Se!;;fl!l:l!I!.!BES 
eBESCHOOL ·ALL PROGRAMS 

BUDGETAB)'. §6~1§ 
FOR THE. FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Original Final 
~ ~ Actual Variance 

REVENUES: 
State sources $ 3,263,415 $ 3,726,724 $ 3,723418 $ 3 306 

Total revenues $ 3,263,415 $ 3,726,724 $ 3.723,416 $ 3,306 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 
Salaries of teachers $ 774,647 $ 719,892 $ 719,892 $ 
Other salaries for instructors 234,241 295,659 295, 195 464 
C3eneral supplies 70,000 125,546 124 866 680 

Total instruction $ 1,079,088 $ 1.141,097 $ 111391953 $ 1.144 

Support services: 
Salaries of supervisors of Instruction $ 179,351 $ 229,007 229,007 $ 
Salaries of other professional staff 55,010 104,928 104,928 
Other salaries 167,934 166,312 1,622 
Salaries of parents liaison 7,560 7,280 7,280 
Salaries of master teacher 83,501 83,501 83,501 
Personal services-employee benefits 442,905 569,331 569,331 
Purchased educational services 750,000 750,000 750,000 
Purchased Professional;/technical services 366,000 366,000 366,000 
Building rental 250,000 264,521 263,980 541 
Supplies and materials 50,000 43.125 43,126 !1 l 

Total support services $ 2,184.327 $ 2,585,627 $ 2,583,465 $ 2,162 

Total expenditures $ 3,263,41 5 $ 3,726.724 $ 3,723,418 $ 3,306 

CALCULATION OF BUl:!GET & CARRYOVER 

Total 2020·2021 PreK Aid Allocation 
Add: Actual PreK Aid Carryover June 30, 2020 

Total Funds Available for 2020-2021 Budget 

Less: 2020-2021 Budgeted PreK (Including prior year budgeted carryover) 

Available & Unbudgeted Funds as of June 30, 2021 

- 117 -

$ 3,263,415 
463,309 

$ 3,726,724 

3 723,418 

$ 3,306 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 



Proiect Title/Issue 

New Middle School 

ESIP 
_.. 
~ 

OJ 

BOARD OF .EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Ex~enditures to Date 
Original Prior Current 

Date Appropriations Years. Year 

12113/16 $ 77,395,520 $ 67,865,354 s 9,197,795 

04/01/19 13,565,656 13,305,381 

$ 90,961,176 $ 81,170,735 $ 9,197,795 

Exhibit F-1 

Unexpended 
Balance 

June3Q, 2021 

s 332,371 

260,275 

$ 592,646 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRl9I 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Revenues 
Interest on investments $ 

Total revenues $ 

Expenditures 
Land and Land Improvements $ 
Architect Fees 
Construction services 
Equipment 

Total expenditures $ 

Excess/( deficiency) of revenues over/(under) expenditures: $ 

Other financing sources/(uses): 
Transfer ln/(out): 

Debt Service Fund 

Net change in fund balance $ 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending $ 
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Exhibit F-2 

31,284 

31,284 

3,540 
313,930 

7,120,973 
1,759,352 

9,197,795 

(9,166,511) 

{31 ,284~ 

(9, 197, 795) 

9,790,441 

592,646 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVEtiU!;S. EXPENDITURE$. PROJECT BALANCE 
AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 
CONSTRUCTION OF NEW MID065 SCHOOL 

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
Bond proceeds 
Other Revenue 

Total revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
Legal Fees 
Purchase Professlonalrrechnlcal Services 
Architect Fees 
Land and Land Improvements 
Supplies and Material 
Construction 
Equipment 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over/(under) expenditures 

Additional project Information: 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over 
Original Authorized Cost 

Percentage completion 
Original target completion date 

Prior Periods 

$ 77,348,000 
47,520 

$ 77,395,520 

$ 653 
504,550 

3,657,762 
10,729,664 
2,802,278 

46,611,823 
3.5581624 

$ 67,865,354 

$ 9,530,166 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

Current Year 

313,930 
3,540 

7,120,973 
11759,352 

9,197,795 

(9,197,795~ 

12/13/2016 
12/13/2016 

$ 77,348,000 
$ 77,348,000 
$ 
$ 
$ 77,348,000 

99.50% 
4/1/2020 

Totals 

$ 77,348,000 
47,520 

$ 77,395,520 

$ 653 
504,550 

3,971,692 
10,733,204 
2,802,278 

53,732,796 
5,317,976 

$ 77,063,149 

$ 332,371 

Exhibit F-2a 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

$ 77,348,000 
47,520 

$ 77,395,520 

$ 653 
504,550 

3,971,692 
10,733,204 
2,802,278 

53,732,796 
5,317,976 

$ 77.063,149 

$ 332 371 



BO.ARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOi-. DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHE:PULE OF PROJECT REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. PROJECT BAl-.ANCE 
ANO PROJE:CT STATUS · BUDGETARY BASIS 

DISTRICT WIDE ENERGY PRQJE.CT 
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE J O, 2021 

Prior Periods Current Year Totals 

Revenues and other Financing Sources 
Lease Proceeds $ 13,500,000 $ 13,500,000 
Interest Earnings 65,656 65 656 

Total revenues $ 13,565,656 $ 13,565,656 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Legal Fees 
Purchase Professionalffechnlcal Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Construction Services 
Equipment $ 13,305,381 $ 13,305,381 

Total expenditures $ 13,305,381 $ 1313051381 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over/(under) expenditures $ 260,275 $ 260,275 

Additional project Information: 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Lease Authorization Date 3/15/.2019 
Leases Authorized $ 13,500,000 
Leases Issued $ 13,500,000 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost $ 13,500,000 

Percentage Increase over 
Original Authorized Cost 

Percentage completion 98.20% 
Original target completion date 9/15/2020 
Revised target completion date 9/15/2026 

Analysis of Excesss: 
Lease Proceeds $ 260,275 
Interest on Lease Proceeds 

$ 260,275 
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Exhibit F-2b 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

$ 13,500,000 
65,656 

$ 13,565,656 

$ 131305,381 

$ 13,305,381 

$ 260,275 



NONCURRENT DEBT 



~ 

N 
N 

Issue 

201 O Rerul'ldi f"l9 Boods -
(Refunding a Portion of 2002 Bol'lds) 

2012 Rehmd'if"l9 Boods -
(Refunding a Poftion of 2005 Borlds) 

2014 Refunding Boods -
(Refunding a Po11ion of 2006 Bonds) 

&hool District Bonds Series 2017 

Date of 
Original 
lsslle 

3J25f2010 

5J23f2012 

5J23f2012 

9/1/2017 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
.NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
NONCURRENT DEBT 

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL. BONDS 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2021 

O~inal 
Amount 

of Annual Maturilies In le rest 
Issue Dale Amount Rate 

s 17,865.000 

23,540,000 1/1512022 1,875,000 5.000% 

4,260,000 311512022 435,000 4.000% 
3/15/2023 455,000 4.000% 
3/15/2024 4 70,000 4 .000% 
3/1512025 480,000 4 .000% 
3/1512i>26 480,000 4 .000% 

35,000,000 9/1512021 825,000 2.500% 
911 512022 825,000 2.500"k 
911512-023 825,000 2.500% 
9/1512024 825,000 2 .75(}% 
9/1512025 1,600,000 3.000% 
9.11 512026 1,600,000 3.000% 
9/1512027 1,600,000 3.000% 
911512028 1,600,000 3.000% 
9115/2029 1,600,000 3.000% 
9/1512030 1.600,000 3.000% 
9/1512031 1,600,000 3.000% 
9/1512032 1,600,000 3.000% 
9/1512033 1,600,000 3.000%. 
911512034 1,625,000 3.000% 
9/1512035 1,650,000 3.000% 
911512036 1,650,000 3.000% 
9/15/2037 1.650,000 3.000% 
9/1512038 1,650,000 3.000% 
9/15/2039 1,650,000 3.000% 
9/15J2.040 1,650,000 3.000% 
911512041 1,650,000 3.000% 
9/1 512042 1,650,000 3.000% 

Exhibit 1-t 
Page 1or2 

Balance Balance 
July1. 2020 Retired June 30. 2021 

$ 2.135,000 $ 2.135,000 $ 

3,670,000 1,795,000 1,875,000 

2,740,000.00 420,000.00 2,320,000 

33,350,000 825,000 32,525,000 



Exhibit 1-1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION Page 2 of2 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIS1RICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

NONCURRENT DEBT 
SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS 

AS OF JUNE 30. 2021 

Original 
Dale of Amount 
Original of Anntral Maturities Interest Balance Balance 

Issue Ls sue Issue Date Amount Rate ~1.2020 Relired June 30, 2021 

Scllool Dis.Irie! Bonds Series 2019 1124/2019 $ 42,348,000 811512021 s 990,000 3.125% 
811512022 990,000 3 .125% 
811512023 990,000 3.125% 
811512024 99(),000 3.125% 
811512025 1,980,000 3 .125% 
811512026 1,980,000 3 .125% 
811512027 1,980,000 3.125% 
811512028 1.980.000 3.125% 
811512029 1,980,000 3.125% 
811512030 1,!IBCl,000 3.250% 
811512031 1,980,000 3.250% 

-" 811512032 1,980,000 3.250% l\J 
(.t.> 811512033 1,9SO,OOO 3 .250% 

811512034 1,9SO,OOO 3.250% 
8115/2035 1,980,000 3.250% 
811512036 1,980,000 3.375% 
811512037 1,980,000 3.375% 
8/1512038 1,980,000 3.500% 
811512039 1,980,000 3.500% 
81151204-0 1,980,000 3.500% 
811512041 1,915,000 3.500% 
811512042 1,900,000 3.625% 
811512043 1,9()0,000 3.625% $ 42,348,000 s 993,000.00 $ 41,355,000 

Refunding Sctiool Borlds, Series 2020A 10/7/2020 4,515,000 7/1512021 2,220,000 4.000% 
(Refulldi~ a Portion of 2010 and .2012 Bonds) 7/15.12022 2,295,000 4.000% 4,515,000 4,515,000 

Refunding Scllool Bonds, Series 2020B 10/712020 12,010,000 1/1512022 245,000 0.567% 
(Federally Taxable) 1/1512023 2,225,000 0.707% 
(Refurldi119 a Portion of 2010 and 2012 Bonds> 1/1512024 4,710,000 0.674% 

1/1512025 4,740,000 0.954% 12,010,000.00 90,000.00 11,920,000 

$ 100.768,000 $ 6,258.000 s 94,510.000 

Tolal 
Detail: 

Budget Appropriation $ 6,253,000 



Series 

ESIP 

I 

->. 

N 
.i:.. 

Interest 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
SCHEDULE OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021 

Amount of Balance 
Rate Payable Oriqinal Issue July 1,2020 

2.984% $ 13,500,000 $ 13,500,000 

$ 13,500,000 $ 13,500,000 

Exhibit 1-2 

Retired Balance 
Current)' ear June 30. 2021 

$ 640,000.00 $ 12,860,000 

$ 640,000.00 $ 12,860,000 



Exhibit ~-3 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNlY OF MIDDLESEX 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARIS.QN SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Original Budget Final Variance 

~ Transfers Budget Actual FlriaLto Actual 
REVENUES: 

Local Sources: 
Local Tax Levy $ 8,441 ,851 $ 8,441,851 s 8,441,851 

Slate Sources: 
Debt Service Aid Type 11 568,517 568.517 568 517 

Total Revenues $ 9.010,368 $ __ 9_,010,368 $ 9,010,368 

EXPENDITURES: 
...... Regular Debt Service: 
N 
(J'J Interest on Bonds s 3,383,979 s (90,000) $ 3,293,979 s 3,116,362 s 177,616 

Redemption of Principal 6, 168,000 90,000 6.258,000 6,258,000 

Total Regular Debt Service s 9,551,979 $ 9.551 ,979 $ 9 ,374,362 s 177,616 

Total Expenditures s 9,551,979 s 9.551 ,979 $ 9 ,374.362 s 177.616 

Excessl(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures s ~541,61 1 ~ s ~541,611) $ (363,994) $ (363,994} 

Other Financing Sourcesl(Uses): 
Capital Projects Fund s 31,284 $ 31,.284 

Excessl(Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures s (541,611) s (541,611) s (332,710) $ (208,900) 

Fund Ballance, July 1 1,012,060 1,012,060 1.012,060 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 470.449 s 470,449 s 679,350 $ ~208,900) 

Recapitulation of Excess/(Deficie.ocy) of Revenues 
Overl(Under) Expenditures: 

Budgeted Fund Balance $ (668.94Ql s (668,94_Q) s 679,350 $ 679,350 



STATISTICAL TABLES (SECTION) 

(UNAUDITED) 



Contents 

Flnanclal Trends 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

INTRODUCTION TO STATISTICAL TABLES (SECTION} 
{UNAUDITED) 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand 
how the district's financial performance and well being have changed over 
time. 

Revenue Capacity 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the district's 
most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the district's 
most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Demographic and Economic Information 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the 
reader understand the environment within which the district's financial 
activities take place. 

Operating Information 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the district's financial report relates to the 
services the district provides and the activities it performs. 

Sources: Unless othetwise noted, the Information In these schedules is derived from the 
comprehensive annual financial reports (CAFR) for the relevant year. 
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Exhjbit J 

Exhib_it 

J-1 to J-5 

J-6 to J-9 

J-10 to J-13 

J-14 & J-15 

J-16 to J-20 



FINANCIAL TRENDS 



~ 

N 
'"'-.! 

2012 

Govemmerital adlvities. 
.-wested in capllal assels. ne1 of rela1ed deb1 $ 49.238,774 
Resllidled 6.070,629 
Unrestricted (Deficit} !1.945,535! 

Total gcwernmental actiW!ies ne1 pos~icn s 53,363.657 _ 

Business.type a.."\illifies 
l rweSled in capital assets. net of relaled deb1 s 42,053 
Ur.fastricted 786,711 

Total business-type acllvities ne\ posflion s 926.764 

Dislric:1-wa 
lrrvasted in capital asse..'s, net of related oebt s 49,290,827 
Restr:icled 6,070,626 
lh'estriejed (Deficit) p, 158.82i! 

Total district net posilion s 54.194631 

Source: CAFR ExNbilA-1 

HORTH BRUf:!SWlCK TOWNSHIP sa!OOL DISTRICT 
.COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

2013 

$ 55,191,938 
7.137,475 

s ~319.313 

s 119,144 
823174 

s 942,318 

s 55.300,982 
6.070,628 

!1.158,824) 

s 60.212 795 

NET POSfTJQf:! BY COM~Et4T 
LAST J"EN 1101 l'lSCAL YEARS 

!UNAUDITED) 

(accsual basis of acx:ounllr>g) 

2014 2015 

s 59,~198 $ 60.817,113 
V29,729 4,399,769 

!21.s.53,962! 

s 64.334.!t17 s ~3 .623 . 021'.l 

s 139,222 s 120,178 
992,997 1.046.310 

s 1,132.119 s 1,166,486 

S SS,300.$E12 s 60,937,291 
7, 137.'175 4,728.,729 

823.17>1 992,997 

s l>J,261,631 $ 66.658.917 

Fiscal Year Ending JLl\8 30. 

~ ----1Q!I. 

$ 62;963.514 $ 64,422.276 
5.602.959 4.312,.004 

!24,095.,996) !25.872.968) 

s 44.470.467 s 42.861 .912 

s 129,124 s 277.'577 
949.519 541 ,785 

$ 1.077,642 s 819.3&2 

s 63,091,639 S 64.699.B~ 
5.602.959 4,312,004 

!2D,537,552l !25.331, 183) 

s 46.157.045_ $ 43,681,27'1 

2019 2019 

$ 46,910,376 $ 28,217.525 
22,.340 .• 629 45,216.162 

(27.771.570) !29.632.721 ) 

s 41 .379_~ _L 43.800,956 

s 279,167 s 233,340 
554,993 399,625 

s 834,160 ~956 

s 47 .069,543 s 213.450,856 
22..340,628 45,;216, 162 

!27 ~16,577! j29.234,09S) 

s .(2;213,594 s 44.432.932 

Nola: In 20151he e!fediYe <!'ale of GASS 66 an adjustment was made for lhe pnwtsion of lhe nee pension liallility ancl ottier related dii.e for PERS & TPAF data fDt periods prior to 2015 ;. not ""ail ab!& .• 

2017 Includes OPEB e:qiense in aocicr:dooce wilh GA.SB Statamerll No. 75 related la post-retfl!menl benef~s. olher than pensicn·an101Jn1S l'fior .2017 are not a\'ailable 

~ 2021 GASB No.84 re lated to ric!uciaoy "'°""'"nting was implemented 

Exhib~ J..1 

2020 2021 

$ 00,015.522 $73,950, 712 
14,998.646 B,597,708 

(30, 724.690) ~4,046,544] 

s 44.179,670 S5B.407.676 

s 185,931 s 139,312 
247,496 400,393 

s 433.427 s 539.705 

$ S0,.2G1,4!>4 S73,995,024 
14.1!88,645 9,597,706 

!30.477,202) £23.646, 151} 

$~613.097 S56.947. 581 



Exhitil J.2 
~3 

NO!ffi:! BRUNSWICK TQM!SHIP S~QQ!, DISTRICT 
£2l!NTY OF MIDDLESEX 
CltA~E IN ~ POSlllOIN 

LAST TE~ j101 ASC'AL YEARl! 
l!l!i&!OITEO! 

(acc:roal basis "'aceotNlli..g) 

Fiscal Year &tl!!51 Juoo :!O, 
2012 W1l ---2!!!4 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

E>cpen•.., 
Govemmen1al adivities 

I f'IUuc::5an 
Regular s 36,624,290 s 37.92:1 ,9113 s. 39,207.<195 s. 39,.199 ....... 2 s 42,406,9.23 s 51,004.075 s 49.104.993 .s 47,362,2'18 s 44,671,009 s 43,.926.951 
Special eli:J<:alim 9,778,B20 10.076AE6 10~4.997 14,935.960 16,587,884 20.S80.083 19.775.812 21.376.m 2 1,510,173 25.499,,510 
Other special e<fuc:alio~ 3,J.3'3,8711 3,202,700 J.. 189.618 3,S!l9.276 4,204,6"2 5,S2l.16S 6.200.261 6,614,351 6,582,676 &. 195,446 
Other inslructicn 1,554,490 1.631.1126 1.606.666 1,637,0J.4 2.002.021 2,58J.,.7!13 2..513.464 2,492,554 2.272.762 2.049,956 

S~pat Services: 
T~i1ion 2,636,129 2.348.,9C6 2,508.0lZ 2,24&,1196 2,684,498 2,C:ll.882 2.367.233 1.884,450 1,294,958 761,294 
Sluden1 & irtWuction rela»d s8Mces 11 ,034,746 11.721.237 11,94B,119'3 13.702,695 15.469'. 731 19,128,659 20.656,200 23.322,315 27,354,6211 24,775,,517 
School Administralhie sero<..ces. 3,721,657 1,,518.462 1,631,700 6,.CS7,0S1 7,330,606 8,876.197 8,.452.595 e.1&1.2.49 8,008,967 8,243,,511 
Gefl•ral admlnisltation 3,485,962 5,377.78'< !>.520,,690 2,426,.073 2,669,1"" 3,304,717 3.152',880 3.433,J&!I 2,ea2,V6 3,2.30,141 
Plam cporalion5 and mamenance 9,44.5,569 9,639,299 '11,245,538 10,918,984 11,774,6& 14,322,137 13,191,633 12.675,934 12,363,953 12,7811.529 
f'1411 r.>nsportalion 5,841,954 6.313.663 6,235,929 7,099,988 8,408,418 10,170,754 9,728.987 9.253.346 8,218,916 7,729,326 

Olarte< Sdlools 395,187 583,725 609,793 1.024,971 1,113,693 1,731,185 2,293,492 3,601.674 4.2~.611 5,078,028 
Scholarsti~s 37 
l1111erest en l~rm debt 2 J.46,157 2.'°64283 2,4.82,388 2,JOJ.,872 2 124,370 2126,3111 2.686.874 3.281 679 4 439 058 3 652 790 

Taul gow.!mmenlal ac!N.lles e>penSO$ SQ.199.176 - _JIZ.800,:!62 96,El51,742 105, 762.271 116,1176,6 111 142,082.~ ~1_4.424 1-i3.~029 t43,S16 .~7 1'4-4 .131.060 

...... &slltS$-lype activities: 

"' Food service 2,733,456 2.965)'61 2,616,626 2,918,5(12 3,ISS,363 3,384,197 3,413,001 3.514.672 2,996,342 1.n1.zs1 
():) Schc><ll Faciile$ 204,155 2\1,707 216,633 3311,158 3~,9'3 378,595 322,255 3411,.591 273,417 27,312 

IMe~f>J&K 71,~ 129.1.37 m.002 400,735 418,JOJ JM.767 258,845 1611.838 66Jl78 12,440 
Slllllmer &richmen1 62,070 57.947 "'9,216 
After School 21,768 J 7,2J1 25,C95 26,477 27,562 28.016 23.1132 
Data Processirll 

Toca I busirie.ss-cype ac1MZ.s expense 3,070 729 3.364.552 3,381.645 3,686,626 3_9:!3.705 ... \34,036 4 021 663 4.oeo.1n 3.:!59,769 1.8 11.033 

T~I dls1nct expenses s 9q,269,!!05 ~_JI!;. 164.914 S \00,033,587' s 109.448.1197 s 120-810.323 s 146.2 16,592 s 144.235,De7 s ,,7,526.206 s 147.276750 s 14S,g42,ll93 



Ex!llbhJ-2 
.smfilo13 

t.IORTK BRUtlSWICK TOWNSHIP Sc:.lOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF l\IDDLESEX 

!;;HANGE IN !:!!;! P:QSmotl 
LAST TEN j101 FlSCAL YEARS 

fUHAUDITEDI 
(aacn.ialbnis cfaa:IX.llllil>g) 

f"oscal Year E~ Jene 30, 
2&12 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 21)19 2D2G ----1£ll 

Pro;ramRe....,....,.. 
GO'l'emmenlal actMies: 

Chaflles lor services: 
1nstruc.tl0<1 (lutticm) s 126.875 s 127.091 s 75.21111 s 34,061 s 31,262 s 14,291 
Pupil transpcrtaii:111 75..991 94,954 134,304 115,425 100.sn 1 14,16t s 129,006 s 1S-O.sn .s 101.753 

Operamg· granl$ and 011ntribll!i0<1s 3,285)13"3 2,25!!,006 2172 056 2 7.li5 290 ~91,375 2 4413 869• 2,Elll7,0!9'4 3,.92B.az:l 5 442,615 s 9.'309 7~ 

Total g....,mmenlal aclMties l'l"Ollr.lrn ......,nues s 3.4e8.699 s 2.480.053 s 2.381,646 s 2 .ess.m; s 2.S.2'3.535 s 2 ,572,321 s .i,936 • .000 s 4.079.495 s 5,544,366 s 9 ,309,744 

E!Us'ness-type activilies: 
Cllarges fer s...,;ces 

Food service s 'L3S2.~ s 1.325.315 1 1,367.431 s 1.321.990 s ·1 .~.928 s 1.378.611 s 1.307.173 .s 1, 323,1132 s !l62.384 $ 17.345 
Schoel Fadfties 272.D9!1 342..360 343.947 344.086 316.677 293,954 352.,4S6 253.510 176.367 1,091 
lrAegrated Pfe.K 164,!;55 214.005 242,922 286.214 322,360 319 ,624 348,.01)1 172.722 12,080 
Summer & uichment 53,53ll 45.065 25.165 
Aller School 22.~ 33,955 29,400 21.677 24.791 27,125 20,499 

Operating grarAs and contributions 1.257 360 1551341 1.559.720 1.734.740 1.1!38.495 1894902 2..037-396 2 .ll&l.793 1.1!8 1 001 1.690690 

TCllal tusness type aciMties program n!...enues 3 ,130.215 3..47B 1D6 3.571.645 3.72l>~995 '.l,844.!360 3.S08.7B8 4.059.846 3.llSi".962 3.00331 1.909.326 

Tolal dslricl pnigram '""""ues s 6 .6 18.914 s S.958.159 s 5,.953,291 s 5 .6 16.771 s 6 .366.395 s 6 .481.089 s 7.01:6246 s 7.'Jl7.477 s 8.SB5.&99 s 11 .219070 
~ 

N Net jEXpense)IR"""""" <D GO\femmenlal ac1Mlies s [85.710.477) s (00.320.309) s (94.270.~) s 1102.85$.456) s (114.353.093) s ( 13'.1.510.6'.!51 s (137.278.02~· s (139.:!ll6,S34) s (13S.372,619) s (134.82i.316) 
Busi~ac!Mfes 59.-486 113,SSl 1S9800 34_369 18S.B45) j225.26Sl 48.1133 !202,195! j317 .4.3S) 91)293 

Total dlslrlct..-..ille nee expens& s 185.650..991} s 190.200.755) s (94.0S0.2.96) s {1()2..8 32..126} s ( 114,4-4 \.9281 s (139.7'.l5,.9G31 s (137229.!141) s (139.586. 729) s j138,69D,Om __§_{!34.723.0231 
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·Gmenl R., • ....,.,. a11d Other Cbang1> In Net Position 
Gtwemmerrtal ac&;;ties; 

Property laxes levied fOf' !1'1neral purp05es, ""1 s 67,617,200 s 69,174,056 s 
Taxes levied far ~bt S8Mce S,998.7111 6,10ll,98S. 
U'nres1Jfcted JPra<T\S and tc11tri:>uticns 17,.824.144 19,462,987 
Miscellaneous lnc;ome; (B..872} 2'35.-921 
Specioil anO Ex1rao«lil'.aoy Items 
T....,sfers 80.,526 

Tctal g1We1Tl!11en1al ac:IMties s 91.631.256 s 9S..12V175 s 

Business--fype activif""': 
Prior )<!Br BCXl'JMS receiV-atfe canceled: 

Talal busiress-oype• ~ 

Total distncl-wide s 91,1131,:<$ s 95. \ 22,475 s 

Change In Nlet Poslflon 
Qovemme<rtal act?nties s 4,920,779 5, 4,~02. 1&& s 
Busir.ess-t,pe adM!ies $.4$ 113 554 

Total cfisaict s 4,9!10,255 $ 4,915.72D s 

S()uRll>: CAFR Exhil:ilA-2 

'-'ORTH BRtJ t«>WIC1<. TOWNSHIP SCHOOL [)!STRICT 
coum OF MlllDLesEX 

CHl><NGE I~ NET POSITIOtl 
l.AST ~ £10} FISCAL YEARS 

CUNAUDITEl>l 
(accroal basiS Of"""'1<Nl!i')g} 

FIScal Vear Enli!!Q JUf'le .JQ, 
2014 2015 2(}16 2017 

70,7'if1,537 s n,463,41!7 s RS.74,SZl $ 76.515.723 
6,007,691 Q. tCl2,675 S,,JS1,Dl5 5,331.602 

19,083,081 17,825,JS!I, J.ol,192,622 55..742,461 
247,334 6.79,3811 460,339 638,032 

149,858 244,16S 622,03\ (325.759) 

95,28S.7GI S t 07,l1.5.D76 s H 5.21>'l,550 s 137902 D59 

@3.013) 

- - j33.013) 

S62e.5.,7D1 s 107.315.076 s 115.200.550 s 137, 669 Oll5 

2.015,€05 s 4.4-411,.58-1 ~ 847.67 s (1,608-,5'&) 
tB9,l!OO 34.J!i.9 !118.845! j251l.2ll1J 

2,205,405 s 4AB-2.950 s 758.622 s i1,666.sm 

___ 20_t 8 

s 78,416.037 
5,366,247 
5~.474.*1 

71S.S77 
{176,796} 

s l 3S,7'9S.546 

(J.l.3841 

~33 .384! 

'5 135.762, ~62 

s 41.462,476) 
14,799· 

_L__!!,1_67 .679) ---

N1>1e: In 2D15 Ille eMeclive date ol GASB 6S am ad;jJstrne<rt was m.ar.11> IOr lhe provis>on of lhe Ml pe"5ion l ab'lity and other sela1ed da;IO fl>r PERS & TPAF dala lor period's prior lo 2015 is ool, :watillle .. 

2017 lnc/udies OPES expe11se in accon!ance will1 Q.OSB StalelMlll No. 75 rel al'.e<l lo post.-refirecnerl! berleli1s. on.er lhan pe11Sicn amourl!s prior 2017 ""'11~ a.-ailal:f"-

In 2021 GASB No.84 relaled lo fidbO'a!y· accouming was implemented. 

2(}19 2D'ZO 

s 79.754,35-B s 81.099,445 
6.1B9,Cf10 7.804;774 

46,9513,919 46,467,308 
1,4C6,5&C 1,992,788 
7.456.215 1,367,003 

s 14,1 ,8C'9,066 s t stl .751 .323 

1111,878 

1 111.,878 

s 141.l!OS 066 s 13S,67·0.2G1 

s 2 ,421 ,532 s 376.7114 
jl'l2.19S.) (196.S&ll 

s 2 ,219,337 s 180..144 

Eldiil~J-2 

Sl'eet 3 cl 3 

2(}21 

s B2,721,43l 
8,441,l!S1 

57,D<l,661 
6411,00S 

fl70,103) 

S 14S,564,650 

7,,9115 

7..9SS 

s 14B.59i,8J5 

s 13,763,,5l3 
1C62Ja 

s 13 ,11&9.1111 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL. OISTRICT 
COUNTY ·OF MlDOLJES'EX 

FUNDBALANCES-GOVERNJ.IENTALFUNOS 
LAST TEN {10} FISCAL YEARS 

jUNAUDlTEOl 
(modified aa:rua/ basis of accounting) 

Fiscal YeaJ Endl!!!! June 30, 
2rn2 W13 2014 2015 2()16 2()17 __ 2_018 2019 

Genera!Fmd 
Reserved 
Unresesved 
Reslricted s 5,332.434 s 4 ,400.000 $ 4,087.866 s 5,856,769 s 7,319.959 s 6,168.336 $ 4,660,911 $ 4,227,954 
Assigned 348,111 4 ,230,138 2.814, 143 1,S<l6,355 398,602 71 .608 350,199 199,913 
UnasSlgned 1.617.229 1,722..223 936,764 710,730 630.956 1,706.015 940.267 205.622 

T olal general ftRI s 7.297,774 s 10.352.361 $ 7,838.773 s 8.073.854 s 8.349.517 s 7.945.959 s 5,951.377 s 4.633,489 

All otl1er Governmental Funds 
Reslrieled 
Cai>ital projects [Ullid s 390,083 s 304.668 $ '162.943 s 101,302 s 86.572 s 24,575,435 $ 18,829.,519 $ 42,038,295 
Debt service fund 7,413 114 ,474 140.079 66,064 37,499 1 1,493,941 1,211.551 
Permartenl rund 44,838 

Total all other governmental funds s 442,334 s 419.1.C2 s 303.022 s 167.366 s 124 .071 s 24.575.436 s 20,323.460 $ 43.249.846 

S<uce: CAFR Schedule B-1 

NOie: GASB 54 was i~ented In lhe W11 fiscal yeaJ. whlch required the presentation of fund balamces. to be repafled in different ctassificalions from lhose presented In pier year.; 
(See NOies. to manclal sta1ernenls. - Nole 2G 1 S(a-c}. Prior years ha.-e not been res.lated above and are not required to be. 

In 2021 GASB No.84 rela!ed lo fiducialy accoonting was implemen1ed. 

Exhibil J -3 

202:0 2021 

s 5,938,472 s 14,342.480 
712,188 1,469.282 

21 .770 

s 6.650.660 s 15.833,532 

s 9.742,711 s 592;646 
1,012,060 679,350 

s 10.754.771 s 1.271 .996 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OIST'RICT 

COUNTY OF MJOOLESEX 
CHANGES IN FUND ~LANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN 11 a1 FJSCAL YEARS 
[UNAUDITED) 

(modified accroal basis of accounJing) 

Fiscal Year En'*19 J1a1e 30. 
2012 2013 2014 2.015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

ReYenues 
Tax le'i)' s 73.8t6.484 $ 75.233,041 $ 76,805,428 $ 78,566, 162 $ 79,925,558 s 81,847,325 s 83,782,,2!1~ S 85,!M3,368 s 88,904,219 s 91, 163,284 
Tuifoo chalges 126,375 127,091 75,286 34,061 31,282 14,291 97,090 
Transportation charges 75,991 94,954 134,304 115,425 100,878 114, 161 129.006 t50,672 101,753 42,435 
hlleresl eamillgs 19,60!! 6,862 5,769 5,384 B,053 13,007 169.064 007;167 436.753 32,284 
Miscellaneous 223,436 272,108 363,875 826,374 406,.997 545,.352 570,139 970,936 1,657,701 1,106,044 
Slate sources 16,550,079 191406,605 ·1B,951,157 19,936,.J.31 22,.030,785 24.676,744 23,692.074 36.288,627 42.233,335 50,626,571 
federal sol*'Ces 3.70!l.61t 2,364,625 2:181 ,863 3,091,020 2,008,800 2.752.475 2..826 .. 9115 2.819,3:50 2..89.2.344 S,450,100 

To1alre~ue 94,5.21.084 97,555,466 98,5'17 .482 102.577 ;lfj7 105.114.356 109.963.945 116,266,642 126.7ll0,.22() 136,326.105 148.420,72.B 

Expenditures 
lnslruc:tion 

Regl.ilar Instruction 25,589,520 26, 138,451 27,345,502 2:5,057,8113 2:5.213,491 .2:5,599.997 27,181,546 28.474.219 28,829,711 26,542.467 
Special ecllca1ion iosll\Jc:llon 6,662,010 6,826,261 7,045,952 9.996.789 10.273.565 10,902.,305 10,946,691 11,516,307 12,441,208 15,078.966 
Other special insll\Jction 2,276,291 2,169,656 2.1119,.372 2.,300,804 2.499.916 2..733,019 3,481,907 3,976,555 4,248,318 3,743,543 
Olher instruction 1,053,998 1,105,472 1.102.825 1.174,307 1,190,323 1,301,920 1,391,301 1,498,526 1,466,79.2 1,2311,667 

Support Setvices: 
Tuition 2,636,129 2.348,908 2.508,032 2 ,246,896 2..684.493 2,431,882. 2,367,233 1,684,450 1,294,958 761,294 
Studerll & lnsl related selVices 7,702,323 8,060,308 8,278,014 8,809.453 9 .246,267 9,678,386 11,434,020 13,112,059 15,404,546 14,752..329 
General administration 1,033,625 1.028.674 1.120,0 10 1,550,845 1,586,968 1,665,185 1,745,243 2,064,152 1,866,613 1,951,784 

-" 
School administrative services 2,556,472 2,459,455 2.495,936 2,752..652 2,844,390 2,929,953 2.933,601 2,921,060 5,207,538 4,981,068 

(,.) Cenlral services 632,660 586.ne 519,007 509,284 484,749 573,599 516,050 1,308,061 
I\.) AdmSl. lnformalioo lectinotogy 728,284 596,918 774,490 871,686 1,029,352 968,997 1,229,193 681 ,038 

P1anl operations al1d maintenance 6,488.535 6,530,091 7,719,001 6,979,860 7,000,767 7,216,656 7,191 ,380 7,620,766 7,979,430 7,727,354 
Ptlp~ lr.lnsportallcn 4,012,942. 4 .277.157 4 ,2S0,377 4,538,602 4 ,999,315 5,124,852 5,365,377 5,563,122 5,304,312 4 ,67o.3n 
Employee beaefits 22.410,920 24.138,367 23,269,863 25,120,168 27,509,184 30,242,798 31 ,881 ,337 34,232,296 35,054,448 39,926,491 

Chamf Schools 395,187 583,725 609,793 1,024,971 1,213,693 1,731, 185 2,.293,492 3,601,674 ~,.2.47,.611 5,078,028 
Scbolarsllips 37 
Capilal oullay 3-.224.644· 1,627,063 5,678,163 3,362,949 1,762,061 13,296,303 6,753.243 34.948,349 35,0Z1 ,825 13,011,881 
Debi servioeo: 
P~al 3;375.000 4,000,000 3,840,000 4 ,205,000 3,600,.000 3,735,000 3,875,000 4,850.000 4,900,000 6,258,000 
llll.ele$\ ood O(her charges 2..631,875 2 013,323 2170,851 1,966,899 1,778,600 1.634,100 1.501.600 2.858.906 ~630.379 3.116.362 

Total expe11dilures 93,410.452 94,490,607 101, 147, 188 102.481 .453 104.931l.139 121.916.137 122. 106. 214 161.111 .562 166.992.691 148.838,611 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenl>l!S 
over ~under) expelldilt1res 1,110,632 3,064.879 (2.629.706) 95.~ 176.217 (t\,952. 192) {5.641,572) {34,331.342) (30,666,586} (417.835) 

OUler Financing sources (uses) 
Proceeds from borrowing 35,000,000 42,348,000 
~ leases (noll-budgeted) 1,000,000 13,500,000 
Proceeds from refunding 11,399 3,619 
Scilolarshlp Refl.Wld to Donor (44.383) 
Cance!alioo ol prior years payab1e 56,151 

Total o<her financ:Slg sources (uses} 133.484) 3,619 56,151 36,000.000 55.848.000 

Net change fn rund balances s 1.110.632 s 3.031,395 $ (2,629. 706) s 99,423 s 232,368 S 24.0471608 s !5.841,$72) s 21.516,658 s ~30,666,586! s (417.885) 

Debt senrioe as a pen:entage ol 
noocapital expe11ditures 6-66"4 6.48% 6.30% 6 .25% 5.22% 4.94% 4.66% 6.11 % 6.5-4% 6.90% 

Source.: CAf R SchedJle 8-2 
Nole: Noocapital expenditures are tota1 expendirures less capital oull.a.y. 

In 2021 GASB No.&4 rela1ed ID fid\Jciary accoun4ing was imple.menled. 



Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, 

_,. 2012 
w 2013 w 

2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

Source: District records 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

GENERAL FUND - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 
LAST TEN (10) FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Refund of 
Prior Years Interest on 

Expenditures Tuition Investments 

72,875 126,975 19,608 
68,139 127,091 27,619 

108,763 75,286 30,211 
20,241 34,062 20,735 
11,562 31,282 16,658 
55,267 14,291 12,757 
69,420 97,090 137,246 
86,338 103,401 161 ,413 
5.3,321 - 111 ,244 
74,203 91 ,516 25, 151 

Exhibit J-5 

Mis.eel laneous Annual Totals 

146,451 365,909 
217,069 439,918 
236,887 451,147 
627,754 702,792 
129,318 188,820 
553,930 636,245 
363,473 667,229 
448,145 799,297 

1,103,910 1,268,475 
334,689 525,559 



REVENUE CAPACITY 



...>. 

w 
~ 

FllSCaJ 
Year 

Ended 
Aine30. Vacant Land ResideOOa& ~nnR~ _ 

2012 '.n,445.900 1,519,468.700 1,182,300 

2013 29,108.500 1,524,669,700 1, 11!2.400 

2014 41.203.600 1,535,Jn.100 1.182.400 

2015 39.1181,100 1,544,335.100 1,182,300 

2016 51,134,100 1,541,110,700 1,182,300 

2017 55,505.BOO 1,543,724,900 1,182,300 

2018 42.a98,900 1,565,223.600 1,182.300 

2019 43,147.500 1,578,813,l!OO 1, 182,'JOO 

2020 4i0, 120,500 1,587 ,324.,900 1, 182,300 

2021 36.537,400 '1,599,201, 100 1,182,300 

Source; Municipal Tax Ass11$$0< 

Otann 

101.200 

101.200 

36.100 

36,100 

35.100 

36,100 

35.100 

36,100 

36,100 

28,300 

t<ORlll BRUttSWICK TQWNSHJP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

ASSESSED VALUE A ND ACTIJAl VALUE Of TAXABLE PROPERTY 
LAST TEN (10l RSCAL YEARS 

[UNAUDITED! 

T D1al As:se$Sed 

CcnvneiciaJ ~slrial Apartment VallR 

375,,135,100 237,812,700 201,112,,600 2,418,256.700 

368,459,600 283,655,200 201, 112.800 2,406,289.400 

379,262,800 290,745,200 201,554.,600 2.449.361.800 

380,685,800 286.~.eoo 201,554.600 2.45'1.1 ~.eoo 

396 .. 166,900 287,856,900 201,554.600 2,45'1,041,600 

392,,656,900 264.787,200 201,554,600 2,.059,647.eoo 

398 ,7~.ooo 271,527,800 200,404.100 2.466,026,l!OD 

394,655,200 286.815,400 201 ,325,&>0 2,5!:6, 176.100 

401 ,991,500 294,319,300 XS.255,800 2,531.2311,406 

401,1307,100 289,,7'83,800 211,605,800 2,540c245,80Q 

~C(e: Real prcperty Is <equRd lo be· asse.ssell al som• percen&a!Jo cl 1iue value (bir"' ~el ••luo) es1ahl;shod by each ~board of la:rafcn. 

Reassessmen1 occurs ...tien the Counly Beard ol Taxalion req:iests lhe MLMlicipality IO dG so. 

1 Taxallle Valle of Math"m.ery, lmplernenls and Equil>rnanl of Telephone, TeiegralJ)h ancf Messenger System C<irnpanies 

> Tax rates are per 5100 al assess.ed "3lualian 

Exhibi! J-6 

T D1al 

Es.lirnated Actual Direci 
Public T ax-Exempt 'County SthoOI 

Utililies • Prcpeoty Net Valuabatl ~alized) Va\Je Tax Rat<>" 

3,3:29,077 42:3,253, 100 2.644.840,877 4,713,954.776 2856 

2.071,600 421,567, 100 2.831.928,100 4,350,946,,294 3.184 

2,789,231 4\7,671,700 2,869,822.731 4,573,448.641 3,204 

2.905,820 4'7,856,200 2,874,906.820 4,468.1 81,475 3.253 

2..~.810 417,'65,SOO 2 ,879,396.2\0 4,535,680.706 3,325 

2.983,967 4 18,"5,400 2.860,1156.167 4,49:S,276.7 10 3.402 

422,608,400 2 ,908.635.200 4,591,529,090 3.458 

428,545, 100 2,934,721.200 4,653,563,648 3.548 

428,925,600 2,900,, 56,006 4,792,576J l82 5.7a6 

429,658,900 2,969,904 700 5,,256,353,384 5.867 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 
LAST TEN (10) FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

(rate per $100 of assessed va(ue) 

North Brunswick Township School District Direct Rate 

{From J-6) 
Total 

Overlapping Rates 

Basic Rate a 

General 
Obligation 

Debt Service b 

Direct 
School 

Tax Rate c 

Municipality 
of North 

Brunswick 
County of 
Middlesex 

Exhibit J-7 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

Rate 

Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30, 

2012 2.603 0.253 2.856 1.105 0.643 4.604 
2013 2.935 0.249 3.184 1.224 0.695 5.103 
2014 2.950 0.254 3.204 1.245 0.741 5.190 
2015 3.035 0.218 3.253 1.267 0.729 4.619 
2016 3.108 0.217 3.325 1.292 0.723 5.340 
2017 3.184 0.218 3.402 1.322 0.730 5.454 
2018 3.210 0.248 3.458 1.356 0.738 5.552 
2019 3.236 0.312 3.548 1.392 0.728 5.668 
2020 3.276 0.334 3.610 1.429 0.747 5.786 
2021 3.276 0.334 3.610 1.435 0.822 5.867 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Note: NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy . The levy when added to other 
components of the districrs net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the spending growth 
limitation calculated as follows: the prebudget year net budget increased by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is 
greater, plus any spending growth adjustments. 

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the Net valuation taxable. 
b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requfrements. 
c Tax rates are per $100 of assessed valuation. 
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ER Squibb & Sons Inc. 
Kimco North Brunswick 617 Inc. 
Ads North Village LLC 
Kaplan Associates LLC 
Maebrook at Renaissance LLC 
North Brunswick Manor 

~ Renaissance Terrace LLC 
Colony Oaks Associates 
Brunswick Circle Developers 
Levin Properties LLC 

Total 

Total Assessed Valuation 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

$ 

$ 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

137,808,300 
33,750,000 
31,755,000 
26,000,000 
26,000,000 
23,411,800 
21,000,000 
20,000,000 
17,245,000 
16,500,000 

353,470, 100 

PRI NCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 
CURRENT YEAR AND TEN (10) YEARS AGO 

(UNAUDITED) 

2021 

% of Total 
District Net 

Rank Assessed 
[OEtionalJ Value 

1 5.44% ER Squibb & Sons Inc. 
2 1.33% Kimco North Brunswick 617 Inc. 
3 1.25% Sodowick S. Etals do No. Viii Assn. 
4 1.03% North Brunswick TOO Associates LLC 
5 1.03% Maebrook at Renaissance 
6 0.92% Levin Properties LLC 
7 0.83% Renaissance Terrace LLC 
8 0.79% North Brunswick Manor LLC 
9 0.68% Commerce CTR NB LLC o/o Perstige Inc 
10 0.65% Brunswick Circle Developers LLC 

13.96% 

$ 2,531,230,406 Total Assessed Valuation 

Exhibit J-8 

2011 

% ofTolal 
Taxable District Net 

Assessed Rank Assessed 
Value (Oetional) Value 

$ 148,612,900 1 6.06% 
35,000,000 2 1.43% 
30,200,000 3 1.23% 
28,065,200 4 1.14% 
23,515,600 5 0.96% 
23,267,400 6 0.95% 
19,000,000 7 0.77% 
18,986,000 8 0.77% 
17,272,000 9 0.70% 
17,245,000 10 0.70% 

$ 361,164,100 14.72% 

$ 2,453,671 ,600 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRJCT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 
LAST TEN (10} FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

Collected within the Fiscal Year ofthe 
Levy a 

Fiscal Year Ended Taxes Levied for Percentage 
Collections in 
Subsequent 

Years June 30, the Fiscal Year 

2012 120,744, 776 
2013 123,267,695 
2014 125,871,013 
2015 129,659,436 
.2016 129,973,745 
2017 133,808,210 
2018 136,252,492 
2019 141,191,607 
2020 145,152,203 
2021 148,433,064 

Amount 

120,218,424 
122,910, 122 
125,466,068 
129,522,487 
129,855,000 
133. 726, 337 
136 ,5 56,446 
142,325,091 
144,567,484 
147,858,104 

of Levy 

99.56% 
99.71% 
99.68% 
99.89% 
99.91% 
99.94% 
100.22% 
100.80% 
99.60% 
99.61% 

NIA 
2,972 

375,582 
23,640 
62,775 

149,425 
513,611 
231,738 
836,867 
638,121 

Source: District records inoluding the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F fonn) 

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is 
required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or certified 
prior to the end of the school year. 

Exhibit J-9 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
202.0 
2021 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

RA nos OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 
LAST TEN (10) FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED} 

Business-Type 
Governmental Activities Activities 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

55,976,000 
51,976,000 
48,n6,ooo 
43,760,000 
40,160,000 
36,425,000 
67,550,000 

105,048,000 
100,768,000 

94,510,000 

Capital Leases 

13,500,000 
13,500,000 
12,860,000 

Capital Leases Total District 

55,976,000 
51 ,976,000 
48,136,000 
43,760,000 
40,160,000 
36,425,000 
67,550,000 

118,548,000 
114,268,000 
107,370,000 

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

Exhibit J-10 

Percentage of 
Personal Per 
lncome;a Capita a 

4.16% 1,387 
3.83% 1,261 
3.55% 1,170 
3.23% 1,064 
2.96% 976 
2.69% 885 
4 .98% 1,641 
8.74% 2,881 
8.43% 2,777 
7.92% 2,445 

a See Exhibit J-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and 
population for the prior calendar year. 
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Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30, 

Notes: 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 
LAST TEN (10) FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED} 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

General Net General 

Percentage of 
Actual Taxable 

Obligation Bonded Debt Value a of Per Capita 

Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

55,976,000 - 55,976,000 1.96% 
51,976,000 - 51 ,976,000 1.83% 
48,136,000 48,136,000 1.67% 
43,760,000 43,760,000 1.52% 
40,160,000 40,160,000 1.39% 
36,425,000 36,425,000 1.26% 
67,550,000 67,550,000 2.32% 

105,048,000 105,048,000 4.19% 
100,768,000 100,768,000 3.98% 
94,510,000 94,510,000 3.72% 

Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to tfle financial statements. 
a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data. 
b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14. 

Deductions are allowable for resources that are restricted to repaying the principal of debt outstanding. 

t> 

1,387 
1,261 
1,170 
1,064 

976 
885 
885 

2,553 
2,449 
2,1 53 

Exhibit J-11 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTMTIES DEBT 
.AS OF JUNE 30, 2021 

Governmental Unit 

Debt repaid with property taxes 

Township of North Brunswick 
County of Middlesex 

Subtotal, overlapping debt 

Township of North Brunswick District Direct Debt 
Bonds Issued 
Bonds and Notes Authoriz.ed but Not Issued 

Total direct and overlapping debt 

{UNAUDITED) 

$ 

$ 

Debt Outstanding 

70,116,724 
458,58-5,518 

94,510,000.00 
1,200,000.00 

Estfmated 
Percentage 

Applicable a 

100.000% 
4.1127% 

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Middlesex County Board of Taxation. 
Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit. 

Note: Over1apping governments are those that coincide. at least in part, with the geographic boundariies of the District 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Exhibit J-12 

Estimated Share 
of Overlapping 

Debt 

70,1 16,724 
18,860,247 

88,976,971 

95,710,000 

184,686,971 

This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and 
businesses of North Brunswick Township. This process recogniz.es that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay noncurrent 
debt, lhe entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account However this does not imply that 
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values. 
Applicable percentages were estimated by detennining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the 
district's boundaries and dividing it by each unifs total taxable value. 
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NORTH BRUNSWtCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRlCT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 
LAST TEN 110) FISCAL YEARS 

!UNAUDITED! 

Legal Debi Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2021 

Wl ~ 2014 W.§ 

Debt limit s 192,878.596 .s 185,942.650 s 181,299,319 s 176,.689,,504 

Total net debt applicable lo limit 57,176.000 53,176.000 49,336.000 44.96JO.OOO 

Legal debt matgin $135.702.596 s 132.766.650 s 131,963 .. 319 51 31.729,504 

Total net debt applicable lo the limit 
as a percentage of debt limit 29.64% 28.60% 27.21% 25.45% 

Soun::e: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of 1he S1ale of New Jersey, 
Department al TreaStJry, Division of Taica1loo 

Average equalized valualioo of taicatle property 

Oebl lirrii1 {4 % of average equalization value} 
Total Net Debt Applicable lo Limit 

Legal debt margin 

Fascal Year 

2()16 2017 2018 

s 178,382,034 s 178.3 91, 775 s \79.315, 118 

41,.36JO,OOO 114.973,000 111.098,000 

s 137.022.034 s 63..418,775 s 68.217,118 

23.19% 64.45% 61 .96% 

a limit set by NJSA 18A:24-19for a Kthro~ 12 district; other % limits would be applicable ror o4her <flStricl types. 

Equaized valuation bas>s 

2019 

2018 4,580.014,370 
2019 4,720.618,007 
2020 5, 189]36,128 

s 14 ,490.358,505 

s 4 ,830.122,835 

193.204,913 a 
95.710 ,000 

s 97.494.91 3 

2020 

s 1 eo.sn.196 s 184,095.101 

106,248,000 101,968.000 

s 74 .324.196 s 82,127.101 

58..84% 55.39% 

EXhibflJ-13 

2021 

s '193,204,913 

95.710.000 

s 97,494.913 

49.54'/o 



DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION 



..... 
~ 
N 

Year 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

Source: 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 
LAST TEN (10) FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

Per Capita 
Personal 

Population a Personal Income b lncomec 

40,961 1,349,419 ,1 84 32,944 
41 ,218 1,357,885,792 32,944 
41,153 1,355,744,432 32,944 
41,153 1,355,744,432 32,944 
41 ,153 1,355,744,432 32,944 
41 ,153 1,355,744,432 32,944 
41 ,153 1,355,744,432 32,944 
41,153 1,355,744,432 32,944 
41 ,153 1,355,744,432 32,944 
43,905 1,794,968, 115 40,883 

Exhibit J-14 

Unemployment 
Rated 

9.20% 
8.10% 
6.10% 
5.60% 
4.60% 
4.20% 
4.00% 
3.50% 
3.00% 
8.60% 

a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development for 2012 through 20.20 and the U.S. Census Bureau for2021 . 

b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita 
personal income presented. 

c Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 
2012-2021 published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis. 

d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 



Employer 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOY§RS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE (9) YEARS AGO 
(UNAUDITED! 

2021 

Emelo:tees Rank 

N/A 1 
N/A 2 
N/A 3 
NIA 4 
N/A 5 
N/A 6 
N/A 7 
NIA 8 
N/A 9 
NIA 10 

N/A 

- 143 -
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2012 

Emelo:tees Rank 

NIA 
N/A 
NIA 
N/A 
NIA 
N/A 
NIA 
N/A 
N/A 
NIA 

N/A 
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Function/Program 

lnstruclion 

Support Services: 

Total 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL Dl:STRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 
LAST TEN (10) FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 -- -- -- -- -- --

Regular 402 402 405 405 428 431 430 
Special education 164 164 178 178 185 190 191 
Other special education 

Student & instruclion retated services 112 112 131 131 134 141 148 
General administration 4 4 5 5 5 5 6 
School administrative services 31 31 27 27 28 34 42 
Central services 9 9 8 8 8 8 9 
Administrative Information Technotogy 8 8 11 11 12 13 13 
Plant operations and maintenance 85 85 102 102 107 108 120 
Pupil transportation 29 29 31 31 34 33 34 
Other support services 4 4 

848 848 898 898 941 963 993 - - -- -- -- -- -- ---- -- -- -- -- -- --
Source: District Personnel Records 
.. Lunchroom/Playground Aides Reduction in Force due to COVID 

Exhibit J-16 

2019 2020 _1,Q,21 

435 446 448 
197 196 195 

160 158 148 
6 6 6 

40 41 39 
7 8 11 

11 10 12 
114 104 94 
38 34 36 

1,008 ~003 989 
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL. DISTRJCT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

As,cal Operating Cost Per 

~ Enrollment Ex~ndlture~ Pupo• 

20-11 5,886 82..3'95,729 13,999 
W12 5.968 81.746,641 13,697 
21}13 6.143 86.850,22'1 14,127 
2014 6,162 89,458,174 14 ,51 8 
2.015 6,224 9.2,924,605 14 ,930 
2016 6,245 99,543.809 15,940 
2017 6,175 103.250,734 16,721 
2018 6,206 109,978,371 17,721 
2019 6.211 118,454,305 19 ,072 
2.020 6,081 123,345,437 Z<l,284 
202'1 6.068 130,266,454 .21,468 

S.Ources: Distric:1 records 

Percentage Te.aching 

Change Staff" 

-0.11% 539 
-2. 15% 500 
3.13% 562 
2.77% 583 
2.84% 583 
6.76"!. 613 
4.90% 621 
5_98% 621 
7.62% 632 

6.3$% 642 
5.84% 643 

OPE'AA TING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN 11 D) FISCAL YEARS 

[UNAUOITEDl 

PuellfTeach.er Rallo 

Elementary Middle School 

1:10.7 1:10.5 
1:12.& 1:11 .3 
1:10,2 1:10.4 
1:10A 1:10_8 
1:10.4 1:10.8 
1:11.1 1:1L9 
1:11.2 1:12..0 
1:11.2 1:12..0 
1:11.2. 1:12.0 
1:11.2 1:12..0 
1:11.2. 1:12..0 

Note: EllrDllmenl based on annual Oc:1ober dlstrid. coUJll. as rela1ed in the Applica1iicn for Stale School Aid {ASSA}.. 

a Opera1ing expenditures equal total expefld~ures less debl service, capital outlay and scflol:arshlps_. 
b Teaching staff includes only full-lime equivalenls of certificated staff. 
c Average dally enrollmenl and average cBly atteodaMe are ob1aSied from !he Seflool Regis ter Summary (SRS). 

Senior Hlgh 
School 

1:11 .2 
1:11 .8 
1:10.9 
1:10.3 
1:10.3 
1:11.3 
1:11.4 
1:11.-= 
1:11A 
1:11.4 
t :11.4 

d Cos1 pet pupil calculated by d ividing opera1ing expenditures by enrolment; nol inlended to represent the slatutory calculation of cost per pupil. 
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Attendance 
Avenge 

Dally Average Dally %Changeln Student 
EnroUrnent Attendanctt Average Cally Attendance 

(ADE) • (ADA}• Eivnllment Percentage 

5.947.t 5,545.4 4.81 % 93.25% 
6.040.5 5,662.4 1.57% 93.74% 
6.120.3 5,n7.4 1.32% 94.40% 
6,162.5 5,828.5 0.69% 94.58% 
6.147.2 5,853_1 -0.25% 95.22% 
6.068.5 5,ns.9 -1 .28% 95.24% 
6,044.6 5 ,729_1 -0.39% 94.78% 
5.987.0 5,688.5 -0.95% 95.01% 
5.939.1 5,627.6 -0.80% 94.76% 
5,906.4 5,70<1.S -0.55% 96.54% 
5,716.2 5,385.5 -3.22% 94.22% 
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NORTtl lfRUHISWIC!S IO!{!![j!SHlP SCHOOL mST!UCT 
COUNTY QF MIDDLES§! 

§CHOO!, BllJLDIN~ INFORMATIQ!! 
LASTTEH [101 f§CAL YEARS 

flJNAUOITEO) 

~ 
Plttrict Bullding 

--1!!!.._ ~ ~ ~. ~ -1Q!!_ 2D19 2020 ~21 

Elememarv 
J..:ld (1967) 

Square Feel 86,595 88,S95 BS,595 88,595 88,S95 86,595 88,595 88,595 88.595 88,595 
Capacity lS!udenlS) 709 709 709 709 709 709 709 709 709 709 
EnroUme<ll 737 779 792 BOS 749 714 72D 720 720 600 

John Adams (1%1) 
Square F""1 79,257 79.;257 79,257 79.257 79.;257 79,257 79.257 79,ZS7 79,257 79,257 
Capacity ls1uden1s) 634 634 634 634 634 634 634 6 3'! 634 634 
Enrollmefll 700 715 7ZS 719 6'19 672 650 650 650 456 

limgston Park.! 19W) 
Square Feel 84,573 84.573 84,573 8'l.573 84.573 84,573 84.573 84,573 84,573 84,573 
Capacity jSUJdems) fITT 677 677 fITT 077 677 677 fITT 677 677 
ErroUment 793 734 716 702 646 600 593 S93 593 489 

Pam>ns{1965) 
Square Feel 84,DW 84.079 84,079 84,079 84,079 84,079 84.079 84,079 84,079 84,079 
Capaci1y {s1uden1s) 073, 673 673 673 673 673 673 673 673 673 
EnroU'me<K 7213 738 771 790 770 769 735 735 735 5411 

Ear!;> Chil:llood Cenler 
Square Feel 14,340 14,340 14,340 14.340 14,340 14,340 
Capacity ls1u<len1s) 174 174 174 174 174 174 
Enrollment 174 153 154 154 154 

..... l!'J!pqnediale & t,!fdd!e School 
~ Lnwoocl (1951 ) 
O> Square Fe~ 204,557 204.557 204,557 204.557 .204,557 2().;,,557 204,557 204,557 204,557 155,S2:1 

Capaeily {s1uden1s) 1,527 1.527 1,527 1.527 1,527 1,527 '1,527 1,527 1,51:7 1,51:7 
Enrollmenl 1,352 1,371 1,341 1.334 1,345 1,347 1,380 1,380 1,380 8S4 

Ncrlh Bruns>Mclt Twp Middle School (2020) 
Square Feet 176Jl50 
Capaci1y {s1uden1s) . 
EnroA'nent . 689 

Hlct! Sc!1ool 
Ncofh Brur.s.ri::t< Twp Hi!Jh School (1973) 

Square Feel 394,.716 394.716 394.716 394,716 394,716 394.716 39<l,716 394,716 394,716 394.716 
Capacity {s1uden1s) 2.614 2.614 2.614 2,614 2,614 2.614 2,614 2,614 2.614 2.614 
Enrolmenl 1,72S 1,758 1.796 1,1n 1,752 1,789 1,761 1,781 1.781 1.870 

~ 
Mllelic Buildi~ 11979) 

Square Feel 2..704 2,704 2.70<1 2,704 2,704 2..704 2,704 2,704 2.'704 2.704 
Central Adminislralion l1S27) 

Square Feel 24.642 24,642: 24.6'12 24,642 2~.642 24.64.2 24.,642 24,642 24,642 2'1.642 
Warehouse 

SquareFee1 5.376 5,376 5.376 5,376 5,376 s .376 5,376 5,376 5,376 5,376 
IJrwltM>d Caml"'s • Under RMovaftcn 

Square FoDI~ BOEJECC ola,636 

Number cd Bllifdings a'I Jurie 30. 2021 
Elementary Schools = 5 
ln1ermedia!e/Middle School = 2 
H'~ School = 1 
Olher= 3 

Soun:e: DisUicl Facililies Office 
Ncr.e- fnrollml!lll is based on lhe """rage da11y errollmenl {ADE}. 
a Beaoon Heighls was sold Girir:g 200<1. 
b The 'A'31eb:luse was purchased in 2001 bul was criginally tuill in 1944. 
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UNDISTRlllUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED 
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILmES 

1--000-261-xxx 

School Ear1y 
Facilities Childhood 

• Pr~ecl # ~s) Center John Adams 

2011 NIA 140,047 
2012 NfA 109,016 
2013 NIA 116,464 
2014 NfA 136,974 
2015 NfA 132,599 
2016 NfA 23,268 128,603 
2017 NfA 25.842 142,827 
2018 NfA 21,084 116,529 
2019 NIA 25,217 139,375 
2020 NIA 25,291 139.784 
2021 NfA 22,664 125.265 

Total School F acililies s 143,366 s 1,427.483 

• School facilities as defined under EFCFA. 
{N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3) 

Source: District records 

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHJP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE 

Judd 

151,001 
121,943 
124,876 
122.454 
142,176 
143,755 
159.654 
130,259 
155.796 
156,253 
140,024 

s 1.548.192 

FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 
LAST TEN (10) FlSCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED} 

Livin9slon Park Parsons 

153,944 125,259 
122,042 144,825 
119,207 118,511 
130,687 129,939 
135,722 134,929 
137,229 136,428 
152,406 151,516 
124,345 123,619 
148,72.3 147,8.55 
149,159 146,288 
133.667 132,886 

s 1,507.131 $ 1.494.055 

Unwood 

277,182 
284,249 
288,327 
316,164 
328,271 
331,917 
366,626 
300,755 
359,718 
360,772 
323,301 

s 3.539,282 

Exhibit J -19 

North 
Brunswlck North 
Township Brunswick 

MiA:ldle Township Ot~ 

School J:!!!l.h School Facilities Total 

548,728 40,450 1.436,610 
555,275 45,579 1.382,930 
556,361 34,733 1,358,479 
610,172 50,598 1.496,988 
633,436 39,545 1.546,678 
640.471 53,096 1.594,767 
711.307 53,967 1,771, 145 
580,341 48,110 1,445,042 
694,116 57,542 1,728,342 
696,151 57,711 1.733,409 

279.668 623,846 51,718 1.633,039 

$ 279.668 s 6,8.50.204 S538,049 s 17.327,429 



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIPDbESEX 

Type of Policy 

Glatfelters Insurance - AIG 
Property Insurance 
Valuable Papers 
Extra Expense 

INSURANCE SCHEDULE 
JUNE 30. 2021 

UNAUDITED 

Electronic Data Processing - Hardware/Software 

Equipment Breakdown 
Business Income from Equipment Breakdown 

Casualty Insurance - Glatfelters Insurance - AIG & NJUEP 
Comprehensive General Liability 
Automobile Liability 

Employee Benefit Liability - Glatfelters Insurance - AIG & NJUEP 

New Jersey Workers Compensation - PIP Insurance 

Public Employees' Faithful Performance Blanket 
Position Bond - Hanover Insurance Company 

Acting Business Administrator 
Board Secretary 

Position Bond - CNA Surety 
Treasurer 

Source: District records. 
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$ 

Coveraae 

318,290,901 
250,000 

1,000,000 

4,000,000 

150,000,000 
425,000 

31,000,000 
31 ,000,000 

31 ,000,000 

Statutory 

200,000 
200,000 

400,000 

$ 

Exhibit J-20 

Deductible 

10,000 
500 

10,000 

1,000 

10,000 

1,000 
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Exhibit K-1 
Sheet 1 of 2 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON 

AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Township of North Brunswick Board of Education 
County of Middlesex, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of 
School Finance Department, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financfal statements of 
the governmental activities, the business-type activities. each major fund , and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of the Township of North Brunswick Board of Education, as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2021 , and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Township of North Brunswick Board of Education's basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated March 4, 2022. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the North Brunswick 
Township School District's internal control over financial reporting (Internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financfal statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the North 
Brunswick Township School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

A deficiency In internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency Is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 
than a material weakness. yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

M£Ml!l£Rs AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CE:RTlf'IE:O PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

www.somuelkleln-cpa-rma.com 
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Exhibit K-1 
Sheet 2 of 2 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON 

AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not des.igned to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies ·may 
exist that may not have been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compljanceuaod Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the Township of 
North Brunswick School District's financial statements are free of material misstatement. we performed 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect Oh the determination of basic financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpo~e of this ,Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing , and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and federal and state awarding agencies and pass­
through entities in considering the District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

SU 

Freehold, New Jersey 
March 4, 2022 

Gerard Stankiewicz 
Certified Public Accountant 
Licensed Public School Accountant #912 

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
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Exhibit K-2 
Sheet 1 of 3 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 
AND STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NJOMB 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Township of North Brunswick Board of Education 
County of Middlesex, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Township of North Brunswick Board of Education's compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement and New Jersey State 
Aid/Grant Compliance supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of District's major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2021 . The Township of North Brunswick School 
District's major federal and state programs are identified In the summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grants applicable to its federal and state programs. 

P.,uditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Township of North Brunswick 
Board of Education's major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, 
and the audit requirements of Title 2 US Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements. Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); the New 
Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement; the audit requirements prescribed by the Office of 
School Finance. Department of Education, State of New Jersey; and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, 
Single Audit Polley for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, 
Uniform Guidance and NJOMB Circular 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether on compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred 
to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An 
audit Includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Township of North Brunswick Board of 
Education's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. 

MEr-i BERs AM ERICAN IN s TITUT E o r C1:Rnr 111:0 Pu eL1c A c c o U NTA NTS 

www.samuelklein-cpa- rma .com 
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Exhibit K-2 
Sheet 2 of 3 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 
AND STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NJOMB 15-08 
{CONTINUED) 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our unmodified opinion on compliance for each 
major federal and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Township 
of North Brunswick Board of Education's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Maior Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Township of North Brunswick Board of Education complied, In all material respects, 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the Township of North Brunswick Board of Education is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance rec.juirements referred 
to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Township of North 
Brunswick Board of Education's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could 
have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major federal and state program and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance 
Supplement, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of North 
Brunswick Board of Education's Internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency In Internal control over comp/lance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable posslblllty that material non-compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

our consideration of Internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Exhibit K-2 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 
AND STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NJOMB 15-08 
(CONTINUED) 

Purpose of Rei:;iort 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the 
Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any 
other purposes. 

March 4, 2022 
Freehold, New Jersey 

Gerard Stankiewicz 
Certified Public Accountant 
Licensed Public School Accountant #912 

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
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Federal Granter I 

Pass-Through Granter I 

Program Title 

U S. Department of Education 

General Fund: 

Title I-A (Alyssa) 

FEA CARES 

FFCRA-SEMI 

Medical Assistance Program 

Total General Fund 

U.S. Department of Education 

Federal 

CFDA 

Number 

Grant 

or State 

Project 

Number 

84.010A 5010A200036 $ 

84.01 DA 501 OA200036 

93.778 2105NJ5MAP 

93. 778 2105NJ5MAP 

Program 

or Award 

Amount 

319771 

17500 

21770 

220,337 

Passed - Through State Department of Education; 

Special Revenue Fund: 

Title 1, Part A 

Title 1, Part A 

Title 1, Part D 

Title 1, Part D 

Title 1 Reallocated 

Title 1 Reallocated 

Title II, Part A 

Title II, Part A 

Title Ill, Part A 

Title Ill, Part A 

Title Ill, Immigrant 

Title Ill, Immigrant 

Title IV 

Title IV 

l.D,EA Part B, Basic 

1.D,EA Part B, Basic 

l.D.EA Preschool 

l.D.E.A. Preschool 

Perkins Grant 

Perkins Grant 

ESSER II 

Learn ACC 

Mental Health 

Cares Act 

84.010 S013A190030 $ 754,768 

84.010 S013A200030 845,663 

84.010 S013A190030 308,706 

84.010 S013A200030 365,969 

84.010 S010A190030 37,704 

84 010 S010A190030 27,605 

84.367 S367A190029 151,094 

84.367 S367 A200029 

84.365 S365A 190030 

84.365 S365A200030 

84 365 S365A 190030 

84.365 S365A200030 

84.424 S369A190031 

84,424 S369A200031 

84.027 H027A190100 

84.027 H027 A200100 

84.173 H173A190114 

84.173 H173A200114 

84.048 

84 048 

V048A 190030 

V048A200030 

84.425D S425D210027 

84,425D S425D210027 

84 425D S425D210027 

84 425D S425D200027 

177,145 

66,847 

56,219 

21,837 

6,025 

41 ,941 

55,545 

1,338,296 

1,450,216 

3,834 

38,451 

43,308 

40,692 

2,495,377 

160,140 

45,000 

603,542 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP . COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Grant Period 

7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 

71112020 - 6/30/2021 

71112020 - 613012021 

71112020 - 6/3012021 

Due to 

June 30. 2020 

Deferred (Accounts 

Receivable) 

$ 

$ 

7/112019 - 6/3012020 

7/1/2020 - 613012021 

7/112019 - 6130/2020 

7/1/2020 - 6130/2021 

7/112020 6/3012021 

711/2019 613012020 

71112019 - 613012020 

7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 

7/1/2019 - 613012020 

7/112020 - 6/30/2021 

7/1/2019 - 6/3012020 

711 /2020 - 6/30/2021 

7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 

7/1/2020 - 6130/2021 

7/112019 - 6/30/2020 

711/2020 - 6130/2021 

7/112019 - 6130/2020 

7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 

7/1/2019 - 613012020 

7/1/2020 - 6/3012021 

71112020 - 6130/2021 

7/1/2020 - 6/3012021 

7/1/2020 - 6/3012021 

$ (215,797) $ 

3/1312020 - 9/30/2022 

(76,981) 

(8.778) 

(28,484) 

(4,804) 

(2,786) 

(1,350) 

(318,549) 

(23,261) 

(709) 

Cash 

Received 

17,500 

21,770 

220 337 

$ 

Budgetary 

Expenditures 

(319,643) 

(17,500) 

(220,337) 

259 607 $ _~(5=5~7 ~48=0~) 

215,797 

543,515 $ 

76,981 

105,637 

26,389 

8.819 

28,484 

95,768 

5.025 

30,909 

2,787 

765 

1,170 

45,771 

318,549 

925,182 

23,281 

38,451 

709 

40,345 

603,542 

(831,594) $ 

(152,455) 

(36,140) 

(144,391) 

(37,941) 

(4,980) 

(47,643) 

(1,271,470) 

(38,451) 

(40,692) 

(461,440) 

(3,265) 

(9,232) 

(639,726) 

See accompanying Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance. 

$ 

(572) $ 

596 

(41) 

(221) 

484 

180 

334 

98 

6,841 

Exhibit K-3 
Schedule A 

Sheet 1of2 

June 30 2021 

(Accounts 

Receivable) 

(319,643) 

Deferred 

Revenue 

$ 21,770 

(319,643) $~ 

(288,651) 

(46,818) 

(9,155) 

(48,623) 

(7,032) 

(4,215) 

(1,872) 

(346,288) 

(347) 

(461,440) 

(3,265) 

(9,232) 

(36,184) 

$ 

Due to 

Granter 

485 

334 

118 

6,841 
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BQABD QF EDUCATIQ~ 
NClfilH BR!,!NSWlC!l; ! OW(!S>ll' COUNTY OF MIOOLE§:E!!; 

SCHEDULE QF EXPEM>IT!,!RES ClF FED!;RA!, AWARDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1021 

Gran! 

Federal Granter I Federal or State Program .lme30 2020 Jtme 30. N21 

Pass-Through Grantm I CFDA Projec:1 or Award Gran; Period 0"8 lo Defened {A.cocun;s Cash Budgelary (Accoon1s Deferred 00R1D 

Prot:iramT~le_ _ ~ ~ Amoum Fre<11 To ~ Rev....,e Recelvablel Reoei""d E•oenditures Cance!".ed Beoeivablel R_,,ue. ~ 

U .. S. Depar1meri d Ed.Jcation 

Passed-Throogh Slale Oeparunem of Educacion 

BriQsie ~ Digital Di'licfe 21.019 WA s 715,103 71112020 - 613DJ2021 $ 715.016 s (714,684} $ 332 

lfon-Pubfoc Digital Dillide 21.019 ,HJA 1,653 711/2020 - 6131l'2021 1,653 1,653 

CcrnnaW\Js Relief Fund 21 .019 WA .q36,671 71112!Jo20 - 6'.IDl2021 436 671 --- (436 751) --- ______1llL 

T olal Special Revecwe Ft.nd --- s !681 499) $ 4 2.91 416 $ (~,870 857} s 7.699 $ !1,263,124) $~$~ 

U.S. Department of Agrx.A:..a 

PasseD-lllrc"'9h State 0"1'3rtmenl d Edui:alion: 

Enterprise fU'ld: 
Food l).;stribution Plogra'11 10.565 211NJ304M1099 $ 381Ul29 711f2020 - SIJCll2021 s :!88,R29 $ {332,673) s 55,956 

...... Food Dislribulicn Prcigram 10.565 201NJ304N1099 292.ll66 71112019 - 613C1121l2.0 s 45.1!65 (45,aBS) 
01 
01 School Breakfast Program 10.553 211MJ304N1099 555.,282 7/1/2(]20 - 6130f2021 497,551 {555,282) $ (57.731) 

School Breakfast Program 10.553 201HJ304N1099 337,542 71112019 • 6130f2020 

Haoonal Schoel Luroch Program 10.555 211N.J304N1099 884.053 71112020 - 6130l2021 792,609 {684.053) (91.444) 

N'aoonal Schoel Lunch Program 10.555 201 HJ304N1099 905.783 71112019 - 613Q/2020 

Nalional Sctlool Lunch Program (PB) 1o.555 2 11NJ»IN1099 17,531 71112020 • 613012021 15,716 (17.531) (1.81 3) 

Nalional Sdlool Lun ch Program (PB) 10.555 201 NJ304N1099 32,482 71112019 • 6/30i'2020 $ (1,048) 1,Cl4!1 

AAe1' School Snaclts 10.555 2:01 NJ304N1099 3,612 71112019 . 61J012020 

Su1m1er Food Breaktasa 10559 201 NJ304N1099 139,89S 71112019 - &l0\'2020 (43,102) 43,102 

Surrmer Food Lunch 10.559 201 NJ304N1099 138,023 7.11 /2.019 - 600/2020 (41,230) 4 1,23o0 

Ad~e Expenses 10.641} 211 NJSOol N1099 3,063 71112020 - 6136'2021 (3 .063) (3 ,063) 

T crtal Enterprise Fund ___ s 45885 s (85,350) s 1 780067 $ (1,ll38 687) --- $ (154,051) s 55956 

Tcrtal Federal Awaids s 45,865 $ {76§,879) s 6,331J 10 __ s 0 ,267.024) $~$ !1.736.618) s~s.....,ra 

(1) Equa!s irMlnlory. 

See accon-.iany~ Noles to Schedi.l les of Expemd~ures ol' Federal Awards and Slale Financial Assistance. 
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BOARtl QE EDUCATI~ 
PfORTH BRU!l!§YlllC!S TO'Mll~ll', COUllTY CW r.1100!,!i~X 

SCHEDULE OF E;5fEllDITURES OF STATE FlftANCIAL M~!A~E 
FQR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED J UNE J(J, 2021 

(Adjuslmenl) Balance, MEMO 

Program .Ame 30 2020 Repayment Jun1>30 202\ OJ mu~ 
Slale Grantorl Gtanl e< Slate e<Awatd Grant Period (Accoun1$ DIE to Cash Budgetary or PTior Year'S (Accounts DIE to Buclgetary Total 
Pro<lr.irn Tille ~t_ti.unller Arn1a11 fl2!!! I2. Receivable! ~ ~ jExoenditns} ~ ~"l!!ll!i!l Grantor Recei\\a.bJE! _Expe!)dAlres 

Calegcrical Special Ed'ucation Aid Zt-495--034-612~--089 s 5,372,023 7/112020 • lir.l!l'".<021. s 5,372,023 $ (5 ,372.G23) s (530,l22} s (5.372.023) 
Equaliz;aijoo Aid 2\-495--034-512\..078 15,044,039 7ft /2.020 . 613W.&21 15,044,039 f15.044,0M) (1,41l5,1361 (15,044.009) 
Clll1eg0fical Secu!lly Aid 21-49>034-512Hl64 1,619,5()5 71112020 . ~2t 1,s1g,S06 (1,61g ,5DS) (159,876} (1.619,5aS) 
Traflsporta1ion Aid 21-49>034-5121-014 2,310,618 711/2020 - 6/30/2()21 2.310,618 (2,310,618) (2 .... 8,102) {2,310.618) 
Ex1raordinaly Aki 20-49s.-034-5t21-044 1,742,203 71112019 - 6/30fro20 s (1.742,203) 1,916,709 s (174,506) 

Ex1raordina:y Aid 21-495-034-5121-044 2,229,62A 7/1'2020 - &30!2Q21 (2.229.624) s {2,229,624) (2.229,€24) 
On Bella! TPAF -

N~ontrib<ltory lnwrante 21-495-034-5094-003 8,441 711'2020 - 6".-012021 6,441 (8,441) (8.441) 
C»Bellil~ TPAF - PMsicn 21-495-03~4-002 12,354,836 7/112JJ20 • 6130rnl21 12,354,836 {12.354,836) (\2,354.1136) 
On Be)la1 TPAF -

Pos1 Re1itemel'll Medical 21-49S-03+5094-001 3 .an,813 711'2020 • &30.r2021 3 ,871,813 (3.1171,1113) (3.871.813) 
On Bellal TPAF • FICA 21-49:>-034-6094-004 3 .564.106 711'2020 • Mal2021 3.564, 106 (3.564.106) (3,564, 106) 
~n Punlie Transpa~a6:m 20-495-034-6121..()1,4 3S,592 711/2019 • •6/30f2020 (35.592.) 35,592 
Non Pu'nlie Transpan¥'on 21-49S-034.S121..014 104,770 711'2020 - 6/ro/2021 (104,770) (104,770) (104.770) _,, 
HomeleS"SAid 20-495-034<5121-102 34,726 711/2019 • 6130!2()2() (34. 726) 34.726 O'l 

0) 
Tola! General Fund $ 11 812-521) ___ s ~.132,408 s (46.479,77S! !174 506! $ j2 334 394} s ~403 436) [46 479,775] 

Special Reven.., Ft.rut 

tLJ. ~ic:Aid: 

TexlbllOk. Aid 20-100.034..S121-0S4 s 2,319 7f1f2019 - 6/30t2'120 :$ 16 $ 16 
Textbook. Aid 21-1()[).()34..S12Hl64 2.321 7f1/20!2D - 6/JCl2021 s 2,321 $ (2'.321) s (2.321) 
Nursilg Serw:ios 2D-100-034..S121.070 4.559 711f201!1 • 61'3012D2D 211 2 H 
Nuf'Sing SerW:>es 21-100..034..S12Hl70 4 .182 7f1rN&> - 6J'30f2021 4 ,182 (4.13'9) s 413 (4.139) 
Tedloolo!l)' 20-1,00-034..S121.;)1'3 1.584 71112&19 - 6130f.1D20 6 6 
Sewily 20-100-034·5 121 -609 7.DSD 7f1f2:11g - ~020 7,050 7.050 
Securi1y 21-100-034.S.121-509 7.175 71112020 - 6131li2D21 7 ,HS (7.175) (7.175) 

AU>dliaJy S..vices. 

Compensal()(y Educatillfl 20-1 (X).()J.4.512'1-067 12,.168 7 /1J201g - 6r.llCIQ020 {1,216) 3,112 1,216 8 .112 
Compensaloly E.ch.caijoo 21 • 1 (X).()J.4.5121-0f>T 3,484 7/1 f20W - lil3Ci2021 3.484 (1.742) 1.742 (1 ,74 2) 

Trarisporta1ion 21·100-034·512Hl68 1. 359 7/112020 613(h'2021 1,.359 (1.359) (1. 359) 
Traflspa!1a1ion 20·10CMlG'1· S12Hl68 2,.C64 71112019 • 61'31ll'2020 (206) 206 

See A.occmpaf'l1i~ No11!5 lo Sdledcles a! Fi""n.::ia! ASOISlarlOI>-



...... 
<.n __. 

S&ateGra.-1 

Programlile 

Special Riwenue Fund: (Corr1lnued} 

lfar>:licapped SeM:es: 

E•aminatioo arod Classifl.catian 
Examination a rod Classification 
S uJIP)emental Jl\Sll\Jtlioo 

Supplemental lnslructioo 

ConecWe Speech 

ConecWe Speectl 

Preschool Eli.le.. Expansion Aid 

To4al Special R~-enue Fi.nd 

Debit Sflrvire Fund: 

Debl Sl!fVfce Aid Type I I 

Total Oel:I Service f und 

State Oepartmenl Cil Agncuhure 

Ertel]lrise Fund: 

Stats School l 1.r1ch Pn>gram 

State School' l161ch Program 

T otat Enlaiplfse Fund 

Total Slate Financial ASS&!arr.e 

L..ss Qn.oetia'f TPAF: 

Pension 

Past-Retirement )J.edlca 
Hon-Ccnlributocy lllsurance 

Program 

Gram or S184e or Award 

Proiect NIKl!ber ~ 

20-100-034-6121-066 s 9.660 
21-100-034-6121-056 11.150 
21-100-034-5121-056 8.095 
20-100-034-5121-066 7,.28S 

2o-100-034..S121-056 4.557 
21-100-034-5121-056 2,,734 
21-495-034-5121-086 3,726.724 

.2"1 -495-034-5121-075 s 568,5 17 

ZI -100-01().3350--023 s 'IZ,133 

20-100-010-3350-023 2A,10S 

21-495-034-5094.002 

21-495-034-5094.001 

21-495-034-6094-004 

BQA!!D OF :EDUCATION 
!jORTH BRUtilSWICIC T~NSHIP, COUNTY QF MlDDLESg 

SCHEOOLE O:F g~N!;l!TllRE~ QF filATE FJNAtiiCll!ib ll§§ISTANCE 
FOR TtfE FtSCAL YEAR EtlDED JUNE 31), 2021 

J1.r1e JO. 2020 

Granl Period (Auoon:s Due1o Cas#I l!lJdgela<y 

En;m IQ Receivable) Gram or ~ !E•oendituresl 

7/1/2019 - 613012020 $ (966} $ 3,899 $ S66 

711'2020 - 613012021 11.150 s (B,360) 

7/1'2020 613Cf.2021 B.095 (057) 

711/2019 - lilJtl/2020 (731} 4.1157 731 

711/2019 - 6/30/2020 (453} 3,646 453 

711/'2a20 - Gr.>Of.2021 2.734 
7/1f2fl20 - 613012021 --- 3~825 Q,72341~ 

f.),572) ...1LJ.fil._ 3,402,897 f.),753,3711 

7/1/2-0'20 - 6130/202'1 --- 568 5'17 j568,51Il 

---s 568,517 !568.Stn 

71112020 - 6130/202:1 35,527 (42,133} 

71112019 - 6130/2.020 {8241 --- 824 

~---· 36 351 ,42,1;m 

S (1.1116.9171 S..l!lfil'..... S 50,140,173_ S~~.Til6} 

s 12,354,836 

3,871,813 
e 441 

$ ~34.608. 7001 

5..,. Accomp"'1yi'lg Nate; lie> Schedules of Flrtanclal Assistance. 

Exhbil K-4 
Scioedula B 

Shee1 2 of~ 

(AdjuWT>enl) Balance, MEMO 

Repaymenl June JO 2021 C~e 

"'PricrYeal's (A.ccoun(s Duit lo Budgetary Total 

Balances ReceivalH!l'l ~ ReceW'abl1> &pendilures 

$ 3,.399 
s 2.790 $ (8 ,360) 

3 .. ZJB (4,857) 

4,857 
3 ,i;.r-6 

2,,734 

s j:l67 l!S9) Q.7ZJ 4181 

27.797 10,547 (367_l!99) _[:l]~,371) 

(568,5171 

(568,517) 

s (6,606) ("2. 133) 

(l! .606) j«2 1331 

s U46]09} s (2,341,000) s 10,547 s - (2,771,3351 s {_®,~~ 



1. GENERAL 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF 

FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Exhibit K-5 
Sheet 1of2 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance include federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, Township of 
North Brunswick School District. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance 
with the requirements of Title 2, US Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance) and NJOMB 15-08. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to 
the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from 
federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed 
through other government agencies is included on the schedules of expenditures of federal 
awards and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are 
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded In 
the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These 
bases of accounting are described in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. The 
Information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2, us 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles 
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and NJOMB 15-08. 
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, 
or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP 
basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general 
fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance, in which, 
certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year 
whereas for GAAP reporting revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when 
expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented In the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis 
with the exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment In the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A.18A:22-4.2. For GMP purposes that 
payment is not recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and 
recording of the last two (2) (of twenty (20)) state aid payments in the subsequent year. The 
special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GMP basis does not. The special revenue fund also 
recognizes the last state aid payment in the current budget year, consistent with 
N.J.S.A.18A:22-4.2. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

Exhibit K-5 
Sheet 2 of 2 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXP.ENDITURES OF 
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FtNANCIAL ASSISTANCE (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is a decrease of 
$266,525 for the general fund and a decrease of $73,073 in the special revenue fund. See 
Note 1 (the Notes to Required Supplementary Information) for a reconciliation of the 
budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special 
revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic 
financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented are as follows: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Food Service Fund 

$ 

Total Awards and Assistance $ 

Federal 

579,250 
4,870,858 

1 ,848,757 

7,298,865 
========= 

State 

$ 46,387,756 
3,670,298 

568,517 
42,133 

$ 50,668,704 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Tota.I 

$ 46,967,006 
8,541 , 156 

568,517 
118901890 

$ 57,967,569 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the 
related federal and state financial reports. 

5. FEDERAL AND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING 

The District had no federal or state loans outstanding. 

6. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current 
year value received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as 
TPAF Pension Contribution and Post-Retirement Medical Contributions represents the 
amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 
TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the 
employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 
30, 2021 . 

The State of New Jersey also makes TPAF post-retirement medical1 pension contribution and 
long-term disability insurance expenditures on-behalf of the District. These expenditures are 
not subject to New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 because the contributions are made by the 
State directly and do not have any compliance related requirements, and therefore have not 
been included on the Schedule of State Financial Assistance, as directed by the funding 
agency. 

7. INDIRECT COSTS 

The District did not use the 10% di mlnimus indirect cost rate. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
 

Financial Statements 
 
      Unmodified, dated 
Type of auditor’s report issued:    March 4, 2022   
 
Internal control over financial reporting: 
 
1. Material weakness(es) identified?     yes  X   no 
 
2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are  
 not considered to be material weaknesses?      yes  X  none reported 
 
Noncompliance material to basic financial  
 statements noted?     yes  X   no 
 

Federal Awards 
 
Internal control over major programs: 
 
1. Material weakness(es) identified?      yes  X   no 
 
2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are  
 not considered to be material weaknesses?      yes  X   none reported 
 
     Unmodified, dated 
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs:    March 4, 2022    
 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
  in accordance with section .510(a) of the Uniform Guidance?     yes  X   no 
 
Identification of major programs: 
 

 CFDA Number       Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
 
   Cluster: 
 84.010    Title I, Title I Reallocated  

    Cluster: 

 84.027, 84.173    IDEA Part B Regular and IDEA Preschool  

    Cluster: 

 10.553 & 10.555    Child Nutrition Project – National School Lunch/Breakfast  

    Cluster: 

 21.019    Corona Digital Divide   

    Cluster: 

 84.425D    Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) Fund  

 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:    $750,000  

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?      yes  X   no 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B Programs: $750.000 

1 . Auditee qualified as low-risk audltee? 

Type of auditor's report Issued on compliance for major programs: 

Internal Control over major programs: 

1. Material weakness( es) identified? 

-~x~- yes ___ no 

Unmodified, dated 
March 4, 2022 

___ Yes -~x- no 

Exhibit K-6 
Sheet 2 of 2 

2. Significant deficiency(ies) Identified that are not considered 
to be material weakness(es): ___ yes _....,x..___ none reported 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
In accordance with NJ OMB Circular Letter 15-08? ___ yes _....,x..___ no 

Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Number Name of State Program 

Cluster: 
21-495·034-5120-089 Categorical Special Education Aid 

21-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid 

21-495-034-5120-014 Categorical Transportation Aid 

21-495-034-5120-044 Extraordinary Aid 

21-495-034-5120-086 Pre-School Edycatjon Expansion Aid 

21-495-034-5094-003 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contribution 

Section II - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Section Ill - Schedule of State Financial Assistance 
Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BRUNSWICK SCHOOL D.ISTRICT - - -

COUNTY OF MJDDLESEX 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 

AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT 
FOR THE FISCAL Yl!AR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020: 

There were no findings for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
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